


2 
 

date and provided to the Trustees at the meeting. Comments received after this time will be read aloud at the 

meeting.  

ACCESSIBILITY INFORMATION: 

Board Meetings are accessible to people with disabilities and others who need assistance.  Individuals who need 

special assistance or a disability-related modification or accommodation (including auxiliary aids or services) to 

observe and/or participate in this meeting and access meeting-related materials should contact Brian Weber, District 

Manager, at least 48 hours before the meeting at (650) 344-8592 or bweber@smcmvcd.org.  Advanced notification 

will enable the District to resolve such requests to ensure swift accessibility. 

 

PUBLIC RECORDS: 

Public records that relate to any item on the open session agenda for a meeting are available for public inspection.  

Those records distributed after the agenda posting deadline for the meeting are available for public inspection at the 

same time they are distributed to all or a majority of the members of the Board.  The Board has designated the District’s 

website at https://www.smcmvcd.org/board-meetings as the place to make those public records available for 

inspection.  The documents may also be obtained by calling the District Manager.  

 

CEQA NOTICE: 

Unless expressly stated otherwise on the agenda (that an MND or EIR is being considered), discretionary actions taken 

on agenda items will include a finding by the Board that the action is exempt under CEQA. More information about 

the CEQA determination can be found in the corresponding staff report. 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. ROLL CALL 

• Announcements/Consideration and Approval of Requests by Trustees to 
Participate Remotely Pursuant to AB 2449 (Government Code 54943(f)).  

• The Secretary of the Board will take roll call.  

 

 

 



3 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

This time is reserved for public members to address the Board relative to matters of 
the District, not on the agenda.  No action may be taken on non-agenda items unless 
authorized by law. Comments will be limited to three minutes per person (or six 
minutes where a translator is used). Speaker cards are available for those making a 
public comment.

5. CONSENT CALENDAR 

All items on the Consent Calendar will be considered by one (or more) action(s) of 
the Board unless any Trustee would like to discuss any item listed, in which case, it 
may be pulled from the Consent Calendar.  

A. Approval of Minutes 

• Minutes from the March 13, 2024 Board meeting 

B. Approval of Financial Reports 

1. Financial Report for FY 2023-24 as of March 31, 2024     

2. Financial Report for FY 2023-24 as of February 29, 2024    

C. Approval of Policies 

• Minor edits to District Policies 4060 and 4070 related to the $200 increase in Board 
Secretary and Assistant Secretary compensation 

ACTION: Motion to approve the Consent Calendar 

 

REGULAR AGENDA 

6. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 

Receive a presentation from SCI Consulting Group regarding the Engineer’s Report 
calculating the Assessment(s) and Consider the Adoption of Resolution M-003-24.  



4 
 

Presenter: John Bliss, Project Analyst, SCI Consulting Group 

ACTION:  Motion to approve Resolution M-003-24 approving the Preliminary 
Assessment Diagram and Engineers Report and State the Intention to 
Continue to Levy the North and West County Mosquito and Disease 
Control Assessment District. 

7. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS  

The Chair of each committee listed below will provide a report on the committee’s 
actions and present any recommendations to the Board.  

A. Finance & Policy Committee Report 

• Finance and Policy Committee Report – April 29, 2024 

Report by: Mason Brutschy, Acting Finance Committee Chair 
         Robert Riechel, Policy Committee Chair 

B. Report and recommendation of District fund transfers from the County       
Treasury to CalCLASS 

Report By:  Finance Director, Richard Arrow 
 

ACTION:   Authorize the District Manager to transfer up to $1,000,000 from 
the District Reserves held by the San Mateo County Treasury to 
CalCLASS, not to exceed 50% of the total District’s fund balances. 

C. Presentation of FY 24-25 Budget and Estimates for FY 23-24 

Report by:  Finance Director, Richard Arrow, CPA 

ACTION:  Motion to approve the FY 23-24 draft budget 

D. Review new Draft Policy 2181 Workplace Violence Prevention Plan 

Report by: Policy Committee Chair, Robert Riechel 

ACTION: Motion to approve new District Policy 2181 Workplace Violence 
Prevention Plan 



5 
 

E. Review Draft Policy 4030 Remuneration and Reimbursement related to 
eligibility of Trustees for up to $100 per month for eligible medical expenses via 
a Health Reimbursement Arrangement (HRA) 

Report by: Policy Committee Chair, Robert Riechel 

ACTION: Motion to approve edits to Policy 4030 Remuneration and 
Reimbursement 

8. STAFF REPORTS 

A. Operations Director Casey Stevenson will provide an update on Field Operations. 

B. Laboratory Director Angie Nakano will provide an update on Laboratory activities. 

C. Public Health Education and Outreach Officer Rachel Curtis-Robles will provide an 
update on the District Public Outreach Program 

D. Information & Technology Director Matthew Nienhuis will update the District 
technology matters.         

9. MANAGER’S REPORT  

Manager Weber will provide an update on relevant District information. 

10. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

11. ADJOURNMENT 

  



  

P a g e  1 | 4 
 

 

 

Minutes of the REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

March 13, 2024, 6:00 PM 

A meeting of the Board of Trustees of the San Mateo County Mosquito and Vector Control District 
was held on March 13, 2024. Location: 1351 Rollins Road Burlingame, CA 94010  
 

1. CALL TO ORDER By President Mason Brutschy at 6:00 PM sharp. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Lead by President Brutschy 

3. ROLL CALL:    
TRUSTEES PRESENT: 

             Mason Brutschy                        Town of Atherton 
             Chuck Cotten                           City of Belmont 

Rena Gilligan            City of Burlingame 
Laura Walsh                             Town of Colma 
Desiree LaBeaud           County-at-Large 
Glenn R. Sylvester                 City of Daly City  
Donna Rutherford                    City of East Palo Alto 
Paul Norton   City of Foster City 
Kati Martin           City of Half Moon Bay  
D. Scott Smith         Town of Hillsborough 
Peter DeJarnatt                    City of Pacifica  
Ray Williams           Town of Portola Valley   LATE:  6:09PM 

             Robert Riechel                         City of San Bruno 
             Ron Collins                             City of San Carlos                                               
             Michael Yoshida                     City of South San Francisco 
                PRESENT:   15 Trustees 
  TRUSTEES ABSENT:                  Muhammad Baluom             City of Millbrae  
                                                         Catherine Carlton (EXCUSED)  City of Menlo Park 
     Kat Lion           City of Redwood City 
     Paul Fregulia (EXCUSED)    Town of Woodside 
                                                             VACANT   City of San Mateo 
          VACANT          Brisbane 



2 
 

                                                              
     OTHERS PRESENT:     

District Manager, Brian Weber 
Finance Director, Richard Arrow 
General Counsel, Alexandra Barnhill (By Zoom) 
Operation Director, Casey Stevenson 
Lab Director, Angie Nakano 
Public Health Education and Outreach Officer, Rachel Curtis-Robles (By Zoom) 
IT Director, Matthew Nienhuis  

 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS:  

  Robert Parker, the husband of the late trustee, Carolyn Parker joined the meeting 
by Zoom to thank the board for friendships and relationships. He stated that a memorial service 
will be held March 24, 2024, from 1-4pm at Sierra Point Yacht Club at Brisbane Marina and all 
are invited to join.  President Brutschy and others thanked him for Carolyn’s service to the 
Board.

5. CONSENT CALENDAR 

All items on the Consent Calendar were reviewed and approved. 

A. Meeting Minutes 

1. Minutes from February 14, 2024, were reviewed and a misspelling of Chuck 
Cotten’s name will be amended in 7C.   

B. Purchases 

1. Approve having the Operations Director purchase 3,000 gallons of BVA 2 
larvicide oil from Azelis Solutions, not to exceed $38,000    

ACTION:  Motion to approve the Consent Calendar Approved by voice vote with Motion by 
Peter DeJarnatt and 2nd by Ron Collins, approved without dissent. 

 
REGULAR AGENDA 

 

6. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS  



3 
 

The Chair of each committee listed below provided a report on the committee’s 
actions and presented recommendations to the Board if any were made.  

A. Finance Committee Report 

1. Finance Committee Report – March 4, 2024 

Report by: Ron Collins, Committee Chair.  Ron stated that Jennifer Mesa of 
PARS presented to the committee the Pension Rate Stabilization Trust and the 
Retirement Healthcare Trust portfolio performance was close to market. 

B. Review the Financial Report for FY 2023-24 as of January 31, 2024    

Report by: Finance Director, Richard Arrow, CPA, stated that there was “no 
news” or surprises and the budget was within toleration of limits. 

ACTION:  Motion was made to approve Financial Report FY 2023-24 as of 
January 31, 2024, as recommended by the Finance Committee.  The 
motion was made by Peter DeJarnett and seconded by Richard 
Riechel; It was unanimously approved without dissent. 

C. Ad Hoc Committee on Real Estate 

Reported by: Paul Norton, Committee Chair, noted that the committee has not 
met in months, but will meet 3/18/24 in person at the subject building (Carolan 
Ave) for a presentation by the architectural firm. 

ACTION:  No action, information only  

7. COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS 

Manager Weber discussed the current committees, and President Brutschy noted 
no new requests for assignments.   

8. STAFF REPORTS 

A. Operations Director Casey Stevenson provided an update on Field Operations. 

B. Laboratory Director Angie Nakano provided a presentation on Laboratory activities 
and answered several trustee questions. 



4 
 

C. Public Health Education and Outreach Officer Rachel Curtis-Robles provided a 
Zoom presentation on the District Public Outreach Program, noting Saturday June 
15th, 2024, will be the District’s Open House. 

D. Information & Technology Director Matthew Nienhuis provided an update on 
District technology matters and mentioned needed cautions with QR code use in 
general.         

9. MANAGER’S REPORT 

Manager Weber provided an update on District information included in the packet. 

10. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS.  Trustee Robert 
Riechel thanked Casey Stevenson for attending the San Bruno’s City Council Meeting 
via Zoom in February.  A card and flowers will be sent to Robert Parker on behalf of 
the board by Manager Weber in memory of the late Trustee Carolyn Parker.  

11. ADJOURNMENT was at 6:49pm 

NOTE:  Next meeting will be May 8, 2024. 

 
____________________________  _________________________________________ 
Mason Brutschy, Board President                Dr. D. Scott Smith, Board Secretary 
 
I certify that the above minutes were approved as read or corrected at a meeting of the Board 
held in 2023. 
 
** All reports provided to the trustees at the board meeting will be available upon request. 
 
Approved: 
 
__________________________   ____________________________ 
      District Manager                          Board President 

 





 

Budget Variances 

Revenues 

Actual revenues received through March 31, 2024, were over budget by $ 380,322 resulting from Other 
Revenue ($ 179,580); Program Revenue ($ -35,346); Property Tax Revenue ($ -44,132); Other Tax Revenue 
($280,220).  These variances are the result of timing differences between the monthly estimates used for the 
budget and actual receipts of revenue on a monthly basis. 
 
Expenditures 

Expenditures through March 31, 2024, were under budget by $ 907,183, primarily due to the timing of 
expenditures contained in the table below:    

Budget Category
Over/  
Under Variance

% of YTD 
Budget Explanation

Salaries & Wages Under $121,498 95.1%
Timing of expenditures both permanent and 
seasonal employees

Employee Benefits Over $24,685 102.4% Increased use of employee fringe benefits
Administration Under $28,822 87.4% Timing of PEIR expenditures
Insurance Under $10,457 94.5% Budgetary savings of insurance premiums
Facility Maintenance Under $18,320 55.3% Timing of facility maintenance expenditures
Operations Under $71,079 67.0% Timing of pesticide and helicopter expense
Fleet Maintenance Under $20,282 55.7% Timing of Fleet Maint. Exp.
Capital Improvements Under $665,909 10.8% Timing of expend. related to N. Carolan  

The Board’s budget level of control is at the category level, for example Salaries, Benefits, Admin., 
Operations, etc. The above table provides explanations for variances over $ 10,000.  

Questions 

Please direct all inquiries related to this financial reporting package to the District Manager, Brian Weber, 
before the board meeting to allow for adequate research.  He can be reached at the District office at 
(650) 344-8592 or via email at bweber@smcmvcd.org. 
 
Approval 

This month’s financial statements are fairly presented. The District Manager and Finance Director approved 
all disbursements and the monthly bank reconciliation. A Board Officer and the District Manager signed all 
checks.  
 

 



 

 

Attachments: 

1. Statement of Financial Position/Balance Sheet 
 

2. Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Change in Fund Balance 
 

3. Budget Variance Reports 

Month 
YTD 
YTD compared with adopted budget 
 

4. Accounts Receivable Aging Summary 

On the March 31, 2024 summary, accounts receivable outstanding greater than 90 days total is         
$11,309, primarily from the California Invasive Plant Council ($ 10,675) and the San Francisco Airport 
($ 634).  Up to date, as of April 16, 2024, total receivables outstanding from all sources over 90 days 
is $ 634,  from the San Francisco Airport. Staff are currently contacting agencies to ensure collections. 
 

5. Cash Activity & Reconciliation to County 

The District’s accounting system is fully reconciled with the County statement. 
 

6. Payroll Disbursement  

All payroll disbursements were made to employees and trustees for their monthly stipends. All 
employees were paid per District salary and wage schedule and longevity policies. 
 

7. Check Detail  

This month, the District wrote General Fund checks numbers from 2624 to 2693.  Last month’s check 
number ended at 2623.  All checks written were to vendors on account, retired employees, or 
reimbursements to current employees, per District policy.  In March  2024, 70 checks written from 
the General Fund totaled $ 246,836.75.  In addition, the District wrote 3 checks from the Capital Fund 
totaling $ 10,091.33 (check numbers 1273 through 1275). 
 

8. Purchase Card Report and Bank Statement  

All card purchases for the month were from commercial vendors and met the District purchase card 
policy.  A copy of the purchase card bank statement is attached.  Also, descriptions of all purchases 
from Amazon are included in the attached detailed purchase card transactions report.      
   



San Mateo County Mosquito & Vector Control District
Balance Sheet
As of Mar 31, 2024 Total General Capital

Mar 31, 24 Fund Fund
ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1010 · Cash-County Treasury-GF x2706 5,108,433     5,108,433       
1013 · Checking -US Bank - GF x3353 (1,849)           (1,849)             
1018 · Cash-Cal CLASS 3,782,041     3,782,041       
1020 · Cash-County Treasury-CPF x2705 685,525        685,525          
1023 · Checking -US Bank - CPF x4183 -                -                  
1026 · County Funds - FMV (262,567)       (263,017)        450                 
1030 · Petty Cash 400               400                 
1035 · PARS Pension Rate Stabilization 114,879        114,879          

Total Checking/Savings 9,426,863     8,740,888       685,975          
Accounts Receivable

1100 · Accounts Receivable 16,054          16,054            
1105 · Interest Receivable -                -                  -                  

Total Accounts Receivable 16,054          16,054            -                  
Other Current Assets

1220 · VCJPA-Member Contingency Fund 496,336        496,336          
1230 · Pesticide Inventory 160,226        160,226          

Total Other Current Assets 656,562        656,562          -                  
Total Current Assets 10,099,479   9,413,504       685,975          

TOTAL ASSETS 10,099,479   9,413,504       685,975          

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2000 · Accounts Payable 69,043          69,043            -                  
Total Accounts Payable 69,043          69,043            -                  
Credit Cards

1040 · US Bank Purchase Card 13,400          13,400            
Total Credit Cards 13,400          13,400            -                  
Other Current  Liabilities

2200 · Accrued Wages -                -                  
Total Other Current Liabilities -                -                  -                  

Total Current Liabilities 82,443          82,443            -                  

Total Liabilities 82,443          82,443            -                  
Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance, 7/1/2023 9,816,910     9,062,890       754,020          
Due To (From) Funds -                -                  -                  
Prior Year Adjustment 3,606            3,606              -                  
Revenues Over Expenditures 196,520        264,565          (68,045)           

Ending Fund Balance * 10,017,036   9,331,061       685,975          

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE 10,099,479   9,413,504       685,975          

* COMPONENTS OF ENDING FUND BALANCE

Nonspendable (Inventory) 143,930      143,930       -               
Pension Rate Stabilization Reserve 110,183      110,183       
Assigned (Capital Improvements) 685,975      -               685,975       
Public Health Emergency Fund 800,000      800,000       -               
Natural Disaster Emergency Fund 650,000      650,000       -               
Real Property Acquisiton Fund 2,434,670   2,434,670    -               
Debt Service Repayment Fund 1,000,000   1,000,000    -               
Unrestricted Fund Balance (Includes Working Capital) 4,192,278   4,192,278    -               
Total Fund Balance 10,017,036   9,331,061       685,975          

 Page 1 of 29





Statement of Revenues, Expenditures Budget vs. Actual
July 2023 through June 2024

Month of Report: Annual YTD Annual YTD YTD Monthly Monthly Monthly
March, 2024 Budget Actual Variance % Budget Variance % Budget Actual Variance %

GENERAL FUND:
Ordinary Revenues/Expenditures

Revenues
Total 4000 · PROGRAM REVENUES 2,506,718     1,636,642      (870,076)        65.3% 1,672,188    (35,546)        97.9% 124,061        117,436        (6,625)           94.7%
Total 4100 · PROPERTY TAX REVENUES 3,592,034     2,265,625      (1,326,409)     63.1% 2,309,757    (44,132)        98.1% 181,049        189,413        8,364            104.6%
Total 4200 · OTHER TAX REVENUES 799,499        794,302          (5,197)             99.3% 514,082        280,220        154.5% 40,299          -                (40,299)        0.0%
Total 4300 · OTHER REVENUES 115,848        228,884          113,036          197.6% 61,597          167,287        371.6% 9,060            19,253          10,193          212.5%

Total Revenues 7,014,099     4,925,453      (2,088,646)     70.2% 4,557,624    367,829        108.1% 354,469        326,102        (28,368)        92.0%

Expenditures
Total 5000 · SALARIES & WAGES 3,277,706     2,369,248      908,458          72.3% 2,490,746    (121,498)      95.1% 396,138        239,102        (157,036)      60.4%
Total 5100 · EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,344,973     1,071,181      273,792          79.6% 1,046,496    24,685          102.4% 98,257          98,498          241                100.2%
Total 5200 · TRAINING - BOARD & STAFF 73,010          75,305            (2,295)             103.1% 70,538          4,767            106.8% 8,025            9,912            1,887            123.5%
Total 5300 · ADMINISTRATION 412,667        199,688          212,979          48.4% 228,510        (28,822)        87.4% 17,787          15,419          (2,368)           86.7%
Total 5400 · INSURANCE 188,516        178,059          10,457            94.5% 188,516        (10,457)        94.5% -                -                -                0.0%
Total 5450 · COMPUTER HARDWARE & SOFTWARE 102,816        48,882            53,934            47.5% 58,367          (9,485)           83.7% 6,483            1,815            (4,668)           28.0%
Total 5500 · FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 54,640          22,661            31,979            41.5% 40,981          (18,320)        55.3% 4,553            3,994            (559)              87.7%
Total 5550 · UTILITIES 64,264          56,136            8,128              87.4% 48,758          7,378            115.1% 5,914            5,319            (595)              89.9%
Total 5600 · FLEET MAINTENANCE 64,650          25,458            39,192            39.4% 45,740          (20,282)        55.7% 4,470            1,150            (3,321)           25.7%
Total 5700 · OPERATIONS 284,821        144,301          140,520          50.7% 215,380        (71,079)        67.0% 69,533          23,942          (45,591)        34.4%
Total 5800 · LABORATORY 95,653          70,082            25,571            73.3% 64,540          5,542            108.6% 5,081            9,124            4,043            179.6%
Total 5900 · PUBLIC OUTREACH 133,369        81,793            51,576            61.3% 85,496          (3,703)           95.7% 13,820          8,163            (5,657)           59.1%

Total 6500 · DEBT SERVICE 318,094        318,094          (0)                     100.0% 318,094        (0)                   100.0% -                -                -                0.0%

Total Expenditures 6,415,179     4,660,888      (1,754,291)     72.7% 4,902,162    (241,274)      95.1% 630,061        416,437        (213,624)      66.1%

General Fund Net Revenues Over Expenditures 598,920        264,565          (334,355)        (344,538)      609,103        (275,592)      (90,335)        185,257        

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND:
Total 6000 · CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS REVENUE -                 12,493            (12,493)           0.0% -                12,493          0.0% -                -                -                0.0%
Total 6000 · CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS EXPENDITURES 2,599,626     80,538            2,519,088      3.1% 746,447        (665,909)      10.8% 5,827            7,427            1,600            127.5%

Capital Improvement Fund Net Revenue Over Expenditures (2,599,626)   (68,045)           2,531,581      (746,447)      678,402        (5,827)           (7,427)           (1,600)           



San Mateo County Mosquito & Vector Control District 03/31/2024

A/R Aging Summary
As of March 31, 2024

Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL
California Invasive Plant Council 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,675.30 10,675.30
City of Pacifica Public Works Wastewater 78.08 0.00 78.08 0.00 0.00 156.16
City of San Francisco, Parks 70.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 70.43
City of San Francisco, Public Utilities 897.19 0.00 1,086.91 0.00 0.00 1,984.10
City of San Mateo, Wastewater Treatment 87.43 0.00 85.42 0.00 0.00 172.85
City of South San Francisco Water Quality 84.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 84.03
San Francisco Int'l Airport 736.93 0.00 1,210.65 0.00 633.87 2,581.45
Sewer Authority Mid-Coastside 78.08 0.00 78.08 0.00 0.00 156.16
Silicon Valley Clean Water 173.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 173.50

TOTAL 2,205.67 0.00 2,539.14 0.00 11,309.17 16,053.98

San Mateo County Mosquito & Vector Control District 04/16/2024

A/R Aging Summary
As of April 16, 2024

Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL
City of Pacifica Public Works Wastewater 0.00 78.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 78.08
City of San Francisco, Parks 0.00 70.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 70.43
City of San Francisco, Public Utilities 0.00 897.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 897.19
City of San Mateo, Wastewater Treatment 0.00 87.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 87.43
City of South San Francisco Water Quality 0.00 84.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 84.03
San Francisco Int'l Airport 0.00 736.93 1,210.65 0.00 633.87 2,581.45
Sewer Authority Mid-Coastside 0.00 78.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 78.08
Silicon Valley Clean Water 0.00 173.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 173.50

TOTAL 0.00 2,205.67 1,210.65 0.00 633.87 4,050.19

 Page 4 of 29



San Mateo County Mosquito & Vector Control District
Statement of Revenues, Expenses & Changes- Budget vs. Actual
July 2023 through March 2024

Jul '23 - Mar 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4000 · PROGRAM REVENUES
4010 · Service Abatement Revenue -2451 148,752.16 145,133.00 3,619.16 102.49%
4020 · Special Benefit Assessmnt-2031 1,173,599.33 1,205,425.00 -31,825.67 97.36%
4030 · Special Mosquito Tax - 2439 314,290.15 321,630.00 -7,339.85 97.72%

Total 4000 · PROGRAM REVENUES 1,636,641.64 1,672,188.00 -35,546.36 97.87%
4100 · PROPERTY TAX REVENUES

4105 · Current - Secured - 1021 2,075,630.21 2,137,582.00 -61,951.79 97.1%
4110 · Current - Unsecured - 1031 118,487.58 83,764.00 34,723.58 141.45%
4115 · Prior Year - Unsecured - 1033 449.76 642.00 -192.24 70.06%
4120 · Current -Secured  SB813-1041 62,499.37 79,732.00 -17,232.63 78.39%
4130 · Prior Y. Unsecured SB813-1042 875.45 450.00 425.45 194.54%
4140 · State Homeowner Prop-1831 4,923.76 7,587.00 -2,663.24 64.9%
4160 · Prior Year - 1043, 1045 2,758.72 2,758.72 100.0%

Total 4100 · PROPERTY TAX REVENUES 2,265,624.85 2,309,757.00 -44,132.15 98.09%
4200 · OTHER TAX REVENUES

4210 · ERAF Rebate-1046 648,090.25 369,406.00 278,684.25 175.44%
4220 · Redevelop Passthrough-1024,2647 146,211.91 144,676.00 1,535.91 101.06%

Total 4200 · OTHER TAX REVENUES 794,302.16 514,082.00 280,220.16 154.51%
4300 · OTHER REVENUES

4310 · Interest Earned (Cnty GF+VCJPA) 122,784.33 44,994.00 77,790.33 272.89%
4311 · Interest Earned (Cnty Cap Fund) 12,493.19 8,048.00 4,445.19 155.23%
4312 · Interest (Cal CLASS) 80,303.06 80,303.06 100.0%
4340 · VCJPA / Misc. Income -2658 25,796.96 8,555.00 17,241.96 301.54%

Total 4300 · OTHER REVENUES 241,377.54 61,597.00 179,780.54 391.87%

Total Income 4,937,946.19 4,557,624.00 380,322.19 108.35%
Expense

5000 · SALARIES & WAGES
5010 · Permanent Employees 2,080,599.08 2,182,174.00 -101,574.92 95.35%
5015 · Limited Term Employees 153,649.20 159,776.00 -6,126.80 96.17%
5020 · Seasonal Employees 121,999.87 129,646.00 -7,646.13 94.1%
5040 · Board  Trustees Meeting Stipend 13,000.00 19,150.00 -6,150.00 67.89%

Total 5000 · SALARIES & WAGES 2,369,248.15 2,490,746.00 -121,497.85 95.12%
5100 · EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

5110 · Retirement - Employer Contribut 526,919.81 552,737.00 -25,817.19 95.33%
5115 · Retirement - Employee Contribut 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5116 · Alternate Retire-Employee Contr 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5125 · Actives - Medical Insurance 272,352.52 264,071.00 8,281.52 103.14%
5130 · Actives - HRA Health Reimb Acct 13,656.00 7,137.00 6,519.00 191.34%
5135 · Actives - Dental Insurance 24,787.62 23,350.00 1,437.62 106.16%
5140 · Actives - Dental Reimbursement 2,098.00 294.00 1,804.00 713.61%
5145 · Actives - Vision Insurance 4,338.18 4,406.00 -67.82 98.46%
5150 · Group Life Insurance 940.50 1,060.00 -119.50 88.73%
5155 · Retirees - HRA & Prescrip Reimb 4,658.60 4,658.60 100.0%
5160 · Retirees - HRA & Medical Reimb 28,233.66 28,233.66 100.0%
5165 · Long Term Disability - Standard 13,128.93 13,089.00 39.93 100.31%
5170 · Actives - Other Benefits 1,669.16 1,669.16 100.0%
5175 · Social Security & Medicare Tax 42,476.78 43,020.00 -543.22 98.74%
5180 · CA Unemployment/Disability Tax 12,008.54 12,291.00 -282.46 97.7%
5182 · Workers Compensation 123,913.00 125,041.00 -1,128.00 99.1%
5185 · Actives - Deferred Compensation 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 5100 · EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,071,181.30 1,046,496.00 24,685.30 102.36%
5200 · TRAINING - BOARD & STAFF

5205 · Coastal Regional Continuing Ed. 5,094.00 2,828.00 2,266.00 180.13%
5210 · Conferences / Workshops Board 19,424.63 21,200.00 -1,775.37 91.63%
5215 · Conferences / Workshops Staff 50,521.78 43,129.00 7,392.78 117.14%
5220 · Staff Training 265.00 3,381.00 -3,116.00 7.84%

Total 5200 · TRAINING - BOARD & STAFF 75,305.41 70,538.00 4,767.41 106.76%
5300 · ADMINISTRATION

5305 · Board Meeting Expenses 12,495.46 4,770.00 7,725.46 261.96%
5310 · Background / drug screening 336.86 796.00 -459.14 42.32%
5315 · County Accounting Service Chgs 8,674.66 24,179.00 -15,504.34 35.88%
5325 · HR & Finance Consultant 8,372.56 3,181.00 5,191.56 263.21%
5330 · Memberships & Subscriptions 26,809.26 25,882.00 927.26 103.58%
5335 · Office Expense 7,744.87 10,401.00 -2,656.13 74.46%
5340 · Janitorial/Household Expense 22,765.14 21,924.00 841.14 103.84%
5345 · Prof. Services - Engineer Rpt 25,163.40 24,210.00 953.40 103.94%
5350 · Legal Services 24,274.50 30,001.00 -5,726.50 80.91%
5355 · Property Tax Stormwater Assess 3,426.00 5,651.00 -2,225.00 60.63%
5360 · Permits 5,962.00 7,950.00 -1,988.00 74.99%
5365 · CEQA / PEIR 0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0%

 Page 5 of 29



San Mateo County Mosquito & Vector Control District
Statement of Revenues, Expenses & Changes- Budget vs. Actual
July 2023 through March 2024

Jul '23 - Mar 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

5375 · Audit 31,895.00 22,342.00 9,553.00 142.76%
5380 · Copier and postage 4,519.32 4,850.00 -330.68 93.18%
5385 · Security and fire alarm 8,987.93 9,389.00 -401.07 95.73%
5390 · Payroll Service 7,607.89 6,841.00 766.89 111.21%
5395 · Bank Fees (County General Fund) 653.24 958.00 -304.76 68.19%
5396 · Bank Fees (County Capital Fund) 517.80 185.00 332.80 279.89%
5399 · Facility Lease 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 5300 · ADMINISTRATION 200,205.89 228,510.00 -28,304.11 87.61%
5400 · INSURANCE

5410 · Liability Insurance - VCJPA 117,407.00 120,591.00 -3,184.00 97.36%
5415 · Auto Physical Damage 3,907.00 3,909.00 -2.00 99.95%
5420 · Group Property Program 39,448.00 41,730.00 -2,282.00 94.53%
5425 · VCJPA - General Fund Allocation 3,529.00 1,984.00 1,545.00 177.87%
5430 · Group Fidelity 5,714.00 7,016.00 -1,302.00 81.44%
5435 · Non-owned Aircraft 4,625.00 5,088.00 -463.00 90.9%
5436 · Cyber Liability 2,950.95 8,198.00 -5,247.05 36.0%
5445 · Business Travel Accident Ins 478.00 478.00 100.0%

Total 5400 · INSURANCE 178,058.95 188,516.00 -10,457.05 94.45%
5450 · COMPUTER HARDWARE & SOFTWARE

5455 · IT Consulting - Compu-Data 290.00 5,251.00 -4,961.00 5.52%
5460 · Computer Hardware 9,527.83 18,751.00 -9,223.17 50.81%
5465 · Computer Software 17,629.09 26,252.00 -8,622.91 67.15%
5470 · Database & Mapping - License 12,500.00 0.00 12,500.00 100.0%
5475 · Website Hosting / Microsoft 8,935.16 8,113.00 822.16 110.13%

Total 5450 · COMPUTER HARDWARE & SOFTWARE 48,882.08 58,367.00 -9,484.92 83.75%
5500 · FACILITIES MAINTENANCE

5505 · Facility - Repairs & Maint 22,660.74 40,981.00 -18,320.26 55.3%

Total 5500 · FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 22,660.74 40,981.00 -18,320.26 55.3%
5550 · UTILITIES

5560 · Gas & Electricity - PG&E 26,337.86 17,627.00 8,710.86 149.42%
5565 · Water 4,370.29 5,592.00 -1,221.71 78.15%
5570 · Phone - VOIP - Fusion/MegaPath 4,763.31 5,041.00 -277.69 94.49%
5575 · Phone - Land Line-AT&T/Comcast 3,408.04 3,411.00 -2.96 99.91%
5580 · Phone - Mobile Devices-Verizon 17,256.06 17,087.00 169.06 100.99%

Total 5550 · UTILITIES 56,135.56 48,758.00 7,377.56 115.13%
5600 · FLEET MAINTENANCE

5610 · Garage Tools 3,530.81 6,757.00 -3,226.19 52.25%
5615 · Garage Repairs Outside 6,590.86 6,376.00 214.86 103.37%
5620 · Auto, Hotsy, Plug, Boat, Traile 10,707.41 15,106.00 -4,398.59 70.88%
5630 · Ops Equipment & Repairs 4,628.90 12,001.00 -7,372.10 38.57%
5635 · Vehicle Accident Insur Claims 0.00 5,500.00 -5,500.00 0.0%

Total 5600 · FLEET MAINTENANCE 25,457.98 45,740.00 -20,282.02 55.66%
5700 · OPERATIONS

5705 · Pesticides 74,208.73 95,513.00 -21,304.27 77.7%
5715 · Helicopter 8,600.00 45,000.00 -36,400.00 19.11%
5720 · Safety Equipment 3,389.67 6,213.00 -2,823.33 54.56%
5725 · Apparel - Uniforms & Boots 8,417.48 11,473.00 -3,055.52 73.37%
5730 · Mosquito Fish 2,136.89 3,181.00 -1,044.11 67.18%
5735 · Fuel 47,548.08 54,000.00 -6,451.92 88.05%

Total 5700 · OPERATIONS 144,300.85 215,380.00 -71,079.15 67.0%
5800 · LABORATORY

5805 · Disease Surveillance 3,089.05 8,507.00 -5,417.95 36.31%
5810 · Sentinel Chicken Flocks/Supply 339.23 2,385.00 -2,045.77 14.22%
5815 · Mosquito Blood 3,185.00 3,399.00 -214.00 93.7%
5820 · Dry Ice 8,845.53 9,751.00 -905.47 90.71%
5825 · Lab Supplies 3,559.85 7,155.00 -3,595.15 49.75%
5830 · Lab Biowaste Disposal 1,055.60 1,033.00 22.60 102.19%
5835 · Lab Equip. Repair 6,734.81 2,000.00 4,734.81 336.74%
5840 · Lab Equip. Maintenance 3,625.99 3,000.00 625.99 120.87%
5845 · Lab PCR Supplies 29,812.94 13,810.00 16,002.94 215.88%
5850 · Lab PCR Maintenance 9,833.80 13,500.00 -3,666.20 72.84%

Total 5800 · LABORATORY 70,081.80 64,540.00 5,541.80 108.59%
5900 · PUBLIC OUTREACH

5910 · Media and Network 69,918.71 73,340.00 -3,421.29 95.34%
5920 · Promotion & Printing 11,874.53 12,156.00 -281.47 97.69%

Total 5900 · PUBLIC OUTREACH 81,793.24 85,496.00 -3,702.76 95.67%
6000 · CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

6010 · Building Improvements 17,795.50 600,000.00 -582,204.50 2.97%
6020 · Equipment - Operations & Admin 30,343.57 14,000.00 16,343.57 216.74%
6025 · Software 0.00 80,000.00 -80,000.00 0.0%
6030 · Vehicle Leases 31,880.97 52,447.00 -20,566.03 60.79%

Total 6000 · CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 80,020.04 746,447.00 -666,426.96 10.72%

 Page 6 of 29



San Mateo County Mosquito & Vector Control District
Statement of Revenues, Expenses & Changes- Budget vs. Actual
July 2023 through March 2024

Jul '23 - Mar 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

6500 · DEBT SERVICE
6510 · Principal Payments 213,177.02 213,177.00 0.02 100.0%
6520 · Interest Payments 104,917.10 104,917.00 0.10 100.0%

Total 6500 · DEBT SERVICE 318,094.12 318,094.00 0.12 100.0%

Total Expense 4,741,426.11 5,648,609.00 -907,182.89 83.94%

Net Ordinary Income 196,520.08 -1,090,985.00 1,287,505.08 -18.01%
Other Income/Expense

Other Income
Transfer In 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Net Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Income 196,520.08 -1,090,985.00 1,287,505.08 -18.01%

 Page 7 of 29



San Mateo County Mosquito & Vector Control District
Statement of Revenues, Expenses & Changes- Budget vs. Actual
March 2024

Mar 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4000 · PROGRAM REVENUES
4010 · Service Abatement Revenue -2451 2,205.67 2,875.00 -669.33 76.72%
4020 · Special Benefit Assessmnt-2031 90,769.12 96,399.00 -5,629.88 94.16%
4030 · Special Mosquito Tax - 2439 24,460.72 24,787.00 -326.28 98.68%

Total 4000 · PROGRAM REVENUES 117,435.51 124,061.00 -6,625.49 94.66%
4100 · PROPERTY TAX REVENUES

4105 · Current - Secured - 1021 166,005.65 167,567.00 -1,561.35 99.07%
4110 · Current - Unsecured - 1031 8,331.72 6,552.00 1,779.72 127.16%
4115 · Prior Year - Unsecured - 1033 49.89 50.00 -0.11 99.78%
4120 · Current -Secured  SB813-1041 14,552.77 6,250.00 8,302.77 232.84%
4130 · Prior Y. Unsecured SB813-1042 472.92 35.00 437.92 1,351.2%
4140 · State Homeowner Prop-1831 0.00 595.00 -595.00 0.0%

Total 4100 · PROPERTY TAX REVENUES 189,412.95 181,049.00 8,363.95 104.62%
4200 · OTHER TAX REVENUES

4210 · ERAF Rebate-1046 0.00 28,958.00 -28,958.00 0.0%
4220 · Redevelop Passthrough-1024,2647 0.00 11,341.00 -11,341.00 0.0%

Total 4200 · OTHER TAX REVENUES 0.00 40,299.00 -40,299.00 0.0%
4300 · OTHER REVENUES

4310 · Interest Earned (Cnty GF+VCJPA) 1,356.00 8,594.00 -7,238.00 15.78%
4311 · Interest Earned (Cnty Cap Fund) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4312 · Interest (Cal CLASS) 17,286.52 17,286.52 100.0%
4340 · VCJPA / Misc. Income -2658 610.52 466.00 144.52 131.01%

Total 4300 · OTHER REVENUES 19,253.04 9,060.00 10,193.04 212.51%

Total Income 326,101.50 354,469.00 -28,367.50 92.0%
Expense

5000 · SALARIES & WAGES
5010 · Permanent Employees 221,528.39 347,062.00 -125,533.61 63.83%
5015 · Limited Term Employees 16,173.60 25,411.00 -9,237.40 63.65%
5020 · Seasonal Employees 0.00 20,619.00 -20,619.00 0.0%
5040 · Board  Trustees Meeting Stipend 1,400.00 3,046.00 -1,646.00 45.96%

Total 5000 · SALARIES & WAGES 239,101.99 396,138.00 -157,036.01 60.36%
5100 · EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

5110 · Retirement - Employer Contribut 55,327.52 56,088.00 -760.48 98.64%
5115 · Retirement - Employee Contribut 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5116 · Alternate Retire-Employee Contr 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5125 · Actives - Medical Insurance 32,292.79 30,367.00 1,925.79 106.34%
5130 · Actives - HRA Health Reimb Acct 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5135 · Actives - Dental Insurance 2,754.18 3,594.00 -839.82 76.63%
5140 · Actives - Dental Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5145 · Actives - Vision Insurance 482.02 490.00 -7.98 98.37%
5150 · Group Life Insurance 104.50 118.00 -13.50 88.56%
5160 · Retirees - HRA & Medical Reimb 1,207.82 1,207.82 100.0%
5165 · Long Term Disability - Standard 1,458.77 1,454.00 4.77 100.33%
5170 · Actives - Other Benefits 1,063.57 1,063.57 100.0%
5175 · Social Security & Medicare Tax 3,540.63 4,780.00 -1,239.37 74.07%
5180 · CA Unemployment/Disability Tax 266.59 1,366.00 -1,099.41 19.52%
5185 · Actives - Deferred Compensation 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 5100 · EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 98,498.39 98,257.00 241.39 100.25%
5200 · TRAINING - BOARD & STAFF

5205 · Coastal Regional Continuing Ed. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5210 · Conferences / Workshops Board 2,941.09 1,336.00 1,605.09 220.14%
5215 · Conferences / Workshops Staff 6,970.42 4,019.00 2,951.42 173.44%
5220 · Staff Training 0.00 2,670.00 -2,670.00 0.0%

Total 5200 · TRAINING - BOARD & STAFF 9,911.51 8,025.00 1,886.51 123.51%
5300 · ADMINISTRATION

5305 · Board Meeting Expenses 609.53 530.00 79.53 115.01%
5310 · Background / drug screening 0.00 88.00 -88.00 0.0%
5315 · County Accounting Service Chgs 8,674.66 6,661.00 2,013.66 130.23%
5325 · HR & Finance Consultant 318.36 353.00 -34.64 90.19%
5330 · Memberships & Subscriptions 0.00 761.00 -761.00 0.0%
5335 · Office Expense 736.01 1,156.00 -419.99 63.67%
5340 · Janitorial/Household Expense 2,525.53 2,436.00 89.53 103.68%
5345 · Prof. Services - Engineer Rpt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5350 · Legal Services 270.00 3,333.00 -3,063.00 8.1%
5360 · Permits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5375 · Audit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5380 · Copier and postage 692.13 539.00 153.13 128.41%

 Page 8 of 29



San Mateo County Mosquito & Vector Control District
Statement of Revenues, Expenses & Changes- Budget vs. Actual
March 2024

Mar 24 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

5385 · Security and fire alarm 614.25 1,043.00 -428.75 58.89%
5390 · Payroll Service 906.75 760.00 146.75 119.31%
5395 · Bank Fees (County General Fund) 72.13 106.00 -33.87 68.05%
5396 · Bank Fees (County Capital Fund) 55.30 21.00 34.30 263.33%

Total 5300 · ADMINISTRATION 15,474.65 17,787.00 -2,312.35 87.0%
5450 · COMPUTER HARDWARE & SOFTWARE

5455 · IT Consulting - Compu-Data 150.00 583.00 -433.00 25.73%
5460 · Computer Hardware 135.13 2,083.00 -1,947.87 6.49%
5465 · Computer Software 1,054.23 2,916.00 -1,861.77 36.15%
5470 · Database & Mapping - License 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5475 · Website Hosting / Microsoft 475.24 901.00 -425.76 52.75%

Total 5450 · COMPUTER HARDWARE & SOFTWARE 1,814.60 6,483.00 -4,668.40 27.99%
5500 · FACILITIES MAINTENANCE

5505 · Facility - Repairs & Maint 3,993.53 4,553.00 -559.47 87.71%

Total 5500 · FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 3,993.53 4,553.00 -559.47 87.71%
5550 · UTILITIES

5560 · Gas & Electricity - PG&E 2,606.07 1,958.00 648.07 133.1%
5565 · Water 0.00 1,118.00 -1,118.00 0.0%
5570 · Phone - VOIP - Fusion/MegaPath 541.13 560.00 -18.87 96.63%
5575 · Phone - Land Line-AT&T/Comcast 311.19 379.00 -67.81 82.11%
5580 · Phone - Mobile Devices-Verizon 1,860.55 1,899.00 -38.45 97.98%

Total 5550 · UTILITIES 5,318.94 5,914.00 -595.06 89.94%
5600 · FLEET MAINTENANCE

5610 · Garage Tools 0.00 751.00 -751.00 0.0%
5615 · Garage Repairs Outside 0.00 708.00 -708.00 0.0%
5620 · Auto, Hotsy, Plug, Boat, Traile 578.76 1,678.00 -1,099.24 34.49%
5630 · Ops Equipment & Repairs 570.74 1,333.00 -762.26 42.82%
5635 · Vehicle Accident Insur Claims 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 5600 · FLEET MAINTENANCE 1,149.50 4,470.00 -3,320.50 25.72%
5700 · OPERATIONS

5705 · Pesticides 17,790.23 61,215.00 -43,424.77 29.06%
5720 · Safety Equipment 1,478.80 690.00 788.80 214.32%
5725 · Apparel - Uniforms & Boots 570.90 1,275.00 -704.10 44.78%
5730 · Mosquito Fish 399.61 353.00 46.61 113.2%
5735 · Fuel 3,702.30 6,000.00 -2,297.70 61.71%

Total 5700 · OPERATIONS 23,941.84 69,533.00 -45,591.16 34.43%
5800 · LABORATORY

5805 · Disease Surveillance 195.70 945.00 -749.30 20.71%
5810 · Sentinel Chicken Flocks/Supply 37.00 265.00 -228.00 13.96%
5815 · Mosquito Blood 371.00 378.00 -7.00 98.15%
5820 · Dry Ice 647.50 1,083.00 -435.50 59.79%
5825 · Lab Supplies 0.00 795.00 -795.00 0.0%
5830 · Lab Biowaste Disposal 104.00 115.00 -11.00 90.44%
5835 · Lab Equip. Repair 6,734.81
5845 · Lab PCR Supplies 1,034.02 0.00 1,034.02 100.0%
5850 · Lab PCR Maintenance 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%

Total 5800 · LABORATORY 9,124.03 5,081.00 4,043.03 179.57%
5900 · PUBLIC OUTREACH

5910 · Media and Network 8,162.97 13,820.00 -5,657.03 59.07%
5920 · Promotion & Printing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 5900 · PUBLIC OUTREACH 8,162.97 13,820.00 -5,657.03 59.07%
6000 · CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

6010 · Building Improvements 3,829.50 0.00 3,829.50 100.0%
6030 · Vehicle Leases 3,542.33 5,827.00 -2,284.67 60.79%

Total 6000 · CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 7,371.83 5,827.00 1,544.83 126.51%

Total Expense 423,863.78 635,888.00 -212,024.22 66.66%

Net Ordinary Income -97,762.28 -281,419.00 183,656.72 34.74%
Net Income -97,762.28 -281,419.00 183,656.72 34.74%

 Page 9 of 29



San Mateo County Mosquito and Vector Control District GF-Mar
Cash Activity & Reconciliation to County Statement 2024
General Fund 

Beginning Cash per District as of Feb 29, 2024 5,246,603    

Reductions
Payroll Related (ADP) (214,125)    
Checks Written (246,837)    
County Accunting Service Charges (8,675)        
Bank Fee (72)             

Total Reductions (469,708)      

Additions
Abatement Services 24,437       
Property Tax Revenue 189,413     
Quarterly Interest -             
ERAF Rebate -             
Special Benefit Assessment 90,769       
Special Mosquito Tax 24,461       
Misc Deposit 611            

Total Additions 329,690       

Ending Cash per District as of Mar 31, 2024 5,106,585    

Cash per County General Fund Statement 5,106,585    

Difference -                  

March 31, 2024

Page 10



San Mateo County Mosquito and Vector Control District CPF-Mar
Cash Activity & Reconciliation to County Statement 2024
Capital Project Fund

Beginning Cash per District as of Feb 29, 2024 695,672       

Reductions
Checks Written (10,091)      
Bank Fee (55)             
Transfer-Out to General Fund -             

Total Reductions (10,147)        

Additions
Quarterly Interest -             
Transfer-In from General Fund -             

Total Additions -               

Ending Cash per District as of Mar 31, 2024 685,525       

Cash per County Capital Project Fund Statement 685,525       

Difference -               

March 31, 2024

Page 11







































Agenda Item 5B.2 

Preliminary 
Monthly Financial Report 

 Month Ending February 2024 

Staff Recommendation: Motion to recommend approval of the February 29, 2024, preliminary Financial 
Report.  

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Change in Fund Balance 

Total revenues received from July 1 through February 29, 2024 (YTD) were $ 4.6 million, total expenditures 
YTD were $ 4.3 million; and the change in fund balance was $ 296.2 thousand.  The District had $ 5.9 million 
in cash available in County Treasury and $ 3.8 million in Cal CLASS. 

General Capital Total
Fund Fund Funds 

Beginning Fund Balance 7/1/2023: 9,062,890$       754,020$    9,816,910$       
Revenues/Resources 4,599,352$       12,493$      4,611,845$       
Due To (From) Funds -$  -$  -$  
Prior Year Adjustment 3,606$              -$           3,606$  
Expenditures 4,242,557$       73,111$      4,315,667$       
Change in Fund Balance 356,795            (60,618)       296,177$          
* Ending Fund Balance 9,423,291$       693,402$    10,116,693$      

* Components of Fund Balance:
Nonspendable (Inventory) 143,930$          -$           143,930$          
Pension Rate Stabilization Reserve 110,183$          110,183$          
Assigned (Capital Improvements) -$  693,402$    693,402$          
Public Health Emergency Fund 800,000$          -$           800,000$          
Natural Disaster Emergency Fund 650,000$          -$           650,000$          
Real Property Acquisiton Fund 2,434,670$       -$           2,434,670$  
Debt Service Repayment Fund 1,000,000$       -$           1,000,000$  
Unrestricted Fund Balance 4,284,508$       -$           4,284,508$  
Total 9,423,291$       693,402$    10,116,693$      



 

Budget Variances 

Revenues 

Actual revenues received through February 29, 2024, were over budget by $ 408,690 resulting from Other 
Revenue ($ 169,588); Program Revenue ($ -28,921); Property Tax Revenue ($ -52,496); Other Tax Revenue 
($320,519).  These variances are the result of timing differences between the monthly estimates used for the 
budget and actual receipts of revenue on a monthly basis. 
 
Expenditures 

Expenditures through February 29, 2024, were under budget by $ 697,053, primarily due to the timing of 
expenditures contained in the table below:    

Budget Category
Over/  
Under Variance

% of YTD 
Budget Explanation

Salaries & Wages Over $35,538 101.7%
Timing of expenditures both permanent and 
seasonal employees

Employee Benefits Over $24,144 102.5% Increased use of employee fringe benefits
Administration Under $26,454 87.4% Timing of PEIR expenditures
Insurance Under $10,457 94.5% Budgetary savings of insurance premiums
Facility Maintenance Under $17,829 51.1% Timing of facility maintenance expenditures
Operations Under $25,488 82.5% Timing of pesticide and helicopter expense
Fleet Maintenance Under $17,423 57.8% Timing of Fleet Maint. Exp.
Capital Improvements Under $667,509 9.9% Timing of expend. related to N. Carolan  

The Board’s budget level of control is at the category level, for example Salaries, Benefits, Admin., 
Operations, etc. The above table provides explanations for variances over $ 10,000.  

Questions 

Please direct all inquiries related to this financial reporting package to the District Manager, Brian Weber, 
before the board meeting to allow for adequate research.  He can be reached at the District office at 
(650) 344-8592 or via email at bweber@smcmvcd.org. 
 
Approval 

This month’s financial statements are fairly presented. The District Manager and Finance Director approved 
all disbursements and the monthly bank reconciliation. A Board Officer and the District Manager signed all 
checks.  
 

 

 



 

Attachments: 

1. Statement of Financial Position/Balance Sheet 
 

2. Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Change in Fund Balance 
 

3. Budget Variance Reports 

Month 
YTD 
YTD compared with adopted budget 
 

4. Accounts Receivable Aging Summary 

On the February 29, 2024 summary, accounts receivable outstanding greater than 90 days total is         
$ 34,154, primarily from the California Invasive Plant Council ($ 33,591) and the San Francisco Airport 
($ 563).  Up to date, as of March 26, 2024, total receivables outstanding from all sources over 90 days 
is $ 11,239, principally from the California Invasive Plant Council. Staff are currently contacting 
agencies to ensure collections. 
 

5. Cash Activity & Reconciliation to County 

The District’s accounting system is fully reconciled with the County statement. 
 

6. Payroll Disbursement  

All payroll disbursements were made to employees and trustees for their monthly stipends. All 
employees were paid per District salary and wage schedule and longevity policies. 
 

7. Check Detail  

This month, the District wrote General Fund checks numbers from 2559 to 2623.  Last month’s check 
number ended at 2558.  All checks written were to vendors on account, retired employees, or 
reimbursements to current employees, per District policy.  In February  2024, 65 checks written from 
the General Fund totaled $162,161.37.  In addition, the District wrote 4 checks from the Capital Fund 
totaling $ 14,788.83 (check numbers 1269 through 1272). 
 

8. Purchase Card Report and Bank Statement  

All card purchases for the month were from commercial vendors and met the District purchase card 
policy.  A copy of the purchase card bank statement is attached.  Also, descriptions of all purchases 
from Amazon are included in the attached detailed purchase card transactions report.      
   



San Mateo County Mosquito & Vector Control District
Balance Sheet
As of Feb 29, 2024 Total General Capital

Feb 29, 24 Fund Fund
ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1010 · Cash-County Treasury-GF x2706 5,260,425     5,260,425       
1013 · Checking -US Bank - GF x3353 (14,155)         (14,155)           
1018 · Cash-Cal CLASS 3,764,754     3,764,754       
1020 · Cash-County Treasury-CPF x2705 695,672        695,672          
1023 · Checking -US Bank - CPF x4183 -                -                  
1026 · County Funds - FMV (262,567)       (263,017)        450                 
1030 · Petty Cash 400               400                 
1035 · PARS Pension Rate Stabilization 114,879        114,879          

Total Checking/Savings 9,559,409     8,863,287       696,122          
Accounts Receivable

1100 · Accounts Receivable 38,285          38,285            
1105 · Interest Receivable -                -                  -                  

Total Accounts Receivable 38,285          38,285            -                  
Other Current Assets

1220 · VCJPA-Member Contingency Fund 494,980        494,980          
1230 · Pesticide Inventory 160,226        160,226          

Total Other Current Assets 655,206        655,206          -                  
Total Current Assets 10,252,900   9,556,778       696,122          

TOTAL ASSETS 10,252,900   9,556,778       696,122          

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2000 · Accounts Payable 136,207        133,487          2,720              
Total Accounts Payable 136,207        133,487          2,720              
Credit Cards

1040 · US Bank Purchase Card -                -                  
Total Credit Cards -                -                  -                  
Other Current  Liabilities

2200 · Accrued Wages -                -                  
Total Other Current Liabilities -                -                  -                  

Total Current Liabilities 136,207        133,487          2,720              

Total Liabilities 136,207        133,487          2,720              
Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance, 7/1/2023 9,816,910     9,062,890       754,020          
Due To (From) Funds -                -                  -                  
Prior Year Adjustment 3,606            3,606              -                  
Revenues Over Expenditures 296,177        356,795          (60,618)           

Ending Fund Balance * 10,116,693   9,423,291       693,402          

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE 10,252,900   9,556,778       696,122          

* COMPONENTS OF ENDING FUND BALANCE

Nonspendable (Inventory) 143,930      143,930       -               
Pension Rate Stabilization Reserve 110,183      110,183       
Assigned (Capital Improvements) 693,402      -               693,402       
Public Health Emergency Fund 800,000      800,000       -               
Natural Disaster Emergency Fund 650,000      650,000       -               
Real Property Acquisiton Fund 2,434,670   2,434,670    -               
Debt Service Repayment Fund 1,000,000   1,000,000    -               
Unrestricted Fund Balance (Includes Working Capital) 4,284,508   4,284,508    -               
Total Fund Balance 10,116,693   9,423,291       693,402          

 Page 1 of 28



Statement of Revenues, Expenditures Budget vs. Actual
July 2023 through June 2024

Month of Report: Annual YTD Annual YTD YTD Monthly Monthly Monthly
February, 2024 Budget Actual Variance % Budget Variance % Budget Actual Variance %

GENERAL FUND:
Ordinary Revenues/Expenditures

Revenues
Total 4000 · PROGRAM REVENUES 2,506,718     1,519,206      (987,512)        60.6% 1,548,127    (28,921)        98.1% 1,280            2,779            1,499            217.1%
Total 4100 · PROPERTY TAX REVENUES 3,592,034     2,076,212      (1,515,822)     57.8% 2,128,708    (52,496)        97.5% -                7,430            7,430            0.0%
Total 4200 · OTHER TAX REVENUES 799,499        794,302          (5,197)             99.3% 473,783        320,519        167.7% -                -                -                0.0%
Total 4300 · OTHER REVENUES 115,848        209,631          93,783            181.0% 52,537          157,094        399.0% 591                12,994          12,403          2198.7%

Total Revenues 7,014,099     4,599,352      (2,414,748)     65.6% 4,203,155    396,197        109.4% 1,871            23,204          21,333          1240.2%

Expenditures
Total 5000 · SALARIES & WAGES 3,277,706     2,130,146      1,147,560      65.0% 2,094,608    35,538          101.7% 264,092        355,471        91,379          134.6%
Total 5100 · EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,344,973     972,383          372,590          72.3% 948,239        24,144          102.5% 97,394          79,590          (17,804)        81.7%
Total 5200 · TRAINING - BOARD & STAFF 73,010          64,328            8,682              88.1% 62,513          1,815            102.9% 13,486          5,204            (8,282)           38.6%
Total 5300 · ADMINISTRATION 412,667        184,269          228,398          44.7% 210,723        (26,454)        87.4% 10,365          8,805            (1,560)           84.9%
Total 5400 · INSURANCE 188,516        178,059          10,457            94.5% 188,516        (10,457)        94.5% -                -                -                0.0%
Total 5450 · COMPUTER HARDWARE & SOFTWARE 102,816        47,067            55,749            45.8% 51,884          (4,817)           90.7% 6,483            840                (5,643)           13.0%
Total 5500 · FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 54,640          18,599            36,041            34.0% 36,428          (17,829)        51.1% 4,553            2,398            (2,155)           52.7%
Total 5550 · UTILITIES 64,264          50,817            13,447            79.1% 42,844          7,973            118.6% 4,796            7,364            2,568            153.5%
Total 5600 · FLEET MAINTENANCE 64,650          23,847            40,803            36.9% 41,270          (17,423)        57.8% 4,470            889                (3,581)           19.9%
Total 5700 · OPERATIONS 284,821        120,359          164,462          42.3% 145,847        (25,488)        82.5% 8,318            18,863          10,545          226.8%
Total 5800 · LABORATORY 95,653          60,958            34,695            63.7% 59,459          1,499            102.5% 5,081            5,797            716                114.1%
Total 5900 · PUBLIC OUTREACH 133,369        73,630            59,739            55.2% 71,676          1,954            102.7% 18,981          5,573            (13,408)        29.4%

Total 6500 · DEBT SERVICE 318,094        318,094          (0)                     100.0% 318,094        (0)                   100.0% -                -                -                0.0%

Total Expenditures 6,415,179     4,242,557      (2,172,622)     66.1% 4,272,101    (29,544)        99.3% 438,019        490,792        52,773          112.0%

General Fund Net Revenues Over Expenditures 598,920        356,795          (242,125)        (68,946)        425,741        (436,148)      (467,589)      (31,441)        

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND:
Total 6000 · CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS REVENUE -                 12,493            (12,493)           0.0% -                12,493          0.0% -                -                -                0.0%
Total 6000 · CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS EXPENDITURES 2,599,626     73,111            2,526,515      2.8% 740,620        (667,509)      9.9% 5,827            14,456          8,629            248.1%

Capital Improvement Fund Net Revenue Over Expenditures (2,599,626)   (60,618)           2,539,008      (740,620)      680,002        (5,827)           (14,456)        (8,629)           



San Mateo County Mosquito & Vector Control District 02/29/2024

A/R Aging Summary
As of February 29, 2024

Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL
California Invasive Plant Council 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 33,591.18 33,591.18
City of Pacifica Public Works Wastewater 78.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 78.08
City of San Francisco, Public Utilities 1,086.91 449.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,536.66
City of San Mateo, Wastewater Treatment 85.42 87.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 172.85
City of South San Francisco Water Quality 84.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 84.03
San Francisco Int'l Airport 1,210.65 743.25 70.43 0.00 563.44 2,587.77
Sewer Authority Mid-Coastside 78.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 78.08
Silicon Valley Clean Water 156.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 156.16

TOTAL 2,779.33 1,280.43 70.43 0.00 34,154.62 38,284.81

San Mateo County Mosquito & Vector Control District 03/26/2024

A/R Aging Summary
As of March 26, 2024

Current 1 - 30 31 - 60 61 - 90 > 90 TOTAL
California Invasive Plant Council 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,675.30 10,675.30
City of Pacifica Public Works Wastewater 0.00 78.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 78.08
City of San Francisco, Public Utilities 0.00 1,086.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,086.91
City of San Mateo, Wastewater Treatment 0.00 85.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 85.42
San Francisco Int'l Airport 0.00 1,210.65 0.00 70.43 563.44 1,844.52
Sewer Authority Mid-Coastside 0.00 78.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 78.08

TOTAL 0.00 2,539.14 0.00 70.43 11,238.74 13,848.31

 Page 9 of 28



San Mateo County Mosquito and Vector Control District GF-Jan
Cash Activity & Reconciliation to County Statement 2024
General Fund 

Beginning Cash per District as of Jan 31, 2024 6,672,262    

Reductions
Payroll Related (ADP) (304,743)    
Checks Written (162,161)    
Transfer out to Calif CLASS Investment (1,000,000) 
Bank Fee (113)           

Total Reductions (1,467,018)   

Additions
Abatement Services 32,569       
Property Tax Revenue 7,430         
Quarterly Interest -             
ERAF Rebate -             
Special Benefit Assessment -             
Special Mosquito Tax -             
Misc Deposit 1,360         

Total Additions 41,359         

Ending Cash per District as of Feb 29, 2024 5,246,603    

Cash per County General Fund Statement 5,246,603    

Difference -                  

February 29, 2024

Page 10



San Mateo County Mosquito and Vector Control District CPF-Feb
Cash Activity & Reconciliation to County Statement 2024
Capital Project Fund

Beginning Cash per District as of Jan 31, 2024 710,516       

Reductions
Checks Written (14,789)      
Bank Fee (56)             
Transfer-Out to General Fund -             

Total Reductions (14,844)        

Additions
Quarterly Interest -             
Transfer-In from General Fund -             

Total Additions -               

Ending Cash per District as of Feb 29, 2024 695,672       

Cash per County Capital Project Fund Statement 695,672       

Difference -               

February 29, 2024

Page 11



San Mateo County Mosquito and Vector Control District 
ADP Payroll Disbursement
February 29, 2024

February 2, 2024 February 16, 2024 February 29, 2024 Footnotes:

Payroll ACH Disbursement (including Net Pay & Taxes )
Total Net Pay 74,347                        74,968                        76,331                        
Federal W/H Tax 14,648                        14,860                        14,873                        
Social Security Tax -                              186                                     A
Medicare 3,373                          3,407                          3,450                          
CA W/H Tax 6,204                          6,302                          6,275                          
CA SUI/DI 1,622                          1,370                          1,477                          

Total 100,194                      100,907                      102,591                      

ADP Process Fee PPE 12/30, 1/13 & W-2's 251                             305                             368                             
ADP Time & Attendance 128                             -                              

Total amount for the period 100,572                      101,212                      102,959                      

Total amount for the month: 304,743                      

Footnotes:
A.  Social Security expenditure incurred for seasonal employees and Trustees stipends

Feb 
2024





































POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 

TITLE: Board Secretary 

NUMBER:  4060 

4060.10 In the absence of the President and the Vice President, the Secretary of the 
Board of Trustees shall serve as chairperson over all meetings of the Board.  He/she shall have the 
same rights as the other members of the Board in voting; introducing motions, resolutions and 
ordinances, and any discussion of questions that follow these actions. 

4060.20 The Secretary has authorization to sign checks approved by the Board for 
expenses incurred by the District in accordance with District Policy 6040, Signing of District 
Warrants. 

4060.30 The Secretary must be a trustee appointed by a city council or the Board of 
Supervisors to be a member of the Board and shall be a voter in that city or county and a resident 
of that portion of the city or county that is within the District.   

4060.40 The Secretary will as appropriate be responsible for personally performing 
or overseeing the District staff in the administration of the following duties. 

4060.401 Supervising the Board of Trustees Officers nominations and election 
process as outlined in District Policy # 4150. 

4060.402 Overseeing all Board of Trustees meeting administrative 
requirements including but not limited to the preparation of the Board’s pre-packet, public noticing 
of changes to the public meetings date and time, verifying that copies of documents are available 
at meetings, mailing of Board documents to Trustees or members of the public, and verifying all 
approved documents are posted on the District’s web site.     

4060.403 Personally recording the Board of Trustees meetings minutes.  As 
of September 13, 2023January 2015, the Board of Trustees has approved $200 for compensation 
to the Board Secretary for completing board meeting administration. 

4060.404 Instructing the Assistant Secretary to share in the aforementioned 
duties as necessary. 



 4060.50 The Secretary shall participate as a voting member at the meetings of the 
Executive Committee.  The Executive Committee includes the Board Officers. 
 

4060.60 The term of office for the Secretary is two consecutive years.  The Secretary 
may stand for re-election. 
 
 4060.70 In the absence of the President and the Vice President the Secretary shall 
represent the District whenever possible as the annual American Mosquito Control Association 
(AMCA), California Special District Association (CSDA), Mosquito and Vector Control 
Association of California (MVCAC), and any other local meetings as directed. 
 
 
Issued: November 13, 2002 

Revised: April 10, 2013, and September 13, 2023 

Review by Policy Committee: July 2015 and January 2016 

Board Approval: September 13, 2023 

 



POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 

TITLE: Board Secretary 

NUMBER: 4060 

4060.10 In the absence of the President and the Vice President, the Secretary of the 
Board of Trustees shall serve as chairperson over all meetings of the Board.  He/she shall have 
the same rights as the other members of the Board in voting; introducing motions, resolutions 
and ordinances, and any discussion of questions that follow these actions. 

4060.20 The Secretary has authorization to sign checks approved by the Board for 
expenses incurred by the District in accordance with District Policy 6040, Signing of District 
Warrants. 

4060.30 The Secretary must be a trustee appointed by a city council or the Board of 
Supervisors to be a member of the Board and shall be a voter in that city or county and a resident 
of that portion of the city or county that is within the District.   

4060.40 The Secretary will as appropriate be responsible for personally performing 
or overseeing the District staff in the administration of the following duties. 

4060.401 Supervising the Board of Trustees Officers nominations and 
election process as outlined in District Policy # 4150. 

4060.402 Overseeing all Board of Trustees meeting administrative 
requirements including but not limited to the preparation of the Board’s pre-packet, public 
noticing of changes to the public meetings date and time, verifying that copies of documents are 
available at meetings, mailing of Board documents to Trustees or members of the public, and 
verifying all approved documents are posted on the District’s web site.     

4060.403 Personally recording the Board of Trustees meetings minutes.  As 
of January 2015, the Board of Trustees has approved $200 for compensation to the 
Board Secretary for completing board meeting administration. 

4060.404 Instructing the Assistant Secretary to share in the aforementioned 
duties as necessary. 



 4060.50 The Secretary shall participate as a voting member at the meetings of the 
Executive Committee.  The Executive Committee includes the Board Officers. 
 

4060.60 The term of office for the Secretary is two consecutive years.  The 
Secretary may stand for re-election. 
 
 4060.70 In the absence of the President and the Vice President the Secretary shall 
represent the District whenever possible as the annual American Mosquito Control Association 
(AMCA), California Special District Association (CSDA), Mosquito and Vector Control 
Association of California (MVCAC), and any other local meetings as directed. 
 
 
Issued: November 13, 2002 
Revised: April 10, 2013 
Review by Policy Committee July 2015 and January 2016 
Board Approval: April 2016 

 



 

 
 
 
                    
 
 

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 
 
 
TITLE:  Board Assistant Secretary 
 

NUMBER:  4070 
 
 
 4070.10 In the absence of the President, Vice President and the Secretary, the 
Assistant Secretary of the Board of Trustees shall serve as chairperson over all meetings of the 
Board.  He/she shall have the same rights as the other members of the Board in voting; introducing 
motions, resolutions and ordinances, and any discussion of questions that follow these actions. 
 
 4070.20 The Assistant Secretary has authorization to sign checks approved by the 
Board for expenses incurred by the District in accordance with District Policy 6040, Signing of 
District Warrants. 
 
 4070.30 The Assistant Secretary must be a trustee appointed by a city council or the 
Board of Supervisors to be a member of the Board and shall be a voter in that city or county and a 
resident of that portion of the city or county that is within the District.   
 

4070.40 In the absence of the Secretary, the Assistant Secretary shall perform all the 
duties of the Secretary as listed in Policy # 4060.40. 

 
 4070.41 As of September 13, 2023January 2015, the Board of Trustees has 

approved $100 200 for compensation to the Assistant Board Secretary for completing board 
meeting administration if the Board Secretary is unable to complete the duties for a given month. 

 
4070.50 The Assistant Secretary shall share in the duties of the Secretary as directed 

by the Secretary.   
 
4070.60 The Assistant Secretary will serve as a voting member at the meetings of 

the Executive Committee.  The Executive Committee includes the Board Officers. 
  

4070.70 The term of office for the Assistant Secretary is two consecutive years.  The 
Assistant Secretary may stand for re-election. 

 
4070.80 In the absence of the President, Vice President, and the Secretary the 

Assistant Secretary shall represent the District whenever possible at the annual American 



Mosquito Control Association (AMCA), California Special District Association (CSDA), 
Mosquito and Vector Control Association (MVCAC), and any other local meetings as directed. 

 
 
Issued:    November 13, 2002 
Revised:    April 10, 2013 
Reviewed:    June 16, 2015 
Reviewed by Policy Committee:  July 2015 
Board Approval:    April 2016 
 

 



 

 
 
 
                    
 
 

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 
 
 
TITLE:  Board Assistant Secretary 
 

NUMBER:  4070 
 
 
 4070.10 In the absence of the President, Vice President and the Secretary, the 
Assistant Secretary of the Board of Trustees shall serve as chairperson over all meetings of the 
Board.  He/she shall have the same rights as the other members of the Board in voting; 
introducing motions, resolutions and ordinances, and any discussion of questions that follow 
these actions. 
 
 4070.20 The Assistant Secretary has authorization to sign checks approved by the 
Board for expenses incurred by the District in accordance with District Policy 6040, Signing of 
District Warrants. 
 
 4070.30 The Assistant Secretary must be a trustee appointed by a city council or 
the Board of Supervisors to be a member of the Board and shall be a voter in that city or county 
and a resident of that portion of the city or county that is within the District.   
 

4070.40 In the absence of the Secretary, the Assistant Secretary shall perform all 
the duties of the Secretary as listed in Policy # 4060.40. 

 
 4070.41 As of January 2015, the Board of Trustees has approved $100 for 

compensation to the Assistant Board Secretary for completing board meeting administration if 
the Board Secretary is unable to complete the duties for a given month. 

 
4070.50 The Assistant Secretary shall share in the duties of the Secretary as 

directed by the Secretary.   
 
4070.60 The Assistant Secretary will serve as a voting member at the meetings of 

the Executive Committee.  The Executive Committee includes the Board Officers. 
  

4070.70 The term of office for the Assistant Secretary is two consecutive years.  
The Assistant Secretary may stand for re-election. 

 
4070.80 In the absence of the President, Vice President, and the Secretary the 

Assistant Secretary shall represent the District whenever possible at the annual American 



Mosquito Control Association (AMCA), California Special District Association (CSDA), 
Mosquito and Vector Control Association (MVCAC), and any other local meetings as directed. 

 
 
Issued:    November 13, 2002 
Revised:    April 10, 2013 
Reviewed:    June 16, 2015 
Reviewed by Policy Committee:  July 2015 
Board Approval:    April 2016 
 

 



 
 

1 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
September 13, 2023 

6:00 P.M. 
 

A meeting of the Board of Trustees of the San Mateo County Mosquito and Vector Control District 
was held on September 13, 2023. Location: 1351 Rollins Road Burlingame, CA 94010  

 
TRUSTEES PRESENT: 

 
             Mason Brutschy                       Town of Atherton 
             Chuck Cotten                           City of Belmont 

Rena Galligan           City of Burlingame 
Carolyn Parker                        City of Brisbane 
Laura Walsh                            Town of Colma 
Desiree LaBeaud          County-at-Large 
Glenn R. Sylvester                  City of Daly City  
Donna Rutherford                   City of East Palo Alto 
Paul Norton          City of Foster City 
Kati Martin          City of Half Moon Bay   
D. Scott Smith          Town of Hillsborough   
Catherine Carlton                   City of Menlo Park  
Peter DeJarnatt                      City of Pacifica 
Ray Williams           Town of Portola Valley 
Kat Lion          City of Redwood City 

             Robert Riechel                        City of San Bruno  
             Ed Degliantoni                        City of San Mateo 
             Michael Yoshida                     South San Francisco 
             Paul Fregulia                          Town of Woodside  
 
     TRUSTEES ABSENT:                    Muhammad Baluom, City of Millbrae 
                                                             Ron Collins, City of San Carlos 

 
     OTHERS PRESENT:                      District Manager, Brian Weber 

        Finance Director, Richard Arrow 
        General Counsel, Alexandra Barnhill 
          Laboratory Director, Angie Nakano 
        Operation Director, Casey Stevenson 
        Public Health Education and Outreach Officer, Rachel Curtis-Robles 
        IT Director, Matthew Nienhuis 
        Vector Control Technician, Evan Osterman 
 
 



 
 

2 
 

 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
 The meeting was called to order at 6:03 P.M.  
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
            Trustee Rena Gilligan led the Pledge of Allegiance.   
 
3.          ROLL CALL 
 

The roll call indicated that 18 Trustees were present, including 18 Trustees in the boardroom and 1 
Trustee on Zoom video conference, constituting a quorum. Trustee Parker noted she was 
participating remotely pursuant to an ADA accommodation. Trustee Parker left the meeting at 7:00 
PM during agenda item 6E. 2 Trustees (Baluom and Collins) were absent and 1 was excused 
(Collins).  

 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
Public Comment: None 

              
             Board Comment:  None 
 
5.   CONSENT CALENDAR  
                
               1. Approval of Minutes from September 13, 2023 

  2. Approval of Sole Source Capital purchase of a King Fisher Duo Prime Bench Top Automated 
Extraction Instrument for $18,437.75 from Thermo Scientific  

                
               Public Comment: None  
               Board Comment: 
 
ACTION: Motion by Trustee Scott Smith, second by Trustee Glen Sylvester, to approve consent 
items 1 and 2. Motion passed by 19 yeas, 0 noes.  



 
 

3 
 

 
REGULAR 
AGENDA                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

 
6.     BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

A. Real Estate Committee Report 
 

Committee Chair Paul Norton and members met on September 5, 2023 at a joint meeting with the Finance 
Committee. Steve Grist, Project Manager, from Aetypic attended. Chair Paul Norton provided a written 
report in the Board Packet. The status of the 1415 N. Carolan property was reviewed, including projected 
cost draft visioning reports on what is necessary to move the project forward. The Board and Finance 
Committee recommended that the Manager spend an amount not to exceed $530,923.00 to create 
construction documents related to the Carolan property. This recommendation is addressed under agenda 
item 6E.   
 
 

B.  Consider transferring $1,000,000.00 from the District’s Real Estate Acquisition Fund 
to the District’s Alternative Depository (CalCLASS).  
 

Finance Director Richard Arrow provided a written report in the Board Packet. He is recommending the 
transfer of $1,000,000.00 to the District’s alternative Depository, CalCLASS; it would enhance interest 
income opportunities that would benefit the District Real Property Acquisition Reserve while maintaining 
liquidity. The possibility of additional transfers over the coming months was also noted.  
 
           Public Comments: None 
            
           Board Comments: There were comments on salary saving.  
 
          ACTION: MOTION made by Trustee Robert Riechel, seconded by Trustee Paul Norton. Passed 
by 19 yeas, 0 noes.  
                                                                                                       

C. Review the Financial Report for FY 2022-23 as of June 30, 2023 

Finance Director Richard Arrow provided a written report in the Board Packet. He highlighted total revenues 
received from July 1, 2022, through June 30, 2023, YTD were $6.8 million, total expenditures YTD $5.8 
million, and the change in fund balance was $1.0 million. The District had $9.2 million in cash in County 
Treasury and $201,738 in CalCLASS.   
 



 
 

4 
 

Public Comment: None 
              
             Board Comment:  None 
 
         ACTION: MOTION made by Trustee Robert Riechel, seconded by Trustee Laura Walsh, to 
approve the Financial Report for FY 2022-23 as of July 31, 2023. Passed by 19 yeas, 0 noes.  
 

D. Review the Financial Report for FY 2023-24 as of July 31, 2023 

Finance Director Richard Arrow provided a written report in the Board Packet. He indicated the Finance 
Report was not much different from the previous report. There is nothing usual in the budget. Mr. Arrow 
pointed out that the revenues received through July 31, 2023, were under-budgeted by $30,038.00, 
resulting from the timing of programs and other revenues. Accounts Receivable greater than 90 days were 
$163.90. Currently, total Accounts Receivable over 90 days have a zero balance.  

Public Comment: None 
              
             Board Comment:  None 
 
ACTION: MOTION made by Trustee Ed Degliantoni, second by Trustee Peter DeJarnatt, to approve 
the Financial Report for FY 2023-24 as of July 31, 2023. Passed by 19 yeas, 0 noes.  
 
 

E. Ad-Hoc Real Estate Committee Report and Authorizing the District Manager to 
Approve a Scope of Work with Aetypic and Budget Authorization for a not-to-exceed 
amount of $530,923.00 to Create Construction Documents for 1415 N. Carolan 
Avenue 

 
Committee Chair Paul Norton provided a written report in the Board Packet. The Committee met on August 
10, 2023; also in attendance was Steve Grist, Project Manager with Aetypic. District Manager Weber 
reported on the Real Estate Project’s timeline and Associated Costs. He requests an amount not to exceed 
$530,000.00 for expenses driven by Building Code, Semitic Upgrades, and ADA Compliance.  

 
Public Comment: None 

              
             Board Comment:  There was a robust discussion by several Trustees on construction 
documents, permits from the City of Burlingame, purchase costs of the former Redwood City site, 
and timelines and finance rates from then to now.  
           



 
 

5 
 

         ACTION: MOTION made by Trustee Scott Smith, second by Trustee Chuck Cotten, to approve 
Item 6.E. Approve Scope of Work with Aetypic and Authorize an amount not to exceed $530,923.00 
to create construction documents for 1415 N. Carolan Avenue. Passed by 18 yeas, 0 noes.  
 

F. Ad-Hoc Board Officer Nominating Committee Report 
 
Committee Chair Donna Rutherford and members met on September 5, 2023. A written report was 
provided in the Board Packet. Attending from the Policy Committee was Chair Robert Riechel. District 
Manager Brian Weber and District Counsel Alexandra Barnhill were also present. The Committee reviewed 
potential changes to Policy 4150 Nomination of Board Officers (unedited and edited version provided). 
Policy Chair Riechel led Board Policy 4060 Board Secretary discussions. Out of an abundance of caution, 
Committee Chair Rutherford opted to recuse herself from providing input on Board Policy 4060 due to a 
potential conflict of interest as she serves as Board Secretary based in part on the advice from General 
Counsel Barnhill. The report is informational.   

 
G. Review Changes to Policy 4150 Nomination and Election of Board Officer as 

recommended by the Ad-Hoc Board Officer and Policy Committee 
 
Committee Chair Donna Rutherford reviewed proposed changes to the Board of Trustees on Policy 4050. 
District Manager Weber, General Counsel Barnhill, and Policy Chair Riechel made comments.  
 
           Public Comments: None 
            
           Board Comments: Trustee Rutherford thanked the Ad-Hoc BONC for their work moving this 
task forward with the help of District Manager Weber, Policy Chair Riechel, and General Counsel 
Barnhill for their critical input.   
 
          ACTION: The motion to adopt Policy 4150 was combined with the motion for Policy 4060.   
 

H. Review Changes to Policy 4060 Board Secretary as recommended by the Ad-Hoc 
Board Officer and Policy Committee  

Chair Rutherford passed reporting on Policy 4060 to Policy Chair Riechel for discussion. General Counsel 
Barnhill asked Secretary Rutherford to leave the room. Vice President Kat Lion recorded the vote.  

           Public Comments: None 
            
           Board Comments: None  
 
          ACTION: MOTION made by Trustee Robert Riechel, seconded by Trustee Ed Degliantoni to 
adopt Board Policies 4150 and 4060 as proposed by staff. Passed by 17 yeas, 0 noes, 1 abstention 
(Rutherford). 



 
 

6 
 

 
Secretary Rutherford rejoined the Board following this item.  
 

I. Ad-Hoc Manager’s Review Committee Report 
 
Ad-Hoc Committee Chair Kat Lion reported the District Manager’s Review Evaluation has been emailed to 
all Trustees. The form must be completed and returned to her by October 1, 2023. If you have any 
questions, please get in touch with her.  
 
  7. STAFF REPORTS 
 

A. Operation Director Casey Stevenson provided a written report in the Board Packet on Field 
Operations. He has ten seasonal employees who will help treat Invasive Spartina using grant 
funding. This plant can clog waterways and create a mosquito-breeding habitat.  

B. Laboratory Director Angie Nakano provided a written report on Laboratory Activities. She reports 
being busy with West Nile Virus except in San Mateo County. Her staff is monitoring Yellow 
Jackets at a few sites in the County to depict when Yellow Jackets are most abundant and will 
provide a sense of seasonal variation. The monitoring program is part of a project to determine the 
effectiveness of Yellow Jackets baits available to homeowners and other property managers.  

C. Public Health Education and Outreach Officer Rachel Curtis-Robles provided a written report in 
the Board Packet. She reported that the Open House on August 12, 2023, was well attended. 
Many attendees commented on their impressed with the District’s staff knowledge and 
enthusiasm. Dt. Curtis Robles makes presentations all over the County where she shares 
information about the district services and the history of the District, as well as information about 
mosquito and Yellow Jacket biology.  

D. Informational & Technology Director Matthew Nienhuis provided a written report in the Board 
Packet. He reported on 3D printing and other technology. The District acquired a useful 
technology free from the County Library System and an Ultimaker 2 plus 3D printer. This model 
may not be the latest, but it is an economical entry point into 3D printing. It allows staff to explore 
various use cases and designs for mosquito control. Mr. Nienhuis shared a mosquito dipper he 
made with the 3D printer with the Board of Trustees. He will inform the Board of their progress and 
developments. 

 
8.  MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
        District Manager Brian Weber provided a written report in the Board Packet. He commented that the 
Open House attendance was a great turnout. He reminded the Board Members of the American Mosquito 
Control Association (AMCA) Conference on March 4-8, 2024, in Dallas, TX. The 92nd Annual Mosquito and 
Vector Control Association of California (MVCAC) Conference is January 20-24, 2024, in Monterey, CA. 
District Manager Weber participated in a presentation on the ABC’s Alternative Delivery Models for Capital 



 
 

7 
 

Improvement Projects. Given the upcoming 1415 N. Carolan Avenue construction project, he found this 
helpful information.  
 
 
9.   BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
Next Meeting is October 11, 2023, at 6:00 p.m., the 2nd Wednesday of the Month.  
 
  
 
 
 
10.  ADJOURNMENT:     7:57 P.M  
 
 
____________________________  _________________________________________ 
  Kati Martin, Board President            Donna Rutherford, Board Secretary 
 
I certify that the above minutes were approved as read or corrected at a meeting of the Board held in 
2023. 
 
** All reports provided to the trustees at the board meeting will be available upon request. 
 
 
 
Approved: 
 
__________________________   ____________________________ 
            District Manager     Board President 



San Mateo County MVCD 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

May 8, 2024 

 

 
 

Agenda Item 6 

SUBJECT: Resolution M-003-24 recommending approval of the 
Preliminary Assessment Diagram and Engineers Report 
and Stating the Intention to Continue to Levy the North 
and West County Mosquito and Disease Control 
Assessment District 

 

SUMMARY 

In 2003, the District proposed to increase its service area by annexing the then unserved portions of 
northern and western San Mateo County. Accordingly, the District executed a Proposition 218-
compliant mailed balloting in the winter of 2003, which passed with 65% support. Therefore, the 
assessment district was formed. As a requirement of this process, an Engineer’s Report (ER) is 
prepared to establish the budget for the services that the proposed assessments would fund, determine 
the benefits received by property within the Annexation Area from the services by the District, and 
apportion the assessment to lots and parcels within the Annexation Area based on the relative benefit 
for each lot or property. 
 
RECOMMENDED RATES AND OVERVIEW 

The assessment is subject to an annual adjustment tied to the Consumer Price Index for the San 
Francisco Bay Area as of December of each succeeding year (the CPI), with a maximum yearly 
adjustment of up to 3% plus any CPI that had not been levied in prior years. This year the Finance 
Committee is asked to consider an approximate 22% increase in the Assessment. 2.6% would come 
from the annual allotment, and the remainder from the “banked” or unused amount from prior years. 

This recommendation was derived from the fiscal year 2024-25 budget, which is $2,237,219 for 
providing district services in the benefit assessment area and the inclusion of Capital Facilities Projects, 
such as the project at 1415 North Carolan Ave. This cost results in a proposed assessment rate of 
TWENTY-FIVE DOLLARS AND TWENTY-SEVEN CENTS ($25.27) per single-family equivalent 
benefit unit for Zone A and TWENTY-FOUR DOLLARS AND EIGHTY CENTS ($24.80) for Zone B, 
for the fiscal year 2024-25.  

This is the first step in a two-step process that gives the public notice of the Board’s intention and an 
opportunity to be heard if they have any input. The board does this yearly because there is no statutory 
obligation to hold a public hearing when the levy is imposed in a manner consistent with the formula 



San Mateo County MVCD 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

May 8, 2024 

 

approved by the balloted voter. However, there is also an expectation among the public to have an 
opportunity to object, and the District desires to respect that expectation.  

RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve resolution M-003-24 and the Preliminary Assessment Diagram and Engineers Report and State 
the Intention to Continue to Levy the North and West County Mosquito and Disease Control 
Assessment District. 
 
REFERENCE MATERIALS ATTACHED 
 
1. North and West County Mosquito and Disease Control Assessment District Preliminary Engineers 

Report 

2. Resolution M-003-24 
 

 

 

























































































 

1 of 3 
 

RESOLUTION M-003-24 
 

A RESOLUTION OF INTENTION TO LEVY ASSESSMENTS, PRELIMINARILY 
APPROVING THE ENGINEER’S REPORT, FOR THE NORTH AND WEST COUNTY 

MOSQUITO AND DISEASE CONTROL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT FY 2024-25 
 
 

WHEREAS, the San Mateo County Mosquito and Vector Control District (formerly known as the 
San Mateo County Mosquito Abatement District) (“District”) was established in 1953 as a special 
district of the State of California covering certain portions of San Mateo County; and 
 
WHEREAS, the mission of the District is to protect the public health by controlling mosquitoes 
and other disease carrying insects and monitoring and testing for diseases transmitted by insects 
and rodents; and  
 
WHEREAS, the District’s previous jurisdictional boundaries include the cities and communities 
of Atherton, Belmont, Burlingame, Foster City, Hillsborough, Menlo Park, Millbrae, Portola 
Valley, Redwood City, San Carlos, San Mateo, Woodside, Burlingame Hills, East Palo Alto, 
Emerald Lake, Fair Oaks, Ladera, Los Trancos Woods, the Highlands of San Mateo, Redwood 
Shores, certain parcels in San Bruno, and other unincorporated areas in San Mateo County 
generally located east of Interstate 280; and 
 
WHEREAS, in 2003, the District annexed the cities of Brisbane, Colma, Daly City, South San 
Francisco and most parcels in San Bruno; and communities located west of I-280 such as Ano 
Nuevo, Half Moon Bay, El Granada, and Pacifica, and other unincorporated areas in San Mateo 
County generally located west of Interstate 280 (the “North and West County Areas”); and  
 
WHEREAS, an Engineer’s Report (“Report”) has been submitted to the District Board (“Board”) 
by SCI Consulting Group, Inc. (formerly Shilts Consultants, Inc.), in which an assessment is 
proposed to fund the cost of providing services in the North and West County Areas.  This 
proposed assessment shall be described as the “North and West County Mosquito and Disease 
Control Assessment District” hereinafter the (“Assessment District”) of the San Mateo County 
Mosquito and Vector Control District. 
 
 



 
 

2 of 3 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that SCI Consulting Group., the Engineer of Work, 
prepared Report in accordance with Article XIIID of the California Constitution and the Health 
and Safety Code.  This Report has been made, filed with the Board and duly considered by the 
Board and is hereby deemed sufficient and preliminarily approved.  Report shall stand as the 
Engineer’s Report for all subsequent proceedings under and pursuant to the foregoing resolution. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Board intends to continue to levy and collect annual assess-
ments within the Assessment District to fund the cost of providing mosquito and disease control 
services and the proposed projects and services set forth in the engineer’s report.  Within 
Assessment District, the proposed projects and services are generally described as mosquito and 
vector control services such as surveillance, source reduction, larvicide and adulticide applications, 
disease monitoring, public education, reporting, account ability, research, and interagency 
cooperative activities.   
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Assessment District consists of the lots and parcels shown 
on the assessment diagram of the Assessment District, on file with the San Mateo County Mosquito 
and Vector Control District Manager, and reference is hereby made to such diagram for further 
particulars. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that reference is hereby made to the Report for a full and detailed 
description of the proposed projects and services, the boundaries of the Assessment District and 
the proposed assessments upon assessable lots and parcels of land within the Assessment District. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the estimated fiscal year 2024-25 cost of providing the 
District’s services is $2,237,219.  This cost results in a proposed assessment rate of TWENTY-
FIVE DOLLARS AND TWENTY-SEVEN CENTS ($25.27) per single-family equivalent benefit 
unit for Zone A, and TWENTY-FOUR DOLLARS AND EIGHTY CENTS ($24.80) for Zone B, 
for fiscal year 2024-25. The assessments are proposed to be levied annually.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Assessment may be levied annually and may be adjusted 
by up to the maximum annual CPI adjustment without any additional assessment ballot 
proceeding.  The change in the CPI in 2023 was 2.6245% therefore, the maximum authorized 
assessment rate per single-family equivalent benefit unit for Fiscal Year 2024-25 is $25.27 for 
Zone A and $24.80 for Zone B. The assessment will be levied at the rate of $25.27 and $24.80, 
respectively, for fiscal year 2024-25. If the proposed assessments are approved and confirmed by 
the Board, the maximum allowed rate will increase in future years by an amount equal to the annual 
change in the Bay Area Consumer Price Index, not to exceed 3% (three percent) per year without 
a further vote or balloting process. The District has 0% additional CPI in reserve that it may apply 
in future years. 
 
The foregoing resolution was duly passed by the Board of Trustees of the San Mateo County 
Mosquito and Vector Control District at a regular meeting by the following vote on a roll call: 
 



 
 

3 of 3 

 
 
      Yes  No  Abstain   Absent 

 
Mason Brutschy                        
Chuck Cotten                        
Rena Gilligan                        
Laura Walsh                          
Glenn R. Sylvester                           
Donna Rutherford                         
Paul Norton                         
Kati Martin                              
Dr. D. Scott Smith                            
Catherine Carlton                         
Muhammed Baluom                        
Peter DeJarnatt                        
Raymond Williams                        
Kathryn Lion                           
Robert Riechel                        
Ron Collins                         
A. Desiree LaBeaud                                 
Michael Yoshida                                          
Paul Fregulia                                               
 
 

           Vote Totals:  
 
 
APPROVED AND DATED this 8th day of May, 2024 after its passage. 
 
 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED: 
 
 
 
_______________________________  _________________________________ 
Secretary     President 
 
 



San Mateo County MVCD 

Board of Trustees Meeting 

May 8, 2024 

1 | P a g e  
 

 

Agenda Item  7A 

BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

 

SUBJECT:   Finance & Policy Committee Meeting of the Board of Trustees 
 

Finance & Policy Committee members attended a meeting on April 29, 2024. Attendees 
included Policy Committee Chair Robert Riechel, Acting Finance Committee Chair Mason 
Brutschy,  Kati Martin,  Michael Yoshida, Donna Rutherford, and Laura Walsh.  Staff 
attending included District Manager Brian Weber, Finance Director Richard Arrow, 
Information and Technology Director Matthew Nienhuis, Operations Director Casey 
Stevenson, and Alexandra Barnhill, District Counsel.    

 
 Finance Director Richard Arrow presented the preliminary Financial Reports for FY 

23-24 as of February 29, 2024, and March 31, 2024.  After a brief discussion 
highlighting the financial condition and results of operations for those periods, it was 
unanimously approved to forward the financial reports to the District’s Board of 
Trustees for approval on the Board consent calendar.  

 
 During the meeting, District Manager Brian Weber provided an update on the North 

Carolan construction project. The following items were discussed: 
 

- Project objectives 
- Meetings with Aetypic and CPM 
- Meeting with the Real Estate Committee to review the $7.1 million budget 
estimate 
- Meeting with Aetypic and CPM moving forward with construction documents 
- Create and present a financial plan with implementation and funding options 
- Total Budget approved budget for Phase 2 is $555,923 
- Total budget spent since property purchase was $178,876 
 

 District Manager Brian Weber introduced three draft policy statements regarding the 
Workplace Violence Prevention Plan (Policy #2181). After the discussion, it was 
agreed to report any documented workplace violence incidents to the Board. Also, the 
committee reviewed draft policy 4030 concerning HRA reimbursement for attending 
Board attendance at district meetings, workshops, and trainings.  The Policy 
Committee recommended forwarding the draft policy to the Board of Trustees at their 
May 8, 2024, meeting. Finally, the Policy Committee reviewed draft policies 4060 



San Mateo County MVCD 

Board of Trustees Meeting 

May 8, 2024 

2 | P a g e  
 

and 4070 related to the $200 per month stipend for the Board Secretary position.  The 
Policy Committee recommended forwarding the draft policies to the Board of 
Trustees at their May 8, 2024, meeting for their approval. 

 

 The Finance Committee reviewed the Preliminary Engineer’s Report calculating the 
Benefit Assessment and considered the adoption of Resolution M-003-24. The 
Finance Committee recommended forwarding the Engineer’s Report with the 
accompanying resolution to the Board of Trustees for approval. Additionally, the 
committee recommended that the Board consider the adoption of Resolution M-004-
24 to continue the levy of the Special Tax at their June meeting. 

 
 Finance Director Richard Arrow presented the draft FY 24-25 District Budget and a 

discussion of year-end fund balances estimated at June 30, 2024.  After discussion, 
the Finance Committee recommends forwarding the FY 24-25 proposed Budget to 
the Board of Trustees for the first reading on May 8, 2024. 

 
 Staff recommends that the Board of Trustees authorize moving an additional 

$1,000,000 to CalCLASS from the San Mateo County Treasury to provide additional 
interest investment opportunities.  After a Finance Committee discussion of liquidity 
and safety concerns, it was unanimously recommended that the Board of Trustees 
authorize this requested transfer. Finally, District Counsel will send a similar policy 
to that of another Mosquito and Vector Control District.  

 

The meeting adjourned at 7:06  P.M. on April 29, 2024. 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



San Mateo County MVCD 

Board of Trustees Meeting 

May 8, 2024 

 

        Agenda Item 7B 

SUBJECT:   CONSIDER TRANSFERRING DISTRICT RESERVE FUNDS HELD 
BY THE COUNTY OF SAN MATEO TREASURER TO THE 
DISTRICT’S ALTERNATE FUND DEPOSITORY (CALCLASS) IN 
AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED FIFTY PERCENT OF ALL 
DISTRICT FUNDS 

SUMMARY 
 
Staff recommends transferring up to $1,000,000 from District Reserves held by the County of San Mateo 
Treasurer to CalCLASS to reach a target of 50% of all district funds. The primary reason for this 
recommendation is the higher interest rate offered by CalCLASS, which currently stands at 5.42% 
compared to the 3.78% interest return provided by the County Treasury. This difference in interest rates 
presents an opportunity for the District to optimize its funds and maximize returns on its investments 
while waiting for pre-construction work to be completed. All funds the San Mateo County Treasurer or 
CalCLASS holds are considered liquid assets.  Funds could be withdrawn from CalCLASS at any time. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
At their meeting on March 8, 2023, the Board of Trustees approved the selection of CalCLASS as the 
alternative depository for the District and authorized an initial transfer of $200,000. Additional transfers 
of nearly $3.5 million have been approved since then. These transfers result from the District’s review of 
best management practices for local government and the creation of District Policy 6075 Liquid Asset 
Management. The policy provides clear investment guidance for managing District liquid assets while 
ensuring compliance with California Government Code Section 53600 et. seq. and other relevant state 
laws. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
As with the most recent transfer from the County Treasury, CalCLASS continues to outcompete with a 
return on investment nearly 2 percent higher. The latest information as of  March 31, 2024, in terms of 
investment earnings is as follows:  
     

• CalCLASS:    5.42% 
• San Mateo County Treasury:  3.78%  

 
Transferring additional District Reserves held by the County of San Mateo Treasurer to CalCLASS is a 
prudent financial decision, given the significantly higher interest earnings potential at CalCLASS 
compared to the County Treasury. This move aligns with the District's fiscal responsibility and aims to 
optimize the use of public funds. The treasurer has a constraint that 12.5% of the previous month's fund 
balance can be transferred at any given time. Therefore, a series of transfers may be necessary to 



San Mateo County MVCD 

Board of Trustees Meeting 

May 8, 2024 

 
accomplish a CalCLASS balance target of approximately $4,500,000, or 50% of the district’s overall fund 
balance.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
Authorize the District Manager to transfer up to $1,000,000 from the District Reserves held by the San 
Mateo County Treasury to CalCLASS, not to exceed 50% of the total District’s fund balances. 
 
Additional materials provided: 
 

1. CalCLASS portfolio performance as of March 31, 2024 
2. San Mateo County portfolio performance as of March 31, 2024 

 



Custom Account Statement CACLASS

Entity Name Investor ID Report Period Start Date End Date Average Yield fo  
the Perio

San Mateo County 
Mosquito and 
Vector Control 
District

3/18/2024 3/31/2024 5.4232

Account Number Account Name Beginning 
Balance

Contributions Withdrawals Income Received 
During Period

Ending Balance Income Earne  
for Perio

General Fund 3,764,754.41 0.00 0.00 17,286.52 3,782,040.93 7,820.1

Total 3,764,754.41 0.00 0.00 17,286.52 3,782,040.93 7,820.1

Transactional Activity

General Fund

Date Transaction Description Contributions Withdrawals Balance Confirmation 
Number

03/18/2024 Beginning Balance 3,764,754.41

03/31/2024 Income Dividend 
Reinvestment

17,286.52 0.00

03/31/2024 Ending Balance 3,782,040.93





TABLE OF CONTENTS 

I. Introduction Summary P. 3

II. GASB Fair Market Value Factor P. 4

III. Month-End Earnings Report P. 5

IV. Quarter-End Earnings Report P.6

V. Participants Allocation P. 7

VI. Fixed Income Distribution P. 8-9

VII. Portfolio Appraisal P. 10-19

VIII. Diversification P. 20

IX. Asset Allocation Graph P.21

X. 12-Month Cash Flow P. 22

XI. Historical Yield P. 23

2



INTRODUCTION SUMMARY 

Gross earnings for the month ending March 2024 was 3.779%. Gross earnings for the quarter ending 
March 2024 was 3.779%. Current average maturity of the portfolio is 1.67 years with an average duration of  
1.52 years. The current Par Value of the pool is $8.264 Billion. The largest non-government aggregate position is 
currently Royal Bank of Canada NY at 1.46%. The portfolio continues to hold no derivative products. 

The estimated earnings for FY 2023-24 is 3.75%. 

The San Mateo County Pool complies with Government Code Section 53646, which requires the ability to meet its 
expenditure requirements for the next six months. 

I certify, and our compliance advisor, Silicon Valley Treasury Consulting Group, confirms these reports are in 
compliance with the Investment Policy dated Calendar Year 2024. Please visit our website if you wish to review 
Silicon Valley Treasury Consulting Group’s monthly compliance report:  https://treasurer.smcgov.org/investment- 
information 

If you have any questions regarding any of these reports, please call me at (650) 363-4470. 

Best regards, 

3



 March 31, 2024 

RE:  SAN MATEO COUNTY INVESTMENT POOL, GASB FAIR MARKET VALUE FACTOR AS 
OF 03/31/24  

As of March 31, 2024, the GASB fair market value factor for the San Mateo County Investment Pool is 
0.98826. 

4



Gross Period
Par Value Earnings Earnings

Fixed Income Securities Maturing  > 1 year Realized Gain/Loss & Interest Received
U S Treasury Notes 1,441,605,000$          2,553,678.00$           U S Treasury Notes 320,679.06$       
Corporate Notes 802,582,000 2,616,256.17 Corporate Notes 149,598.44         
Federal Agencies 1,843,549,000            6,354,170.71 Federal Agencies 839,044.72         
U.S, Instrumentalities 359,850,000 1,155,038.82 U.S, Instrumentalities 163,268.79         
Asset Backed Securities 30,706,018 16,964.61 Asset Backed Securities 16,990.25           
Certificate of Deposit 37,000,000 161,853.97 Certificate of Deposit 116,888.70         

4,515,292,018$          12,857,962.29$         Commercial Paper 114,991.64         
Dreyfus 187,442.05         
US Bank Earnings Credit 23,247.96           

Short Term Securities Maturing < 1 year Total Realized Income 1,932,151.61$    
U S Treasury Notes 531,270,000$             540,982.54$             
Corporate Notes 302,610,000 515,110.93 
Federal Agencies 1,502,879,000            5,143,696.25 
U.S, Instrumentalities 528,684,000 1,959,015.78 
U S Treasury Bills 50,000,000 68,520.82 
Certificate of Deposit 266,800,000 1,246,701.94 
Commercial Paper 307,000,000 1,356,628.89 
Dreyfus 34,330,558 - 
CAMP 150,000,000 196,020.55 
CALTRUST 75,000,000 251,904.11 

3,748,573,558$          11,278,581.81$         

Total Accrued Interest 8,263,865,576$          24,136,544.10$         

Total Dollar Earnings for March 26,068,695.71$         

8,121,367,636.18$     
26,068,695.71            

(655,271.99) 
25,413,423.71$          

*Current admin fees rate is at 9.5bp

ADMINISTRATION FEES*
NET EARNINGS RATE / NET DOLLAR EARNINGS 3.684%

ESTIMATED SUMMARY OF POOL EARNINGS
March 2024

AVERAGE BALANCE
GROSS EARNINGS RATE / GROSS DOLLAR EARNINGS 3.779%

5



Gross Period
Par Value Earnings Earnings

Fixed Income Securities Maturing  > 1 year Realized Gain/Loss & Interest Received
U S Treasury Notes 1,441,605,000.00$     5,914,717.18$           U S Treasury Notes  1,938,123.38$     
Corporate Notes 802,582,000.00          6,461,363.77            Corporate Notes 1,708,873.75       
Federal Agencies 1,843,549,000.00       15,864,395.72           Federal Agencies 8,280,997.26       
U.S, Instrumentalities 359,850,000.00          2,482,587.47            U.S, Instrumentalities 1,269,261.03       
Asset Backed Securities 30,706,018.21            17,089.52                 Asset Backed Securities 84,220.04            
Certificate of Deposit 37,000,000.00            383,832.05               Certificate of Deposit 461,693.22          

4,515,292,018$          31,123,985.71$         Commercial Paper 821,425.00          
Dreyfus 1,294,340.74       
CAMP 897,447.11          

Short Term Securities Maturing < 1 year CALTRUST 106,546.03          
U S Treasury Notes 531,270,000.00$        1,333,085.28$           US Bank Earnings Credit 63,214.66            
Corporate Notes 302,610,000.00          1,239,161.27            Total Realized Income 16,926,142.22$   
Federal Agencies 1,502,879,000.00       12,855,100.21           
U.S, Instrumentalities 528,684,000.00          5,249,070.21            
U S Treasury Bills 50,000,000.00            68,520.82                 
Certificate of Deposit 266,800,000.00          2,954,942.16            
Commercial Paper 307,000,000.00          3,894,362.22            
Dreyfus 34,330,557.76            -                            
CAMP 150,000,000.00          1,449,034.25            
CALTRUST 75,000,000.00            660,397.26               

3,748,573,558$          29,703,673.68$         

Total Accrued Interest 8,263,865,576$          60,827,659.39$         

Total Dollar Earnings for Q3 FY 2023-24 77,753,801.61$         

 8,252,929,359.53$     
77,753,801.61            
(1,954,700.67)            
1,369,357.67              

77,168,458.61$          

*Current admin fees rate is at 9.5bp

ADMINISTRATION FEES*

NET EARNINGS RATE / NET DOLLAR EARNINGS 3.750%

SUMMARY OF POOL EARNINGS
Q3 FISCAL YEAR 2023-24

AVERAGE BALANCE
GROSS EARNINGS RATE / GROSS DOLLAR EARNINGS 3.779%

TRUE-UP ADJUSTMENT FROM Q3 FY 2023-24

6





SAN MATEO COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE
FIXED INCOME DISTRIBUTION - SETTLED TRADES

SAN MATEO COUNTY POOL
March 31, 2024

Summary Information

Totals Weighted Averages
Par Value  8,263,865,576 Average YTM 4.97
Market Value  8,106,100,350.02 Average Maturity (yrs) 1.67
Total Cost  8,146,854,183.33 Average Coupon (%) 2.87
Net Gain/Loss  -40,753,833.31 Average Duration 1.52
Annual Income  234,021,053.25 Average Moody Rating Aa1/P-1
Accrued Interest  54,917,417.55 Average S&P Rating AA/A-1
Number of Issues  377

Distribution by Maturity

% Bond Average Average Average
Maturity Number Mkt Value Holdings Y T M Coupon Duration

Under 1 Yr 145 3,653,833,465.00 45.1 5.1 2.817% 0.4
1 Yr - 3 Yrs 142 2,754,550,612.08 34.0 4.8 2.151% 1.7
3 Yrs - 5 Yrs 90 1,697,716,272.95 20.9 4.9 4.174% 3.5

Distribution by Coupon

% Bond Average Average Average
Coupon % Number Mkt Value Holdings Y T M Coupon Duration

Under 1% 82 2,185,659,182.22 27.0 5.0 0.362% 1.1
1% - 3% 102 2,017,211,270.16 24.9 5.0 1.940% 1.5
3% - 5% 110 1,873,791,260.29 23.1 4.9 4.228% 1.7
5% - 7% 83 2,029,438,637.36 25.0 5.0 5.293% 1.8

Distribution by Duration

% Bond Average Average Average
Duration Number Mkt Value Holdings Y T M Coupon Duration

Under 1 Yr 149 3,708,716,195.98 45.8 5.1 2.805% 0.4
1 Yr - 3 Yrs 150 2,872,340,225.60 35.4 4.8 2.263% 1.8
3 Yrs - 5 Yrs 78 1,525,043,928.44 18.8 4.8 4.196% 3.6

8



SAN MATEO COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE
FIXED INCOME DISTRIBUTION - SETTLED TRADES

SAN MATEO COUNTY POOL
March 31, 2024

Distribution by  Moody Rating

% Bond Average Average Average
Rating Number Mkt Value Holdings Y T M Coupon Duration

Aaa 241 6,350,650,331.44 78.3 4.9 2.817% 1.5
Aa1 1 1,846,685.50 0.0 5.4 2.101% 0.3
Aa2 11 158,373,155.90 2.0 5.1 4.258% 1.8
Aa3 9 118,591,474.43 1.5 5.1 4.821% 2.1
A1 43 512,142,579.98 6.3 5.0 2.919% 1.7
A2 36 358,929,549.47 4.4 5.1 3.114% 2.0
A3 19 176,645,375.53 2.2 5.1 3.150% 1.9
P-1 6 204,671,006.87 2.5 5.4 1.271% 0.4
Not Rated 11 224,250,190.92 2.8 4.9 3.249% 1.5

Distribution by  S&P Rating

% Bond Average Average Average
Rating Number Mkt Value Holdings Y T M Coupon Duration

AAA 33 990,614,876.04 12.2 4.4 2.159% 0.6
AA+ 209 5,343,229,562.47 65.9 5.0 2.926% 1.6
AA 10 129,548,967.88 1.6 5.0 3.103% 1.8
AA- 10 173,495,164.77 2.1 5.5 2.724% 0.8
A+ 33 446,583,663.60 5.5 5.2 3.817% 1.6
A 34 344,693,401.78 4.3 5.1 2.861% 2.0
A- 30 299,261,594.20 3.7 4.8 3.300% 2.2
BBB+ 9 95,490,562.88 1.2 5.1 2.775% 1.6
A-1+ 2 75,072,186.94 0.9 5.3 1.751% 0.3
A-1 3 99,153,512.22 1.2 5.5 1.301% 0.4
Not Rated 4 108,956,857.24 1.3 4.7 4.105% 2.2

** MARKET VALUE ON THE FIXED INCOME DISTRIBUTION REPORT INCLUDES ANY ACCRUED INTEREST THAT A SECURITY 
HAS EARNED. TOTAL COST DOES NOT REFLECT AMORTIZATIONS OR ACCRETIONS BUT INCLUDES PURCHASED ACCRUED 
INTEREST. MONTHLY TRANSACTION SUMMARY REPORT IS AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

9



SAN MATEO COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE
PORTFOLIO APPRAISAL
SAN MATEO COUNTY POOL

March 31, 2024

Call Call Market Value
Mature Date Price Unit Total Market Market Accrued + Pct

Security Coupon Date One One Quantity Cost Cost Price Value Interest Accrued Interest S&P Assets

CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT
TORONTO DOMINION BANK NY 6.03 07-05-24 24,000,000 100.00 24,000,000.00 100.00 24,000,000.00 1,085,400.00 25,085,400.00 AA 0.30
BNP PARIBAS NY BRANCH 5.71 07-22-24 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 100.00 25,000,000.00 515,486.11 25,515,486.11 A+ 0.31
TORONTO DOMINION BANK NY 6.00 08-24-24 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 100.00 25,000,000.00 154,166.67 25,154,166.67 AA- 0.31
COOPERATIEVE RABOBANK UA 5.95 09-12-24 12,000,000 100.03 12,003,425.51 100.00 12,000,000.00 398,650.00 12,398,650.00 A+ 0.15
BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA HOUSTON 5.96 10-04-24 20,000,000 100.00 20,000,000.00 100.00 20,000,000.00 592,688.89 20,592,688.89 A+ 0.25
COOPERATIEVE RABOBANK UA 5.16 12-12-24 24,000,000 100.00 24,000,000.00 100.00 24,000,000.00 378,400.00 24,378,400.00 A+ 0.30
ROYAL BANK OF CANADA NY 5.23 12-13-24 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 100.00 25,000,000.00 395,881.94 25,395,881.94 A-1+ 0.31
CREDIT AGRICOLE CIB NY 5.14 12-18-24 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 100.00 25,000,000.00 371,222.22 25,371,222.22 A-1 0.31
BNP PARIBAS NY BRANCH 5.18 02-07-25 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 100.00 25,000,000.00 190,652.78 25,190,652.78 A+ 0.31
SVENSKA HANDELSBANKEN NY 5.27 02-12-25 26,800,000 100.10 26,826,094.99 100.00 26,800,000.00 188,314.67 26,988,314.67 AA- 0.33
CREDIT INDUSTRIEL ET COMMERCIAL SA NY 5.32 02-28-25 35,000,000 100.00 35,000,000.00 100.00 35,000,000.00 165,511.11 35,165,511.11 A+ 0.43
NATIXIS NY BRANCH 5.61 09-18-26 17,000,000 100.00 17,000,000.00 100.00 17,000,000.00 516,587.50 17,516,587.50 A 0.21
CREDIT AGRICOLE CIB NY 4.76 02-01-27 20,000,000 100.00 20,000,000.00 100.00 20,000,000.00 145,444.44 20,145,444.44 A+ 0.25

303,800,000 303,829,520.50 303,800,000.00 5,098,406.33 308,898,406.33 3.77

COMMERCIAL PAPER
OLD LINE FUNDING LLC 0.00 05-13-24 50,000,000 97.74 48,870,833.33 99.35 49,676,305.00 0.00 49,676,305.00 A-1+ 0.62
ING (US) FUNDING LLC 0.00 06-14-24 25,000,000 96.89 24,222,708.33 98.86 24,715,625.00 0.00 24,715,625.00 A-1 0.31
BOFA SECURITIES INC 0.00 06-18-24 30,000,000 96.80 29,038,600.00 98.79 29,636,601.00 0.00 29,636,601.00 A+ 0.37
ROYAL BANK OF CANADA NY 0.00 06-28-24 25,000,000 95.80 23,950,152.78 98.61 24,652,652.50 0.00 24,652,652.50 AA- 0.31
MUFG BANK LTD/NY 0.00 07-29-24 50,000,000 95.82 47,907,777.78 98.13 49,066,665.00 0.00 49,066,665.00 A-1 0.61
CREDIT AGRICOLE CIB NY 0.00 07-31-24 31,000,000 98.08 30,404,386.67 98.21 30,445,307.70 0.00 30,445,307.70 A+ 0.38
ROYAL BANK OF CANADA NY 0.00 08-02-24 50,000,000 95.91 47,953,000.00 98.10 49,049,335.00 0.00 49,049,335.00 AA- 0.61
BARCLAYS CAPITAL INC 0.00 08-12-24 25,000,000 95.88 23,970,701.39 97.95 24,487,265.00 0.00 24,487,265.00 A+ 0.30
NATIXIS NY BRANCH 0.00 08-16-24 21,000,000 95.91 20,141,730.00 97.90 20,558,055.00 0.00 20,558,055.00 A 0.26

307,000,000 296,459,890.28 302,287,811.20 0.00 302,287,811.20 3.75

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND
CA ASSET MGMT PROGRAM 5.15 04-01-24 100,000,000 100.00 100,000,000.00 100.00 100,000,000.00 429,166.67 100,429,166.67 AAA 1.24
CALTRUST 5.00 04-01-24 75,000,000 100.00 75,000,000.00 100.00 75,000,000.00 208,333.33 75,208,333.33 AAA 0.93
CA ASSET MGMT PROGRAM TERM 5.81 07-08-24 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 100.00 25,000,000.00 1,077,270.83 26,077,270.83 AAA 0.31
CA ASSET MGMT PROGRAM TERM 5.68 08-27-24 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 100.00 25,000,000.00 855,944.44 25,855,944.44 AAA 0.31

225,000,000 225,000,000.00 225,000,000.00 2,570,715.28 227,570,715.28 2.79

UNITED STATES TREASURY-BILLS
UNITED STATES TREASURY BILL 0.00 07-16-24 25,000,000 98.28 24,571,104.25 98.47 24,616,670.25 0.00 24,616,670.25 AA+ 0.31
UNITED STATES TREASURY BILL 0.00 07-23-24 25,000,000 98.28 24,570,277.78 98.36 24,590,669.25 0.00 24,590,669.25 AA+ 0.31

50,000,000 49,141,382.03 49,207,339.50 0.00 49,207,339.50 0.61

UNITED STATES TREASURY-NOTES
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 2.25 04-30-24 15,000,000 102.87 15,430,664.06 99.75 14,962,428.90 140,934.07 15,103,362.97 AA+ 0.19
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 2.25 04-30-24 25,000,000 102.44 25,610,351.56 99.75 24,937,381.50 234,890.11 25,172,271.61 AA+ 0.31
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 2.25 04-30-24 19,000,000 106.78 20,287,695.31 99.75 18,952,409.94 178,516.48 19,130,926.42 AA+ 0.24
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 2.00 04-30-24 15,000,000 102.04 15,305,859.38 99.73 14,959,520.85 125,274.73 15,084,795.58 AA+ 0.19
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 2.50 05-15-24 25,000,000 104.22 26,055,664.06 99.65 24,913,261.75 235,233.52 25,148,495.27 AA+ 0.31
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 2.00 05-31-24 15,125,000 102.00 15,427,500.00 99.46 15,043,355.25 101,387.36 15,144,742.61 AA+ 0.19
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 2.00 06-30-24 5,100,000 101.89 5,196,222.66 99.15 5,056,902.35 25,500.00 5,082,402.35 AA+ 0.06
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 2.00 06-30-24 10,000,000 101.85 10,185,156.25 99.15 9,915,494.80 50,000.00 9,965,494.80 AA+ 0.12
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 2.00 06-30-24 25,000,000 101.44 25,360,351.56 99.15 24,788,737.00 125,000.00 24,913,737.00 AA+ 0.31
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 2.00 06-30-24 25,000,000 105.14 26,285,156.25 99.15 24,788,737.00 125,000.00 24,913,737.00 AA+ 0.31
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 2.12 07-31-24 25,000,000 101.98 25,496,093.75 98.94 24,735,839.75 87,568.68 24,823,408.43 AA+ 0.31
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 3.00 07-31-24 19,400,000 98.25 19,059,742.19 99.22 19,248,816.38 97,000.00 19,345,816.38 AA+ 0.24

10



SAN MATEO COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE
PORTFOLIO APPRAISAL
SAN MATEO COUNTY POOL

March 31, 2024

Call Call Market Value
Mature Date Price Unit Total Market Market Accrued + Pct

Security Coupon Date One One Quantity Cost Cost Price Value Interest Accrued Interest S&P Assets

UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 1.87 08-31-24 25,000,000 100.86 25,213,867.19 98.58 24,645,996.00 41,208.79 24,687,204.79 AA+ 0.31
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 2.12 09-30-24 15,900,000 102.27 16,260,855.47 98.48 15,658,239.23 0.00 15,658,239.23 AA+ 0.19
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 1.50 09-30-24 9,000,000 100.80 9,072,070.31 98.16 8,834,238.27 0.00 8,834,238.27 AA+ 0.11
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 1.50 09-30-24 25,000,000 104.75 26,186,523.44 98.16 24,539,550.75 0.00 24,539,550.75 AA+ 0.30
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 1.50 10-31-24 33,895,000 99.94 33,875,139.65 97.86 33,169,435.16 212,538.32 33,381,973.48 AA+ 0.41
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 1.50 10-31-24 10,000,000 104.53 10,453,125.00 97.86 9,785,937.50 62,704.92 9,848,642.42 AA+ 0.12
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 1.50 10-31-24 34,500,000 103.57 35,730,410.16 97.86 33,761,484.37 216,331.97 33,977,816.34 AA+ 0.42
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 0.75 11-15-24 15,000,000 99.62 14,943,750.00 97.29 14,592,919.95 42,342.03 14,635,261.98 AA+ 0.18
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 1.00 12-15-24 35,000,000 100.04 35,013,671.88 97.12 33,992,724.50 102,322.40 34,095,046.90 AA+ 0.42
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 1.75 12-31-24 25,000,000 104.49 26,123,046.88 97.51 24,376,953.00 109,972.68 24,486,925.68 AA+ 0.30
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 1.37 01-31-25 25,000,000 103.08 25,770,507.81 96.97 24,242,187.50 56,662.09 24,298,849.59 AA+ 0.30
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 1.50 02-15-25 29,350,000 95.07 27,901,990.23 96.91 28,443,990.74 56,254.17 28,500,244.91 AA+ 0.35
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 0.50 03-31-25 25,000,000 99.58 24,894,531.25 95.64 23,910,888.75 339.67 23,911,228.42 AA+ 0.30
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 0.25 05-31-25 10,125,000 98.45 9,967,587.89 94.72 9,590,273.44 8,483.86 9,598,757.30 AA+ 0.12
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 0.25 05-31-25 11,000,000 98.32 10,815,664.06 94.72 10,419,062.50 9,217.03 10,428,279.53 AA+ 0.13
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 0.25 05-31-25 25,000,000 92.73 23,183,593.75 94.72 23,679,687.50 20,947.80 23,700,635.30 AA+ 0.29
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 2.87 06-15-25 25,000,000 96.56 24,139,648.44 97.59 24,397,461.00 211,631.94 24,609,092.94 AA+ 0.30
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 2.75 06-30-25 25,000,000 108.70 27,174,804.69 97.43 24,356,445.25 171,875.00 24,528,320.25 AA+ 0.30
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 0.25 06-30-25 19,000,000 98.18 18,654,140.63 94.42 17,939,414.11 11,875.00 17,951,289.11 AA+ 0.22
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 0.25 06-30-25 10,000,000 98.17 9,817,187.50 94.42 9,441,796.90 6,250.00 9,448,046.90 AA+ 0.12
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 0.25 06-30-25 25,000,000 93.11 23,277,343.75 94.42 23,604,492.25 15,625.00 23,620,117.25 AA+ 0.29
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 0.25 07-31-25 20,000,000 99.74 19,947,656.25 94.08 18,816,406.20 8,241.76 18,824,647.96 AA+ 0.23
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 0.25 07-31-25 10,175,000 98.21 9,992,962.89 94.08 9,572,846.65 4,192.99 9,577,039.65 AA+ 0.12
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 0.25 07-31-25 30,000,000 97.90 29,370,703.13 94.08 28,224,609.30 12,362.64 28,236,971.94 AA+ 0.35
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 0.25 08-31-25 25,000,000 98.82 24,706,054.69 93.77 23,443,359.50 5,494.51 23,448,854.01 AA+ 0.29
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 0.25 09-30-25 20,000,000 98.20 19,639,843.75 93.46 18,692,968.80 0.00 18,692,968.80 AA+ 0.23
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 0.25 10-31-25 11,000,000 99.04 10,893,867.19 93.17 10,248,476.59 11,495.90 10,259,972.49 AA+ 0.13
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 0.25 10-31-25 25,000,000 97.68 24,419,921.88 93.17 23,291,992.25 26,127.05 23,318,119.30 AA+ 0.29
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 0.25 10-31-25 25,000,000 97.84 24,460,937.50 93.17 23,291,992.25 26,127.05 23,318,119.30 AA+ 0.29
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 0.37 11-30-25 48,800,000 98.17 47,907,875.00 93.05 45,408,781.13 61,000.00 45,469,781.13 AA+ 0.56
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 0.37 12-31-25 14,000,000 99.92 13,988,515.63 92.77 12,987,734.34 13,196.72 13,000,931.06 AA+ 0.16
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 0.37 01-31-26 40,500,000 98.99 40,090,253.91 92.47 37,449,843.75 25,034.34 37,474,878.09 AA+ 0.47
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 0.37 01-31-26 20,000,000 98.05 19,610,937.50 92.47 18,493,750.00 12,362.64 18,506,112.64 AA+ 0.23
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 1.62 02-15-26 50,000,000 103.85 51,923,828.13 94.58 47,289,062.50 100,446.43 47,389,508.93 AA+ 0.59
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 2.50 02-28-26 46,100,000 108.14 49,854,628.91 96.08 44,292,015.62 97,085.60 44,389,101.22 AA+ 0.55
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 0.50 02-28-26 20,000,000 98.42 19,683,593.75 92.45 18,489,843.80 8,152.17 18,497,995.97 AA+ 0.23
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 0.75 03-31-26 10,200,000 97.21 9,915,515.63 92.68 9,453,328.18 207.88 9,453,536.06 AA+ 0.12
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 0.75 03-31-26 11,500,000 91.83 10,560,683.59 92.68 10,658,164.12 234.37 10,658,398.49 AA+ 0.13
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 3.75 04-15-26 15,000,000 97.37 14,605,664.06 98.30 14,744,531.25 259,375.00 15,003,906.25 AA+ 0.18
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 0.75 04-30-26 10,000,000 99.69 9,969,140.63 92.41 9,241,015.60 31,318.68 9,272,334.28 AA+ 0.11
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 0.75 04-30-26 18,000,000 98.03 17,645,625.00 92.41 16,633,828.08 56,373.63 16,690,201.71 AA+ 0.21
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 0.75 04-30-26 25,000,000 92.27 23,067,382.81 92.41 23,102,539.00 78,296.70 23,180,835.70 AA+ 0.29
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 0.75 05-31-26 14,250,000 99.84 14,227,177.73 92.15 13,131,709.02 35,820.74 13,167,529.76 AA+ 0.16
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 0.75 05-31-26 15,000,000 99.83 14,974,804.69 92.15 13,822,851.60 37,706.04 13,860,557.64 AA+ 0.17
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 0.75 05-31-26 20,500,000 100.11 20,522,421.88 92.15 18,891,230.52 51,531.59 18,942,762.11 AA+ 0.23
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 0.87 06-30-26 26,000,000 98.72 25,666,875.00 92.23 23,979,921.94 56,875.00 24,036,796.94 AA+ 0.30
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 4.50 07-15-26 12,700,000 100.49 12,761,788.21 99.88 12,684,621.06 120,650.00 12,805,271.06 AA+ 0.16
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 0.62 07-31-26 10,000,000 95.80 9,580,078.13 91.41 9,141,015.60 10,302.20 9,151,317.80 AA+ 0.11
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 0.75 08-31-26 15,975,000 99.36 15,872,036.13 91.44 14,607,764.61 10,532.97 14,618,297.58 AA+ 0.18
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 0.75 08-31-26 17,000,000 97.83 16,630,781.25 91.44 15,545,039.02 11,208.79 15,556,247.81 AA+ 0.19
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 0.75 08-31-26 20,000,000 88.75 17,749,218.75 91.44 18,288,281.20 13,186.81 18,301,468.01 AA+ 0.23
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 1.62 09-30-26 25,000,000 101.72 25,430,664.06 93.30 23,326,172.00 0.00 23,326,172.00 AA+ 0.29
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 0.87 09-30-26 10,000,000 99.69 9,968,750.00 91.55 9,154,687.50 0.00 9,154,687.50 AA+ 0.11

11



SAN MATEO COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE
PORTFOLIO APPRAISAL
SAN MATEO COUNTY POOL

March 31, 2024

Call Call Market Value
Mature Date Price Unit Total Market Market Accrued + Pct

Security Coupon Date One One Quantity Cost Cost Price Value Interest Accrued Interest S&P Assets

UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 0.87 09-30-26 13,000,000 99.05 12,876,601.56 91.55 11,901,093.75 0.00 11,901,093.75 AA+ 0.15
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 1.12 10-31-26 35,000,000 99.54 34,837,304.69 91.87 32,156,250.00 164,600.41 32,320,850.41 AA+ 0.40
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 1.62 11-30-26 15,000,000 101.82 15,272,460.94 92.94 13,940,625.00 81,250.00 14,021,875.00 AA+ 0.17
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 1.62 11-30-26 4,000,000 94.70 3,788,125.00 92.94 3,717,500.00 21,666.67 3,739,166.67 AA+ 0.05
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 1.25 12-31-26 18,500,000 91.71 16,965,800.78 91.84 16,989,648.53 57,812.50 17,047,461.03 AA+ 0.21
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 1.50 01-31-27 21,895,000 90.86 19,892,804.88 92.25 20,197,282.28 54,737.50 20,252,019.78 AA+ 0.25
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 1.87 02-28-27 14,760,000 92.47 13,648,387.50 93.08 13,738,907.78 24,600.00 13,763,507.78 AA+ 0.17
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 2.50 03-31-27 11,450,000 95.53 10,938,328.13 94.71 10,844,849.64 0.00 10,844,849.64 AA+ 0.13
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 2.75 04-30-27 19,950,000 95.06 18,964,934.50 95.27 19,005,492.19 228,593.75 19,234,085.94 AA+ 0.24
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 2.62 05-31-27 14,160,000 92.78 13,137,825.00 94.80 13,423,790.59 123,900.00 13,547,690.59 AA+ 0.17
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 0.50 06-30-27 11,500,000 88.68 10,198,652.77 88.38 10,164,023.38 14,375.00 10,178,398.38 AA+ 0.13
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 2.75 07-31-27 13,500,000 96.10 12,973,676.17 95.01 12,826,054.62 61,875.00 12,887,929.62 AA+ 0.16
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 2.75 07-31-27 25,000,000 96.03 24,008,724.68 95.01 23,751,953.00 114,583.33 23,866,536.33 AA+ 0.30
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 3.12 08-31-27 57,000,000 95.97 54,704,414.06 96.11 54,780,117.33 163,281.25 54,943,398.58 AA+ 0.68
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 4.12 09-30-27 30,500,000 99.36 30,304,609.38 99.27 30,276,015.62 0.00 30,276,015.62 AA+ 0.38
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 4.12 10-31-27 15,200,000 102.02 15,506,375.00 99.25 15,086,000.00 261,250.00 15,347,250.00 AA+ 0.19
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 2.25 11-15-27 39,400,000 94.54 37,248,390.63 93.06 36,666,625.00 334,900.00 37,001,525.00 AA+ 0.46
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 0.62 12-31-27 21,000,000 84.98 17,846,718.75 87.32 18,336,445.26 32,812.50 18,369,257.76 AA+ 0.23
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 2.75 02-15-28 25,000,000 97.14 24,284,179.69 94.45 23,611,328.00 87,847.22 23,699,175.22 AA+ 0.29
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 2.75 02-15-28 4,200,000 95.97 4,030,851.56 94.45 3,966,703.10 14,758.33 3,981,461.44 AA+ 0.05
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 1.25 03-31-28 15,000,000 87.87 13,181,250.00 88.89 13,334,179.65 0.00 13,334,179.65 AA+ 0.17
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 1.25 04-30-28 13,500,000 87.71 11,841,503.91 88.71 11,975,976.63 70,312.50 12,046,289.13 AA+ 0.15
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 1.25 04-30-28 25,000,000 89.97 22,491,951.41 88.71 22,177,734.50 130,208.33 22,307,942.83 AA+ 0.28
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 1.25 05-31-28 20,000,000 87.59 17,518,750.00 88.52 17,703,906.20 83,333.33 17,787,239.53 AA+ 0.22
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 1.25 06-30-28 6,000,000 86.72 5,203,125.00 88.34 5,300,156.28 18,750.00 5,318,906.28 AA+ 0.07
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 1.25 06-30-28 9,165,000 86.73 7,948,489.45 88.34 8,095,988.72 28,640.62 8,124,629.34 AA+ 0.10
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 1.25 06-30-28 5,100,000 87.85 4,480,230.47 88.34 4,505,132.84 15,937.50 4,521,070.34 AA+ 0.06
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 1.00 07-31-28 25,000,000 88.11 22,027,054.00 87.18 21,793,945.25 41,666.67 21,835,611.92 AA+ 0.27
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 2.87 08-15-28 30,000,000 94.99 28,498,222.87 94.48 28,344,140.70 110,208.33 28,454,349.03 AA+ 0.35
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 4.62 09-30-28 26,000,000 101.45 26,375,781.25 101.50 26,388,984.44 0.00 26,388,984.44 AA+ 0.33
UNITED STATES TREAS NTS 1.75 01-31-29 25,000,000 90.29 22,572,490.98 89.25 22,311,523.50 72,916.67 22,384,440.17 AA+ 0.28

1,972,875,000 1,937,378,119.68 1,869,398,820.90 6,482,645.26 1,875,881,466.16 23.22

FEDERAL AGENCY SECURITIES
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 0.00 04-10-24 41,000,000 98.49 40,382,904.44 99.81 40,923,307.04 0.00 40,923,307.04 AA+ 0.51
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 5.34 04-23-24 10,000,000 100.06 10,006,000.00 99.99 9,999,320.30 4,450.00 10,003,770.30 AA+ 0.12
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 2.72 04-29-24 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 99.80 24,950,007.25 287,111.11 25,237,118.36 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 3.50 04-29-24 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 99.92 24,980,059.75 150,694.44 25,130,754.19 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 4.62 05-08-24 10,000,000 99.97 9,997,300.00 99.93 9,992,716.10 183,715.28 10,176,431.38 AA+ 0.12
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 4.62 05-08-24 12,500,000 99.89 12,485,875.00 99.93 12,490,895.12 229,644.10 12,720,539.22 AA+ 0.16
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 4.75 05-17-24 25,000,000 99.97 24,992,250.00 99.93 24,981,475.00 442,013.89 25,423,488.89 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 5.12 05-22-24 04-22-24 100 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 99.90 24,974,904.75 458,666.67 25,433,571.42 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 4.87 05-22-24 4,350,000 99.83 4,342,692.00 99.94 4,347,200.64 75,989.06 4,423,189.71 AA+ 0.05
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 4.72 06-07-24 15,000,000 100.00 15,000,000.00 99.88 14,981,537.55 224,200.00 15,205,737.55 AA+ 0.19
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 5.43 06-13-24 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 100.01 25,001,561.00 407,250.00 25,408,811.00 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 2.87 06-14-24 5,000,000 104.25 5,212,300.00 99.52 4,975,819.75 42,725.69 5,018,545.44 AA+ 0.06
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 2.81 06-14-24 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 99.49 24,872,342.50 208,798.61 25,081,141.11 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 4.50 06-14-24 25,000,000 99.61 24,902,250.00 99.82 24,955,765.50 334,375.00 25,290,140.50 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 4.87 06-14-24 10,000,000 100.06 10,006,156.82 99.90 9,989,824.80 144,895.83 10,134,720.63 AA+ 0.12
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 4.87 06-14-24 20,000,000 100.37 20,074,200.00 99.90 19,979,649.60 289,791.67 20,269,441.27 AA+ 0.25
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 4.87 06-14-24 17,985,000 99.60 17,912,880.15 99.90 17,966,699.90 260,595.16 18,227,295.06 AA+ 0.22
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 0.00 06-17-24 25,000,000 97.01 24,251,809.03 98.84 24,709,468.75 0.00 24,709,468.75 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 5.25 06-20-24 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 99.99 24,996,824.00 368,229.17 25,365,053.17 AA+ 0.31

12



SAN MATEO COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE
PORTFOLIO APPRAISAL
SAN MATEO COUNTY POOL

March 31, 2024

Call Call Market Value
Mature Date Price Unit Total Market Market Accrued + Pct

Security Coupon Date One One Quantity Cost Cost Price Value Interest Accrued Interest S&P Assets

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 5.25 06-21-24 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 99.97 24,992,746.00 364,583.33 25,357,329.33 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 4.55 06-26-24 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 99.82 24,955,816.00 300,173.61 25,255,989.61 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 2.75 06-28-24 14,165,000 96.77 13,706,782.96 99.37 14,075,121.66 100,630.52 14,175,752.18 AA+ 0.17
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 2.75 06-28-24 25,000,000 98.35 24,586,675.00 99.37 24,841,372.50 177,604.17 25,018,976.67 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 5.37 07-03-24 6,000,000 100.00 6,000,000.00 100.02 6,001,442.22 78,833.33 6,080,275.55 AA+ 0.07
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 3.00 07-08-24 10,000,000 97.84 9,784,415.35 99.37 9,937,168.00 69,166.67 10,006,334.67 AA+ 0.12
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 4.55 07-19-24 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 99.78 24,945,255.25 227,500.00 25,172,755.25 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 4.60 07-19-24 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 99.80 24,948,908.50 230,000.00 25,178,908.50 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 4.67 07-22-24 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 99.81 24,952,920.50 223,770.83 25,176,691.33 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 4.50 07-24-24 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 99.76 24,939,191.50 209,375.00 25,148,566.50 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 3.50 07-26-24 19,000,000 98.56 18,726,077.00 99.44 18,893,925.47 120,069.44 19,013,994.91 AA+ 0.23
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 4.45 08-15-24 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 99.69 24,921,513.50 142,152.78 25,063,666.28 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 2.87 09-13-24 4,000,000 109.63 4,385,200.00 98.93 3,957,133.92 5,750.00 3,962,883.92 AA+ 0.05
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 3.50 09-13-24 25,000,000 98.52 24,629,000.00 99.20 24,800,577.50 43,750.00 24,844,327.50 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 4.87 09-13-24 15,000,000 100.34 15,051,150.00 99.81 14,970,754.35 36,562.50 15,007,316.85 AA+ 0.19
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 4.87 09-13-24 25,000,000 99.70 24,924,300.00 99.81 24,951,257.25 60,937.50 25,012,194.75 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 4.87 09-13-24 25,000,000 100.27 25,067,500.00 99.81 24,951,257.25 60,937.50 25,012,194.75 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 4.87 09-13-24 2,000,000 99.47 1,989,440.00 99.81 1,996,100.58 4,875.00 2,000,975.58 AA+ 0.02
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 0.42 09-17-24 06-17-24 100 33,000,000 94.20 31,086,660.00 97.66 32,227,212.93 5,390.00 32,232,602.93 AA+ 0.40
FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 5.25 09-23-24 06-23-24 100 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 99.85 24,962,984.25 357,291.67 25,320,275.92 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 5.18 09-24-24 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 100.07 25,016,605.50 25,180.56 25,041,786.06 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 5.25 10-02-24 25,000,000 99.90 24,975,000.00 100.04 25,009,166.50 652,604.17 25,661,770.67 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 1.62 10-15-24 15,900,000 99.83 15,872,811.00 98.11 15,598,954.33 119,139.58 15,718,093.91 AA+ 0.19
FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 1.62 10-15-24 12,300,000 103.37 12,714,141.00 98.11 12,067,115.61 92,164.58 12,159,280.20 AA+ 0.15
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 5.05 10-21-24 04-21-24 100 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 99.79 24,947,368.75 561,111.11 25,508,479.86 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 5.25 11-22-24 05-22-24 100 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 99.82 24,954,415.75 470,312.50 25,424,728.25 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 5.10 11-29-24 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 100.02 25,004,704.00 432,083.33 25,436,787.33 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 4.62 12-05-24 10,000,000 99.93 9,992,630.00 99.66 9,965,862.20 149,027.78 10,114,889.98 AA+ 0.12
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 4.62 12-05-24 10,000,000 100.29 10,028,600.00 99.66 9,965,862.20 149,027.78 10,114,889.98 AA+ 0.12
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 0.62 12-09-24 04-09-24 100 14,420,000 93.60 13,497,696.80 96.91 13,974,270.59 27,814.58 14,002,085.17 AA+ 0.17
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 5.00 01-07-25 45,000,000 100.00 45,000,000.00 99.88 44,944,314.30 525,000.00 45,469,314.30 AA+ 0.56
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 5.00 01-07-25 25,000,000 99.92 24,980,375.00 99.88 24,969,063.50 291,666.67 25,260,730.17 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 1.62 01-07-25 34,900,000 99.68 34,788,669.00 97.36 33,978,762.50 132,329.17 34,111,091.67 AA+ 0.42
FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 1.62 01-07-25 33,600,000 96.46 32,409,216.00 97.36 32,713,077.94 127,400.00 32,840,477.94 AA+ 0.41
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 5.20 01-10-25 04-10-24 100 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 99.68 24,921,172.25 292,500.00 25,213,672.25 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 4.82 01-15-25 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 99.81 24,953,548.00 254,388.89 25,207,936.89 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 5.12 01-24-25 04-24-24 100 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 99.65 24,911,508.25 558,767.36 25,470,275.61 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 4.62 01-27-25 25,000,000 99.89 24,973,725.00 99.62 24,905,591.25 205,555.56 25,111,146.81 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 4.90 01-30-25 04-30-24 100 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 99.50 24,875,782.50 204,166.67 25,079,949.17 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 4.31 02-10-25 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 99.37 24,843,247.00 152,645.83 24,995,892.83 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 5.20 02-11-25 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 100.11 25,027,674.50 180,555.56 25,208,230.06 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 1.50 02-12-25 41,535,000 99.92 41,503,018.05 96.94 40,265,110.99 84,800.62 40,349,911.61 AA+ 0.50
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 1.50 02-12-25 25,000,000 96.01 24,003,250.00 96.94 24,235,651.25 51,041.67 24,286,692.92 AA+ 0.30
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 1.75 02-14-25 17,305,000 99.73 17,258,795.65 97.18 16,816,888.77 39,537.12 16,856,425.89 AA+ 0.21
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 1.75 02-14-25 6,809,000 95.74 6,519,208.96 97.18 6,616,942.83 15,556.67 6,632,499.50 AA+ 0.08
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 5.20 02-27-25 11-27-24 100 15,000,000 100.00 15,000,000.00 100.11 15,017,104.05 73,666.67 15,090,770.72 AA+ 0.19
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 4.00 03-10-25 25,000,000 99.97 24,991,500.00 99.07 24,767,140.50 58,333.33 24,825,473.83 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 2.37 03-14-25 18,800,000 106.96 20,109,420.00 97.52 18,333,953.26 21,084.72 18,355,037.99 AA+ 0.23
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 4.62 03-14-25 20,000,000 101.31 20,262,600.00 99.55 19,910,536.80 43,680.56 19,954,217.36 AA+ 0.25
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 4.00 03-28-25 25,000,000 99.57 24,893,650.00 99.16 24,788,992.50 8,333.33 24,797,325.83 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 0.62 04-22-25 25,000,000 101.13 25,283,250.00 95.48 23,870,287.00 69,010.42 23,939,297.42 AA+ 0.30
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 4.00 05-09-25 10,000,000 99.98 9,998,000.00 99.08 9,907,685.60 157,777.78 10,065,463.38 AA+ 0.12
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 5.25 05-16-25 05-16-24 100 26,709,000 100.00 26,709,000.00 100.01 26,712,844.49 525,833.44 27,238,677.93 AA+ 0.33

13



SAN MATEO COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE
PORTFOLIO APPRAISAL
SAN MATEO COUNTY POOL

March 31, 2024

Call Call Market Value
Mature Date Price Unit Total Market Market Accrued + Pct

Security Coupon Date One One Quantity Cost Cost Price Value Interest Accrued Interest S&P Assets

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 4.51 06-02-25 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 99.59 24,896,408.00 372,701.39 25,269,109.39 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 4.90 06-06-25 6,300,000 100.09 6,305,439.00 100.03 6,301,925.47 98,612.50 6,400,537.97 AA+ 0.08
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 4.25 06-13-25 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 99.31 24,828,704.75 318,750.00 25,147,454.75 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 0.50 06-13-25 14,000,000 93.28 13,058,640.00 94.93 13,290,620.84 21,000.00 13,311,620.84 AA+ 0.17
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 0.50 06-13-25 10,000,000 93.26 9,326,200.00 94.93 9,493,300.60 15,000.00 9,508,300.60 AA+ 0.12
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 5.12 06-13-25 5,000,000 100.07 5,003,500.00 100.19 5,009,354.25 76,875.00 5,086,229.25 AA+ 0.06
FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 0.50 06-17-25 24,800,000 99.79 24,748,664.00 94.85 23,523,969.32 35,822.22 23,559,791.54 AA+ 0.29
FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 0.50 06-17-25 18,400,000 100.50 18,492,920.00 94.85 17,453,267.56 26,577.78 17,479,845.34 AA+ 0.22
FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 0.50 06-17-25 5,000,000 92.74 4,637,100.00 94.85 4,742,735.75 7,222.22 4,749,957.97 AA+ 0.06
FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 0.50 06-17-25 5,000,000 92.60 4,630,100.00 94.85 4,742,735.75 7,222.22 4,749,957.97 AA+ 0.06
FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 0.50 06-17-25 25,000,000 92.64 23,160,375.00 94.85 23,713,678.75 36,111.11 23,749,789.86 AA+ 0.29
FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 0.50 06-17-25 8,000,000 92.55 7,403,880.00 94.85 7,588,377.20 11,555.56 7,599,932.76 AA+ 0.09
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 4.62 06-20-25 11,000,000 99.92 10,990,651.99 99.70 10,967,233.42 142,732.64 11,109,966.06 AA+ 0.14
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 3.30 06-30-25 06-30-24 100 7,000,000 99.85 6,989,500.00 97.93 6,855,136.26 57,750.00 6,912,886.26 AA+ 0.09
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 5.03 07-16-25 6,000,000 99.84 5,990,244.00 100.17 6,010,400.16 62,875.00 6,073,275.16 AA+ 0.07
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 0.37 07-21-25 15,135,000 99.50 15,059,627.70 94.37 14,283,381.55 11,035.94 14,294,417.49 AA+ 0.18
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 0.37 07-21-25 5,000,000 99.62 4,981,100.00 94.37 4,718,659.25 3,645.83 4,722,305.08 AA+ 0.06
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 0.37 07-21-25 10,000,000 99.52 9,951,600.00 94.37 9,437,318.50 7,291.67 9,444,610.17 AA+ 0.12
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 4.25 07-24-25 20,000,000 99.93 19,986,200.00 99.24 19,848,541.60 158,194.44 20,006,736.04 AA+ 0.25
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 4.25 07-24-25 25,000,000 99.94 24,985,250.00 99.24 24,810,677.00 197,743.06 25,008,420.06 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 0.56 08-19-25 10,240,000 93.09 9,532,590.08 94.22 9,647,736.63 6,690.13 9,654,426.76 AA+ 0.12
FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 0.37 08-25-25 47,475,000 99.53 47,252,817.00 93.99 44,622,271.40 17,803.12 44,640,074.53 AA+ 0.55
FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 0.37 08-25-25 7,000,000 91.91 6,433,420.00 93.99 6,579,376.51 2,625.00 6,582,001.51 AA+ 0.08
FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 0.37 08-25-25 50,000,000 92.45 46,227,000.00 93.99 46,995,546.50 18,750.00 47,014,296.50 AA+ 0.58
FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 0.37 08-25-25 10,000,000 92.80 9,280,430.00 93.99 9,399,109.30 3,750.00 9,402,859.30 AA+ 0.12
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 4.00 08-28-25 05-28-24 100 25,000,000 99.01 24,753,675.00 98.70 24,676,029.25 91,666.67 24,767,695.92 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 4.05 08-28-25 05-28-24 100 50,000,000 97.78 48,890,650.00 98.77 49,384,758.50 185,625.00 49,570,383.50 Aaa 0.61
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 0.37 09-04-25 5,140,000 99.70 5,124,580.00 93.92 4,827,718.73 1,445.62 4,829,164.36 AA+ 0.06
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 4.87 09-12-25 15,000,000 99.47 14,920,500.00 100.02 15,002,956.65 38,593.75 15,041,550.40 AA+ 0.19
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 5.00 09-15-25 25,000,000 99.81 24,953,000.00 100.14 25,034,706.50 55,555.56 25,090,262.06 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 0.37 09-23-25 46,035,000 99.70 45,896,434.65 93.69 43,128,654.39 3,836.25 43,132,490.64 AA+ 0.54
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 0.37 09-23-25 10,200,000 99.70 10,169,400.00 93.69 9,556,039.42 850.00 9,556,889.42 AA+ 0.12
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 0.37 09-23-25 25,000,000 99.71 24,927,500.00 93.69 23,421,665.25 2,083.33 23,423,748.58 AA+ 0.29
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 0.60 10-20-25 25,000,000 90.00 22,500,525.00 93.57 23,393,166.25 67,083.33 23,460,249.58 AA+ 0.29
FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 0.50 11-07-25 18,015,000 99.64 17,950,506.30 93.46 16,836,517.79 36,030.00 16,872,547.79 AA+ 0.21
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 4.87 11-13-25 10,000,000 99.99 9,998,533.33 100.13 10,012,891.60 186,875.00 10,199,766.60 AA+ 0.12
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 5.50 12-16-25 06-16-24 100 13,827,000 100.24 13,860,724.05 99.97 13,823,352.02 221,808.12 14,045,160.15 AA+ 0.17
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 5.20 01-27-26 04-27-24 100 16,950,000 100.00 16,950,000.00 99.55 16,873,971.96 156,693.33 17,030,665.29 AA+ 0.21
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 0.68 02-24-26 05-24-24 100 10,000,000 91.01 9,101,100.00 92.69 9,269,458.80 6,988.89 9,276,447.69 AA+ 0.12
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 4.50 03-02-26 25,000,000 101.09 25,272,000.00 99.67 24,917,783.25 90,625.00 25,008,408.25 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 3.87 03-30-26 25,000,000 99.38 24,845,000.00 98.44 24,610,155.50 0.00 24,610,155.50 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 4.00 05-26-26 6,195,000 99.86 6,186,332.10 98.69 6,114,045.72 86,041.67 6,200,087.39 AA+ 0.08
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 4.75 05-28-26 10,000,000 99.82 9,981,600.00 100.22 10,021,724.80 162,291.67 10,184,016.47 AA+ 0.12
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 4.00 06-12-26 6,320,000 99.83 6,309,104.50 98.78 6,242,979.42 76,542.22 6,319,521.65 AA+ 0.08
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 4.37 06-12-26 9,835,000 98.41 9,678,230.10 99.55 9,790,818.92 130,279.60 9,921,098.52 AA+ 0.12
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 4.25 06-15-26 24,700,000 99.97 24,693,112.48 99.22 24,508,180.54 309,093.06 24,817,273.60 AA+ 0.30
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 5.00 06-18-26 06-20-24 100 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 99.70 24,925,027.25 350,694.44 25,275,721.69 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 0.96 06-30-26 06-30-24 100 24,000,000 89.80 21,551,280.00 91.89 22,053,921.84 57,600.00 22,111,521.84 AA+ 0.27
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 0.90 07-01-26 14,500,000 91.16 13,218,200.00 92.10 13,354,295.69 32,262.50 13,386,558.19 AA+ 0.17
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 4.75 07-08-26 4,797,000 99.36 4,766,395.14 100.19 4,806,164.62 52,533.81 4,858,698.43 AA+ 0.06
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 0.75 07-27-26 10,000,000 90.58 9,058,000.00 91.55 9,155,391.10 13,333.33 9,168,724.43 AA+ 0.11
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 5.00 07-30-26 34,690,000 99.89 34,652,881.70 100.88 34,996,676.60 289,083.33 35,285,759.93 AA+ 0.43
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 4.65 07-30-26 07-30-24 100 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 99.28 24,819,051.50 193,750.00 25,012,801.50 AA+ 0.31

14



SAN MATEO COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE
PORTFOLIO APPRAISAL
SAN MATEO COUNTY POOL

March 31, 2024

Call Call Market Value
Mature Date Price Unit Total Market Market Accrued + Pct

Security Coupon Date One One Quantity Cost Cost Price Value Interest Accrued Interest S&P Assets

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 4.50 08-14-26 15,000,000 99.66 14,948,400.00 99.88 14,981,314.95 88,125.00 15,069,439.95 AA+ 0.19
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 4.50 08-14-26 5,000,000 98.73 4,936,350.00 99.88 4,993,771.65 29,375.00 5,023,146.65 AA+ 0.06
FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 1.87 09-24-26 6,284,000 94.39 5,931,593.28 93.77 5,892,687.40 2,291.04 5,894,978.44 AA+ 0.07
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 5.18 10-13-26 04-13-24 100 28,000,000 100.00 28,000,000.00 99.66 27,904,637.32 676,853.33 28,581,490.65 AA+ 0.35
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 1.25 10-26-26 04-26-24 100 25,000,000 91.35 22,836,500.00 91.82 22,954,034.50 134,548.61 23,088,583.11 AA+ 0.29
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 0.80 10-27-26 04-27-24 100 12,650,000 86.91 10,994,115.00 90.99 11,509,875.87 43,291.11 11,553,166.98 AA+ 0.14
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 0.80 10-27-26 04-27-24 100 5,000,000 87.68 4,383,950.00 90.99 4,549,358.05 17,111.11 4,566,469.16 AA+ 0.06
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 0.80 10-27-26 04-27-24 100 20,000,000 89.00 17,800,400.00 90.99 18,197,432.20 68,444.44 18,265,876.64 AA+ 0.23
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 0.80 10-28-26 22,767,000 88.78 20,212,770.27 91.06 20,730,639.61 77,407.80 20,808,047.41 AA+ 0.26
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 0.63 12-14-26 06-14-24 100 10,000,000 88.13 8,812,600.00 89.51 8,950,851.10 18,873.61 8,969,724.71 AA+ 0.11
FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 0.87 12-18-26 06-18-24 100 8,700,000 88.40 7,690,808.70 90.40 7,864,629.22 21,780.21 7,886,409.43 AA+ 0.10
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 0.70 01-27-27 04-10-24 100 10,000,000 88.81 8,881,200.00 89.59 8,959,049.10 12,444.44 8,971,493.54 AA+ 0.11
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 5.00 06-28-27 06-28-24 100 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 99.02 24,755,128.00 322,916.67 25,078,044.67 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 4.75 07-12-27 07-12-24 100 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 99.24 24,811,180.75 260,590.28 25,071,771.03 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP. 5.37 07-16-27 07-16-25 100 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 100.89 25,222,251.50 279,947.92 25,502,199.42 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 5.12 11-22-27 11-22-24 100 50,000,000 100.00 50,000,000.00 99.54 49,771,574.50 918,229.17 50,689,803.67 AA+ 0.62
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 5.40 12-15-27 06-15-24 100 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 99.53 24,881,886.50 397,500.00 25,279,386.50 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 4.55 12-27-27 12-27-24 100 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 98.98 24,745,479.00 297,013.89 25,042,492.89 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 5.00 12-27-27 06-27-24 100 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 98.96 24,739,169.00 326,388.89 25,065,557.89 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 5.35 01-06-28 04-06-24 100 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 99.37 24,841,861.50 315,798.61 25,157,660.11 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 5.35 01-12-28 04-12-24 100 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 99.93 24,982,784.00 293,506.94 25,276,290.94 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 5.14 01-18-28 04-18-24 100 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 99.75 24,937,941.75 260,569.44 25,198,511.19 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 5.10 02-14-28 02-14-25 100 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 99.81 24,953,608.00 166,458.33 25,120,066.33 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 5.02 02-16-28 02-16-25 100 10,000,000 100.00 10,000,000.00 99.53 9,952,666.10 62,750.00 10,015,416.10 AA+ 0.12
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 5.02 02-16-28 02-16-25 100 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 99.53 24,881,665.25 156,875.00 25,038,540.25 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 5.70 03-27-28 06-27-24 100 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 99.99 24,997,153.25 15,833.33 25,012,986.58 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 5.00 04-12-28 07-12-24 100 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 99.59 24,898,334.25 586,805.56 25,485,139.81 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 5.10 04-17-28 04-17-24 100 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 99.81 24,952,445.50 580,833.33 25,533,278.83 AA+ 0.31
FEDEAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 5.12 04-24-28 04-24-24 100 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 99.89 24,973,380.25 558,767.36 25,532,147.61 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 5.10 04-24-28 04-24-24 100 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 99.80 24,949,699.50 556,041.67 25,505,741.17 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 5.35 04-28-28 04-28-24 100 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 100.00 24,999,063.50 0.00 24,999,063.50 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 5.80 06-28-28 06-28-28 100 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 99.69 24,923,411.50 374,583.33 25,297,994.83 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 5.00 06-30-28 06-30-25 100 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 100.16 25,039,404.00 312,500.00 25,351,904.00 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 4.00 06-30-28 10,000,000 99.73 9,973,400.00 99.30 9,929,719.90 100,000.00 10,029,719.90 AA+ 0.12
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP. 5.45 07-11-28 07-11-25 100 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 100.02 25,005,147.50 302,777.78 25,307,925.28 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 5.88 08-15-28 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 99.89 24,971,734.25 187,833.33 25,159,567.58 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 4.50 08-28-28 10,000,000 99.98 9,998,000.00 100.84 10,083,664.90 41,250.00 10,124,914.90 AA+ 0.13
FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 5.73 09-11-28 09-11-24 100 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 100.10 25,025,167.75 79,583.33 25,104,751.08 AA+ 0.31
FEDERAL HOME LOAN MORTGAGE CORP 5.00 09-18-28 09-18-24 100 10,000,000 98.91 9,891,300.00 100.08 10,008,072.10 18,055.56 10,026,127.66 AA+ 0.12
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 6.00 11-15-28 11-15-24 100 38,200,000 100.00 38,200,000.00 100.03 38,210,865.99 865,866.67 39,076,732.66 AA+ 0.47
FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 5.21 02-28-29 02-28-25 100 15,000,000 100.00 15,000,000.00 99.88 14,982,538.35 71,637.50 15,054,175.85 AA+ 0.19

3,328,433,000 3,288,396,274.58 3,274,317,093.40 28,203,659.46 3,302,520,752.85 40.67

US INSTRUMENTALITIES
INTERNATIONAL BANK RECON & DEVELOP 0.00 05-10-24 25,000,000 97.93 24,483,000.00 99.38 24,844,125.00 0.00 24,844,125.00 AAA 0.31
INTER-AMERICAN DEVELOPEMENT BANK 0.00 05-13-24 25,000,000 97.83 24,456,819.44 99.33 24,833,250.00 0.00 24,833,250.00 AAA 0.31
INTERNATIONAL BANK RECON & DEVELOP DN 0.00 05-17-24 25,000,000 97.44 24,360,833.33 99.27 24,818,750.00 0.00 24,818,750.00 AAA 0.31
INTERNATIONAL BANK RECON & DEVELOP DN 0.00 05-17-24 25,000,000 97.79 24,447,097.22 99.27 24,818,750.00 0.00 24,818,750.00 AAA 0.31
INTERNATIONAL BANK RECON & DEVELOP 0.00 06-14-24 25,000,000 97.27 24,316,909.72 98.88 24,720,229.25 0.00 24,720,229.25 AAA 0.31
INTERNATIONAL BANK RECON & DEVELOP 0.00 06-14-24 25,000,000 97.40 24,349,097.22 98.88 24,720,229.25 0.00 24,720,229.25 AAA 0.31
INTERNATIONAL BANK RECON & DEVELOP 0.00 06-21-24 25,000,000 97.27 24,317,572.92 98.78 24,695,121.50 0.00 24,695,121.50 AAA 0.31
INTERNATIONAL BANK RECON & DEVELOP 0.00 06-21-24 25,000,000 97.28 24,320,486.11 98.78 24,695,121.50 0.00 24,695,121.50 AAA 0.31
INTER-AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK 3.25 07-08-24 10,000,000 98.10 9,810,330.00 99.48 9,947,783.60 81,250.00 10,029,033.60 AAA 0.12

15



SAN MATEO COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE
PORTFOLIO APPRAISAL
SAN MATEO COUNTY POOL

March 31, 2024

Call Call Market Value
Mature Date Price Unit Total Market Market Accrued + Pct

Security Coupon Date One One Quantity Cost Cost Price Value Interest Accrued Interest S&P Assets

INTER-AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK 0.50 09-23-24 24,390,000 99.93 24,371,951.40 97.71 23,831,097.78 2,710.00 23,833,807.78 AAA 0.30
INTER-AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK 0.50 09-23-24 3,889,000 95.00 3,694,713.34 97.71 3,799,882.71 432.11 3,800,314.82 AAA 0.05
INTER-AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK 0.50 09-23-24 25,000,000 95.66 23,915,650.00 97.71 24,427,119.50 2,777.78 24,429,897.28 AAA 0.30
INTER-AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK 0.50 09-23-24 19,327,000 95.62 18,481,250.48 97.71 18,884,117.54 2,147.44 18,886,264.99 AAA 0.23
INTER-AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK 0.50 09-23-24 34,716,000 96.08 33,353,744.16 97.71 33,920,475.22 3,857.33 33,924,332.56 AAA 0.42
INTER-AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK 0.50 09-23-24 11,362,000 96.62 10,977,816.69 97.71 11,101,637.27 1,262.44 11,102,899.71 AAA 0.14
INTERNATIONAL BANK RECON & DEVELOP 2.50 11-25-24 25,000,000 97.71 24,428,597.22 98.25 24,561,475.75 218,750.00 24,780,225.75 AAA 0.31
INTER-AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK 2.12 01-15-25 35,000,000 97.64 34,174,481.25 97.66 34,180,372.10 157,013.89 34,337,385.99 AA+ 0.42
INTERNATIONAL BANK RECON & DEVELOP 1.62 01-15-25 15,000,000 99.77 14,965,500.00 97.24 14,586,606.60 51,458.33 14,638,064.93 AAA 0.18
INTERNATIONAL BANK RECON & DEVELOP 1.62 01-15-25 25,000,000 97.17 24,293,341.67 97.24 24,311,011.00 85,763.89 24,396,774.89 AAA 0.30
INTERNATIONAL BANK RECON & DEVELOP 0.75 03-11-25 25,000,000 95.52 23,879,800.00 96.02 24,004,624.00 10,416.67 24,015,040.67 AAA 0.30
INTER-AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK 1.75 03-14-25 25,000,000 105.37 26,342,750.00 96.88 24,220,718.25 20,659.72 24,241,377.97 AAA 0.30
INTER-AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK 1.75 03-14-25 25,000,000 96.11 24,028,450.00 96.88 24,220,718.25 20,659.72 24,241,377.97 AAA 0.30
INTER-AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK 1.75 03-14-25 25,000,000 96.04 24,010,625.00 96.88 24,220,718.25 20,659.72 24,241,377.97 AAA 0.30
INTERNATIONAL FINANCE CORP 5.12 05-13-25 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 100.17 25,043,718.75 490,666.67 25,534,385.42 AAA 0.31
INTERNATIONAL FINANCE CORP 5.10 05-28-25 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 100.15 25,038,516.50 435,625.00 25,474,141.50 AAA 0.31
INTERNATIONAL FINANCE CORP 0.37 07-16-25 8,870,000 93.20 8,267,283.50 94.36 8,369,900.97 6,929.69 8,376,830.66 AAA 0.10
INTERNATIONAL FINANCE CORP 0.37 07-16-25 7,320,000 93.42 6,838,248.84 94.36 6,907,291.45 5,718.75 6,913,010.20 AAA 0.09
INTERNATIONAL BANK RECON & DEVELOP 0.37 07-28-25 25,000,000 99.83 24,956,750.00 94.28 23,569,325.25 16,406.25 23,585,731.50 AAA 0.29
INTERNATIONAL BANK RECON & DEVELOP 0.37 07-28-25 18,865,000 93.01 17,546,298.77 94.28 17,785,412.83 12,380.16 17,797,792.99 AAA 0.22
INTERNATIONAL FINANCE CORP 3.62 09-15-25 40,000,000 97.33 38,931,600.00 98.25 39,299,217.20 64,444.44 39,363,661.64 AAA 0.49
INTERNATIONAL BANK RECON & DEVELOP 0.50 10-28-25 20,000,000 100.11 20,023,000.00 93.55 18,710,389.40 42,500.00 18,752,889.40 AAA 0.23
INTER-AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK 1.50 01-13-27 15,000,000 99.69 14,954,100.00 92.17 13,824,778.95 37,500.00 13,862,278.95 AAA 0.17
INTER-AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK 1.50 01-13-27 4,650,000 99.67 4,634,887.50 92.17 4,285,681.47 11,625.00 4,297,306.47 AAA 0.05
INTERNATIONAL FINANCE CORP 4.37 01-15-27 17,145,000 99.67 17,089,107.30 99.63 17,082,122.43 158,353.12 17,240,475.55 Aaa 0.21
INTERNATIONAL FINANCE CORP 4.37 01-15-27 16,000,000 100.64 16,101,952.00 99.63 15,941,321.60 147,777.78 16,089,099.38 Aaa 0.20
INTER-AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK 4.37 02-01-27 10,000,000 100.62 10,061,520.00 99.60 9,959,962.60 72,916.67 10,032,879.27 AAA 0.12
INTER-AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK 2.98 06-10-27 12,000,000 94.77 11,372,160.00 95.17 11,420,601.72 110,260.00 11,530,861.72 AAA 0.14
INTERNATIONAL FINANCE CORP 4.00 01-08-29 15,000,000 99.81 14,971,050.00 98.61 14,791,093.80 138,333.33 14,929,427.13 AA+ 0.18
INTERNATIONAL FINANCE CORP 4.05 01-10-29 10,000,000 100.00 10,000,000.00 98.82 9,881,951.60 91,125.00 9,973,076.60 AA+ 0.12
INTER-AMERICAN DEVELOPMENT BANK 4.12 02-15-29 25,000,000 99.06 24,763,968.75 99.09 24,771,793.25 131,770.83 24,903,564.08 AA+ 0.31
INTERNATIONAL BANK RECON & DEVELOP 5.50 03-05-29 03-05-25 100 15,000,000 100.00 15,000,000.00 100.13 15,019,667.10 52,708.33 15,072,375.43 AA+ 0.19
INTERNATIONAL BANK RECON & DEVELOP 5.50 03-05-29 03-05-25 100 25,000,000 100.00 25,000,000.00 100.13 25,032,778.50 87,847.22 25,120,625.72 AA+ 0.31
INTERNATIONAL BANK RECON & DEVELOP 5.50 03-05-29 03-05-25 100 25,000,000 100.02 25,003,819.44 100.13 25,032,778.50 87,847.22 25,120,625.72 AA+ 0.31

888,534,000 871,296,563.27 870,132,238.20 2,882,554.52 873,014,792.73 10.81

CORPORATE BONDS
BANK OF AMERICA CORP. 4.00 04-01-24 10,000,000 106.68 10,668,400.00 100.00 10,000,000.00 200,000.00 10,200,000.00 A- 0.12
IBM CORP. 3.00 05-15-24 5,000,000 105.66 5,282,800.00 99.65 4,982,717.05 56,666.67 5,039,383.72 A- 0.06
CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL SERVICE 2.85 05-17-24 4,785,000 102.97 4,927,018.80 99.68 4,769,607.42 50,760.87 4,820,368.30 A 0.06
NVIDIA CORP 0.58 06-14-24 04-14-24 100 5,000,000 97.97 4,898,600.00 99.00 4,950,103.00 8,678.89 4,958,781.89 A 0.06
AMERICAN HONDA FINANCE 2.40 06-27-24 10,000,000 99.55 9,954,600.00 99.26 9,925,677.10 62,666.67 9,988,343.77 A- 0.12
GOLDMAN SACHS GROUP INC.(A) 3.85 07-08-24 04-08-24 100 9,500,000 105.49 10,021,835.00 99.51 9,453,332.96 84,325.69 9,537,658.65 BBB+ 0.12
GOLDMAN SACHS GROUP INC.(A) 3.85 07-08-24 04-08-24 100 9,990,000 107.44 10,733,755.50 99.51 9,940,925.92 88,675.12 10,029,601.05 BBB+ 0.12
US BANK 2.40 07-30-24 06-28-24 100 10,000,000 99.91 9,991,100.00 98.94 9,894,335.00 40,000.00 9,934,335.00 A 0.12
BB&T CORP. (A) 2.50 08-01-24 07-01-24 100 15,000,000 99.86 14,979,750.00 98.89 14,833,904.25 62,500.00 14,896,404.25 A- 0.18
PACCAR FINANCIAL CORP 0.50 08-09-24 5,260,000 99.95 5,257,159.60 98.22 5,166,209.05 3,798.89 5,170,007.93 A+ 0.06
BMW US CAPITAL LLC 0.75 08-12-24 4,080,000 99.99 4,079,632.80 98.30 4,010,538.90 4,165.00 4,014,703.90 A 0.05
UNILEVER CAPITAL CORP 0.63 08-12-24 04-01-24 100 2,320,000 100.00 2,320,000.00 98.19 2,278,066.63 1,976.77 2,280,043.40 A+ 0.03
PACCAR FINANCIAL CORP. 2.15 08-15-24 8,000,000 100.13 8,010,560.00 98.77 7,901,981.68 21,977.78 7,923,959.46 A+ 0.10
UNITED HEALTH GROUP INC 2.37 08-15-24 5,000,000 100.47 5,023,500.00 98.86 4,942,884.15 15,173.61 4,958,057.76 A+ 0.06
WALT DISNEY CO. (A) 1.75 08-30-24 07-30-24 100 9,115,000 99.59 9,077,810.80 98.49 8,977,094.70 14,621.98 8,991,716.68 BBB+ 0.11
JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP 0.62 09-10-24 4,045,000 99.93 4,042,370.75 97.96 3,962,362.55 1,474.74 3,963,837.29 A 0.05

16



SAN MATEO COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE
PORTFOLIO APPRAISAL
SAN MATEO COUNTY POOL

March 31, 2024

Call Call Market Value
Mature Date Price Unit Total Market Market Accrued + Pct

Security Coupon Date One One Quantity Cost Cost Price Value Interest Accrued Interest S&P Assets

NESTLE HOLDINGS INC.-A 0.61 09-14-24 04-14-24 100 7,275,000 100.00 7,275,000.00 97.78 7,113,150.60 2,081.86 7,115,232.46 AA- 0.09
BANK OF NY MELLON CORP. 2.10 10-24-24 10,785,000 100.44 10,832,454.00 98.07 10,577,211.88 98,772.62 10,675,984.50 A 0.13
BANK OF NY MELLON CORP 0.85 10-25-24 09-25-24 100 8,915,000 99.93 8,909,205.25 97.39 8,682,731.00 32,836.92 8,715,567.91 A 0.11
PNC FINANCIAL SERVICES 2.20 11-01-24 10-02-24 100 5,000,000 99.97 4,998,350.00 98.00 4,899,820.65 45,833.33 4,945,653.98 A- 0.06
PNC FINANCIAL SERVICES 2.20 11-01-24 10-02-24 100 10,000,000 99.74 9,973,800.00 98.00 9,799,641.30 91,666.67 9,891,307.97 A- 0.12
CATERPILLAR FINL SERVICE 2.15 11-08-24 10,000,000 99.80 9,979,800.00 98.10 9,809,794.10 85,402.78 9,895,196.88 A 0.12
CATERPILLAR FINL SERVICE 2.15 11-08-24 25,000,000 100.22 25,055,500.00 98.10 24,524,485.25 213,506.94 24,737,992.19 A 0.30
JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP 2.05 01-09-25 12,000,000 100.08 12,010,080.00 97.59 11,711,105.40 56,033.33 11,767,138.73 A 0.15
JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP 1.25 01-10-25 5,480,000 99.95 5,477,424.40 96.94 5,312,398.86 15,412.50 5,327,811.36 A 0.07
COOPERATIEVE RABOBANK UA 5.00 01-13-25 10,000,000 99.98 9,998,500.00 99.61 9,960,681.20 108,333.33 10,069,014.53 A+ 0.12
JP MORGAN CHASE & CO 3.12 01-23-25 10-23-24 100 7,500,000 106.13 7,959,975.00 98.19 7,364,342.77 44,270.83 7,408,613.61 A- 0.09
PACCAR FINANCIAL CORP 1.80 02-06-25 5,450,000 104.51 5,695,849.50 97.11 5,292,570.16 14,987.50 5,307,557.66 A+ 0.07
NATIONAL RURAL UTIL COOP 1.87 02-07-25 2,875,000 100.00 2,874,913.75 97.10 2,791,603.09 8,085.94 2,799,689.03 A- 0.03
NATIONAL RURAL UTIL COOP 1.87 02-07-25 5,000,000 95.61 4,780,400.00 97.10 4,854,961.90 14,062.50 4,869,024.40 A- 0.06
TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP. 1.80 02-13-25 7,000,000 100.98 7,068,390.00 97.07 6,794,830.91 16,800.00 6,811,630.91 A+ 0.08
AMERICAN EXPRESS CO 2.25 03-04-25 04-04-24 100 3,485,000 99.90 3,481,480.15 97.19 3,387,223.17 5,880.94 3,393,104.10 BBB+ 0.04
ROCHE HOLDINGS INC 2.13 03-10-25 02-10-25 100 8,620,000 100.00 8,620,000.00 97.18 8,376,858.42 10,720.41 8,387,578.83 AA 0.10
EXXON MOBIL CORPORATION 2.99 03-19-25 02-19-25 100 10,000,000 109.28 10,927,700.00 97.95 9,795,130.60 9,973.33 9,805,103.93 AA- 0.12
BMW US CAPITAL LLC 3.90 04-09-25 03-09-25 100 5,000,000 109.91 5,495,700.00 98.59 4,929,722.65 93,166.67 5,022,889.32 A 0.06
AMAZON.COM INC 3.00 04-13-25 25,090,000 99.84 25,050,106.90 97.93 24,570,305.56 351,260.00 24,921,565.56 AA 0.31
HOME DEPOT INC 2.70 04-15-25 03-15-25 100 1,040,000 99.82 1,038,180.00 97.51 1,014,099.68 12,948.00 1,027,047.68 A 0.01
SUNTRUST BANKS INC (A) 4.00 05-01-25 03-01-25 100 10,000,000 113.41 11,340,800.00 98.37 9,836,975.30 166,666.67 10,003,641.97 A- 0.12
APPLE INC 3.20 05-13-25 5,000,000 111.44 5,571,950.00 97.98 4,898,907.95 61,333.33 4,960,241.28 AA+ 0.06
CATERPILLAR FINL SERVICE 3.40 05-13-25 7,505,000 99.87 7,495,468.65 98.09 7,361,625.76 97,815.17 7,459,440.92 A 0.09
CATERPILLAR FINL SERVICE 3.40 05-13-25 5,000,000 99.95 4,997,700.00 98.09 4,904,480.85 65,166.67 4,969,647.52 A 0.06
GOLDMAN SACHS GROUP INC (A) 3.75 05-22-25 02-22-25 100 9,000,000 111.69 10,052,100.00 98.11 8,829,704.52 120,937.50 8,950,642.02 BBB+ 0.11
BMW US CAPITAL LLC 5.30 08-11-25 10,000,000 99.95 9,994,700.00 100.14 10,013,789.40 73,611.11 10,087,400.51 A 0.12
BRISTOL-MYERS SQUIBB CO 3.87 08-15-25 05-15-25 100 5,393,000 114.28 6,163,336.12 98.21 5,296,449.71 26,702.84 5,323,152.55 A+ 0.07
BANK OF AMERICA CORP 3.09 10-01-25 10-01-24 100 8,200,000 96.32 7,898,158.00 98.69 8,092,238.72 126,813.00 8,219,051.72 A- 0.10
PACCAR FINANCIAL CORP 4.95 10-03-25 2,500,000 99.93 2,498,150.00 99.79 2,494,685.67 61,187.50 2,555,873.17 A+ 0.03
MORGAN STANLEY 1.16 10-21-25 10-21-24 100 6,085,000 100.00 6,085,000.00 97.36 5,924,061.24 31,479.73 5,955,540.98 A- 0.07
NATIONAL AUSTRALIA BK/NY 4.97 01-12-26 16,780,000 100.00 16,780,000.00 99.89 16,760,892.95 182,861.91 16,943,754.86 AA- 0.21
CITIGROUP INC 2.01 01-25-26 01-25-25 100 4,950,000 100.00 4,950,000.00 96.94 4,798,721.56 18,277.05 4,816,998.61 BBB+ 0.06
CITIGROUP INC 2.01 01-25-26 01-25-25 100 10,000,000 96.65 9,665,100.00 96.94 9,694,387.00 36,923.33 9,731,310.33 BBB+ 0.12
MORGAN STANLEY 2.63 02-18-26 02-18-25 100 11,695,000 100.00 11,695,000.00 97.32 11,381,488.86 36,738.54 11,418,227.40 A- 0.14
MORGAN STANLEY 2.63 02-18-26 02-18-25 100 7,000,000 100.05 7,003,780.00 97.32 6,812,349.04 21,989.72 6,834,338.76 A- 0.08
ROCHE HOLDINGS INC 0.99 03-05-26 02-05-26 100 15,000,000 90.83 13,624,350.00 92.78 13,917,219.30 10,735.83 13,927,955.13 AA 0.17
JPMORGAN CHASE & CO 3.30 04-01-26 01-02-26 100 13,000,000 95.09 12,361,570.00 96.82 12,587,014.57 214,500.00 12,801,514.57 A- 0.16
BANK OF AMERICA CORP 3.50 04-19-26 6,000,000 96.92 5,815,500.00 96.98 5,818,828.62 94,500.00 5,913,328.62 A- 0.07
AMAZON.COM INC 1.00 05-12-26 04-12-26 100 10,000,000 88.95 8,895,200.00 92.35 9,234,860.10 38,611.11 9,273,471.21 AA 0.11
ASTRAZENECA FINANCE LLC 1.20 05-28-26 4,500,000 100.71 4,532,040.00 92.39 4,157,529.97 18,450.00 4,175,979.97 A 0.05
TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP 1.12 06-18-26 5,815,000 99.78 5,802,090.70 92.07 5,353,678.95 18,717.03 5,372,395.99 A+ 0.07
STATE STREET CORP 5.27 08-03-26 07-06-26 100 17,000,000 100.02 17,004,080.00 100.57 17,097,158.57 144,394.22 17,241,552.79 A 0.21
MICROSOFT CORP 2.40 08-08-26 05-08-26 100 10,000,000 94.11 9,411,100.00 94.93 9,493,402.50 35,333.33 9,528,735.83 AAA 0.12
TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP 5.00 08-14-26 7,500,000 100.19 7,514,250.00 100.15 7,511,017.80 48,958.33 7,559,976.13 A+ 0.09
BANK OF NY MELLON CORP 2.45 08-17-26 05-17-26 100 5,000,000 104.40 5,219,850.00 94.39 4,719,394.65 14,972.22 4,734,366.87 A 0.06
AMERICAN HONDA FINANCE 1.30 09-09-26 4,200,000 96.77 4,064,466.00 91.62 3,847,948.15 3,336.67 3,851,284.81 A- 0.05
JP MORGAN CHASE & CO 2.95 10-01-26 07-01-26 100 5,000,000 105.75 5,287,700.00 95.37 4,768,366.80 73,750.00 4,842,116.80 A- 0.06
JP MORGAN CHASE & CO 2.95 10-01-26 07-01-26 100 5,000,000 105.74 5,287,250.00 95.37 4,768,366.80 73,750.00 4,842,116.80 A- 0.06
JP MORGAN CHASE & CO 2.95 10-01-26 07-01-26 100 10,000,000 93.45 9,344,700.00 95.37 9,536,733.60 147,500.00 9,684,233.60 A- 0.12
CITIGROUP INC 3.20 10-21-26 07-21-26 100 10,000,000 92.89 9,289,100.00 95.24 9,524,452.50 142,222.22 9,666,674.72 BBB+ 0.12
HONEYWELL INTERNATIONAL 2.50 11-01-26 09-01-26 100 4,473,000 93.43 4,179,213.36 94.51 4,227,593.10 46,593.75 4,274,186.85 A 0.05
AMERICAN EXPRESS CO 1.65 11-04-26 10-04-26 100 5,000,000 99.29 4,964,450.00 91.68 4,583,774.30 33,687.50 4,617,461.80 BBB+ 0.06

17



SAN MATEO COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE
PORTFOLIO APPRAISAL
SAN MATEO COUNTY POOL

March 31, 2024

Call Call Market Value
Mature Date Price Unit Total Market Market Accrued + Pct

Security Coupon Date One One Quantity Cost Cost Price Value Interest Accrued Interest S&P Assets

AMERICAN EXPRESS CO 1.65 11-04-26 10-04-26 100 10,000,000 94.49 9,449,300.00 91.68 9,167,548.60 67,375.00 9,234,923.60 BBB+ 0.11
NATIONAL RURAL UTIL COOP 5.60 11-13-26 10-13-26 100 1,690,000 99.96 1,689,408.50 101.32 1,712,304.01 36,278.67 1,748,582.68 A- 0.02
TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP 5.40 11-20-26 10,000,000 100.51 10,051,300.00 101.19 10,119,359.80 196,500.00 10,315,859.80 A+ 0.13
CITIBANK NA 5.49 12-04-26 11-04-26 100 11,525,000 100.00 11,525,000.00 101.10 11,652,099.31 205,559.90 11,857,659.21 A+ 0.14
TARGET CORP 1.95 01-15-27 12-15-26 100 1,770,000 99.83 1,766,991.00 92.94 1,645,078.46 7,286.50 1,652,364.96 A 0.02
TARGET CORP 1.95 01-15-27 12-15-26 100 13,700,000 100.23 13,731,373.00 92.94 12,733,093.18 56,398.33 12,789,491.52 A 0.16
BANK OF NY MELLON CORP 2.05 01-26-27 10,000,000 100.12 10,012,100.00 92.71 9,271,101.00 37,013.89 9,308,114.89 A 0.12
GOLDMAN SACHS GROUP INC 3.85 01-26-27 01-26-26 100 9,500,000 96.43 9,160,470.00 96.97 9,212,484.21 66,038.19 9,278,522.40 BBB+ 0.11
JP MORGAN CHASE & CO 1.04 02-04-27 02-04-26 100 5,000,000 89.02 4,451,200.00 92.57 4,628,401.40 8,233.33 4,636,634.73 A- 0.06
IBM CORP 2.20 02-09-27 01-09-27 100 5,000,000 98.63 4,931,400.00 92.94 4,647,038.65 15,888.89 4,662,927.54 A- 0.06
IBM CORP 2.20 02-09-27 01-09-27 100 5,000,000 90.58 4,528,950.00 92.94 4,647,038.65 15,888.89 4,662,927.54 A- 0.06
HONEYWELL INTERNATIONAL 1.10 03-01-27 10,000,000 95.31 9,531,400.00 90.42 9,041,627.00 9,166.67 9,050,793.67 A 0.11
HONEYWELL INTERNATIONAL 1.10 03-01-27 18,000,000 89.76 16,156,800.00 90.42 16,274,928.60 16,500.00 16,291,428.60 A 0.20
TRUIST FINANCIAL CORP 1.27 03-02-27 10,000,000 93.96 9,396,000.00 92.48 9,247,513.60 10,206.39 9,257,719.99 A- 0.11
STATE STREET CORP 4.99 03-18-27 02-18-27 100 5,695,000 100.00 5,695,000.00 100.18 5,705,048.83 10,268.24 5,715,317.07 A 0.07
COMCAST CORP 3.30 04-01-27 10,000,000 100.83 10,083,300.00 95.72 9,571,899.60 165,000.00 9,736,899.60 A- 0.12
AMAZON.COM INC 3.30 04-13-27 03-13-27 100 10,000,000 98.95 9,895,400.00 96.22 9,622,295.50 154,000.00 9,776,295.50 AA 0.12
NORTHERN TRUST CORP 4.00 05-10-27 04-10-27 100 12,311,000 101.42 12,485,816.20 97.46 11,997,914.03 192,872.33 12,190,786.37 A+ 0.15
UNITED HEALTH GROUP INC 3.70 05-15-27 04-15-27 100 300,000 99.95 299,838.00 96.95 290,861.83 4,193.33 295,055.16 A+ 0.00
IBM CORP 4.15 07-27-27 06-27-27 100 10,000,000 97.84 9,783,900.00 97.90 9,790,027.10 73,777.78 9,863,804.88 A- 0.12
INTEL CORP 3.75 08-05-27 07-05-27 100 4,325,000 99.98 4,324,178.25 96.72 4,183,195.23 25,229.17 4,208,424.40 A 0.05
HOME DEPOT INC 2.80 09-14-27 06-14-27 100 5,000,000 93.30 4,665,100.00 94.20 4,709,926.60 6,611.11 4,716,537.71 A 0.06
BANK OF AMERICA CORP 3.25 10-21-27 10-21-26 100 6,000,000 94.08 5,644,860.00 94.86 5,691,530.04 86,613.33 5,778,143.37 A- 0.07
GOLDMAN SACHS GROUP INC 1.95 10-21-27 10-21-27 100 7,800,000 89.37 6,970,922.40 91.98 7,174,418.24 67,530.67 7,241,948.90 BBB+ 0.09
JPMORGAN CHASE & CO 6.07 10-22-27 10-22-26 100 10,000,000 100.21 10,021,388.89 102.05 10,205,359.60 268,091.67 10,473,451.27 A- 0.13
TEXAS INSTRUMENT INC 2.90 11-03-27 08-03-27 100 10,000,000 93.49 9,349,400.00 94.23 9,423,338.20 119,222.22 9,542,560.42 A+ 0.12
COMCAST CORP 5.35 11-15-27 10-15-27 100 4,860,000 102.23 4,968,475.20 101.91 4,953,039.60 98,226.00 5,051,265.60 A- 0.06
COMCAST CORP 5.35 11-15-27 10-15-27 100 5,000,000 102.65 5,132,700.00 101.91 5,095,719.75 101,055.56 5,196,775.31 A- 0.06
UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 3.05 11-15-27 08-15-27 100 10,000,000 93.64 9,363,600.00 94.44 9,443,563.60 115,222.22 9,558,785.82 A 0.12
STATE STREET CORP 1.68 11-18-27 11-18-26 100 15,000,000 89.42 13,412,700.00 91.90 13,784,287.80 93,321.67 13,877,609.47 A 0.17
TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP 4.62 01-12-28 10,000,000 99.19 9,918,900.00 99.63 9,963,191.90 101,493.06 10,064,684.96 A+ 0.12
JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP 4.75 01-20-28 5,000,000 101.61 5,080,500.00 100.26 5,012,754.20 46,840.28 5,059,594.48 A 0.06
HONEYWELL INTERNATIONAL 4.95 02-15-28 01-15-28 100 10,000,000 102.25 10,224,900.00 101.18 10,118,441.80 63,250.00 10,181,691.80 A 0.13
NESTLE HOLDINGS INC 5.00 03-14-28 02-14-28 100 10,000,000 101.56 10,156,500.00 101.25 10,124,735.40 23,611.11 10,148,346.51 AA- 0.13
NATIONAL RURAL UTIL COOP 4.80 03-15-28 02-15-28 100 10,000,000 99.37 9,937,300.00 99.96 9,996,451.40 21,333.33 10,017,784.73 A- 0.12
WALMART INC 3.90 04-15-28 03-15-28 100 18,000,000 99.34 17,882,100.00 98.03 17,644,867.74 323,700.00 17,968,567.74 AA 0.22
BANK OF AMERICA CORP 4.38 04-27-28 04-27-27 100 10,000,000 95.94 9,594,000.00 97.65 9,765,331.80 187,195.56 9,952,527.36 A- 0.12
BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON CORP 3.85 04-28-28 10,000,000 96.90 9,690,100.00 97.14 9,714,031.60 163,625.00 9,877,656.60 A 0.12
APPLE INC 4.00 05-10-28 04-10-28 100 25,000,000 99.81 24,951,750.00 98.46 24,615,956.25 391,666.67 25,007,622.92 AA+ 0.31
AMAZON.COM INC 1.65 05-12-28 03-12-28 100 17,000,000 88.58 15,058,600.00 89.33 15,185,457.91 108,304.17 15,293,762.08 AA 0.19
AMERICAN HONDA FINANCE 5.12 07-07-28 10,000,000 100.48 10,047,600.00 101.13 10,113,136.10 119,583.33 10,232,719.43 A- 0.13
JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP 4.95 07-14-28 8,000,000 100.82 8,065,600.00 100.81 8,064,457.20 84,700.00 8,149,157.20 A 0.10
MORGAN STANLEY 3.59 07-22-28 07-22-27 100 10,500,000 93.04 9,769,200.00 95.02 9,977,453.53 72,268.87 10,049,722.41 A- 0.12
PACCAR FINANCIAL CORP 4.95 08-10-28 5,000,000 100.83 5,041,300.00 100.85 5,042,576.40 35,062.50 5,077,638.90 A+ 0.06
BMW US CAPITAL LLC 5.05 08-11-28 07-11-28 100 10,000,000 99.99 9,999,500.00 100.91 10,090,854.80 70,138.89 10,160,993.69 A 0.13
UNILEVER CAPITAL CORP 4.87 09-08-28 08-08-28 100 10,000,000 97.93 9,793,200.00 101.07 10,107,005.20 31,145.83 10,138,151.03 A+ 0.13
CITIBANK NA 5.80 09-29-28 08-29-28 100 15,000,000 100.30 15,044,850.00 103.51 15,526,581.90 4,835.83 15,531,417.73 A+ 0.19
ANALOG DEVICES INC 1.70 10-01-28 08-01-28 100 10,000,000 84.06 8,406,266.67 87.90 8,789,993.70 85,000.00 8,874,993.70 A- 0.11
ANALOG DEVICES INC 1.70 10-01-28 08-01-28 100 10,000,000 84.09 8,408,566.67 87.90 8,789,993.70 85,000.00 8,874,993.70 A- 0.11
AMERICAN HONDA FINANCE 5.65 11-15-28 15,000,000 99.98 14,997,450.00 103.10 15,465,736.95 320,166.67 15,785,903.62 A- 0.19
COOPERATIEVE RABOBANK UA/NY 4.80 01-09-29 25,000,000 99.92 24,981,250.00 99.37 24,841,632.00 273,333.33 25,114,965.33 A+ 0.31
COOPERATIEVE RABOBANK UA/NY 4.80 01-09-29 4,400,000 99.91 4,396,128.00 99.37 4,372,127.23 48,106.67 4,420,233.90 A+ 0.05
PACCAR FINANCIAL CORP 4.60 01-31-29 8,835,000 99.84 8,820,598.95 99.32 8,775,359.60 67,735.00 8,843,094.60 A+ 0.11

18



SAN MATEO COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE
PORTFOLIO APPRAISAL
SAN MATEO COUNTY POOL

March 31, 2024

Call Call Market Value
Mature Date Price Unit Total Market Market Accrued + Pct

Security Coupon Date One One Quantity Cost Cost Price Value Interest Accrued Interest S&P Assets

AIR PRODUCTS & CHEMICALS 4.60 02-08-29 01-08-29 100 18,185,000 99.87 18,160,813.95 99.50 18,093,414.16 123,152.86 18,216,567.02 A 0.22
TEXAS INSTRUMENTS INC 4.60 02-08-29 01-08-29 100 11,805,000 99.89 11,792,486.70 100.16 11,823,933.57 79,946.08 11,903,879.65 A+ 0.15
BLACKROCK FUNDING INC 4.70 03-14-29 02-14-29 100 1,785,000 99.82 1,781,769.15 100.15 1,787,610.96 3,961.71 1,791,572.66 AA- 0.02

1,105,192,000 1,092,039,356.56 1,075,245,637.35 9,602,742.10 1,084,848,379.44 13.36

MONEY MARKET FUNDS
DREYFUS-713762 0.00 04-01-24 484,375 100.00 484,375.00 100.00 484,375.00 0.23 484,375.23 AAA 0.01
DREYFUS-715757 0.00 04-01-24 33,846,183 100.00 33,846,182.76 100.00 33,846,182.76 16.09 33,846,198.85 AAA 0.42

34,330,558 34,330,557.76 34,330,557.76 16.32 34,330,574.08 0.43

ASSET BACKED SECURITIES
KUBOTA CREDIT OWNER TRUST 2021-A1 A3 0.62 08-15-25 1,063,122 99.98 1,062,904.96 98.67 1,048,982.94 292.95 1,049,275.89 NR 0.01
VW AUTO LOAN ENHANCED TRUST 2021-1 A3 1.02 06-22-26 1,937,330 100.00 1,937,254.27 97.72 1,893,159.08 603.80 1,893,762.88 AAA 0.02
DISCOVER CARD EXECUTION NT 2021-A1 A1 0.58 09-15-26 8,325,000 99.98 8,323,217.62 97.78 8,140,185.00 2,146.00 8,142,331.00 AAA 0.10
GM FINL CONSMR AUTO RCVBL TRST 2021-4 A3 0.68 09-16-26 08-16-25 100 1,387,507 100.00 1,387,471.14 97.10 1,347,268.83 393.13 1,347,661.96 AAA 0.02
HYUNDAI AUTO RECVBL TRUST 2022-A A3 2.22 10-15-26 04-15-26 100 8,882,229 100.00 8,881,887.26 97.88 8,693,925.96 8,763.80 8,702,689.76 AAA 0.11
WORLD OMNI AUTO RCVBL TR 2021-D A3 0.81 10-15-26 08-15-25 100 1,940,830 99.99 1,940,565.45 97.41 1,890,562.30 698.70 1,891,261.00 AAA 0.02
CAPITAL ONE MULTI-ASSET EXEC. TRUST 1.04 11-15-26 7,170,000 99.99 7,169,011.97 97.29 6,975,693.00 3,314.13 6,979,007.13 AAA 0.09

30,706,018 30,702,312.66 29,989,777.11 16,212.51 30,005,989.62 0.37

MUNICIPAL BONDS
UNIV OF CALIFORNIA REVS SRS 2020-BF 0.83 05-15-24 2,000,000 100.00 2,000,000.00 99.44 1,988,840.00 6,293.78 1,995,133.78 AA 0.02
CHAFFEY JT UN HSD 2.10 08-01-24 1,860,000 100.00 1,860,000.00 98.93 1,840,172.40 6,513.10 1,846,685.50 AA- 0.02
LOS ANGELES CCD SR 2020 0.67 08-01-24 4,450,000 100.00 4,450,000.00 98.47 4,382,093.00 4,991.42 4,387,084.42 AA+ 0.05
UNIV OF CALIFORNIA REVS 2013-AG TXBL 3.05 05-15-25 2,950,000 109.67 3,235,206.00 97.80 2,885,247.50 33,990.56 2,919,238.06 AA 0.04
LOS ANGELES CCD SR 2020 0.77 08-01-25 6,735,000 100.00 6,735,000.00 94.69 6,377,304.15 8,676.92 6,385,981.07 AA+ 0.08

17,995,000 18,280,206.00 17,473,657.05 60,465.77 17,534,122.82 0.22

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 8,263,865,576 8,146,854,183.33 8,051,182,932.47 54,917,417.55 8,106,100,350.02 100.00

** TOTAL COST DOES NOT REFLECT AMORTIZATIONS OR ACCRETIONS BUT INCLUDES PURCHASED ACCRUED INTEREST. MARKET PRICES ARE DOWNLOADED THROUGH (IDC) 
INTERACTIVE DATA CORP

19



31-Mar-24 Asset-Backed Certificate of Deposit Commercial Paper Corporate Bonds Municipal Bonds Total Par Value Total %
Air Products & Checmicals $18,185,000 $18,185,000 0.27%
Amazon.com Inc $62,090,000 $62,090,000 0.91%
American Express $18,485,000 $18,485,000 0.27%
American Honda Finance $39,200,000 $39,200,000 0.57%
Analog Devices Inc $20,000,000 $20,000,000 0.29%
Apple Inc. $30,000,000 $30,000,000 0.44%
Astrazeneca Finance LLC $4,500,000 $4,500,000 0.07%
Bank of America $30,000,000 $40,200,000 $70,200,000 1.03%
Bank of New York $44,700,000 $44,700,000 0.65%
Bank of Nova Scotia Houston $20,000,000 $20,000,000 0.29%
Blackrock Funding Inc $1,785,000 $1,785,000 0.03%
BNP Paribas NY Branch $50,000,000 $50,000,000 0.73%
Barclays Capital Inc $25,000,000 $25,000,000 0.37%
Bristol-Myers Squibb Co $5,393,000 $5,393,000 0.08%
BB&T Corporation $25,000,000 $25,000,000 0.37%
BMW $29,080,000 $29,080,000 0.43%
Capital One Multi Asset Exectn Trust $7,170,000 $7,170,000 0.10%
Caterpillar $52,290,000 $52,290,000 0.76%
Chaffey CA JT UHSD $1,860,000 $1,860,000 0.03%
CitiGroup $51,475,000 $51,475,000 0.75%
Comcast Corp $19,860,000 $19,860,000 0.29%
Cooperatieve Rabobank $36,000,000 $39,400,000 $75,400,000 1.10%
Credit Agricole CIB NY $45,000,000 $31,000,000 $76,000,000 1.11%
Credit Industriel Et Commercial SA NY $35,000,000 $35,000,000 0.51%
Discover Card Execution Note $8,325,000 $8,325,000 0.12%
Exxon Mobil $10,000,000 $10,000,000 0.15%
General Motors $1,387,507 $1,387,507 0.02%
Goldman Sachs $45,790,000 $45,790,000 0.67%
Home Depot Inc  $6,040,000 $6,040,000 0.09%
Honeywell International  $42,473,000 $42,473,000 0.62%
Hyundai $8,882,229  $8,882,229 0.13%
IBM Corp. $25,000,000 $25,000,000 0.37%
ING (US) Funding LLC $25,000,000 $25,000,000 0.37%
Intel Corp $4,325,000 $4,325,000 0.06%
John Deere $34,525,000 $34,525,000 0.50%
JP Morgan $45,500,000 $45,500,000 0.67%
Kubota Credit $1,063,122  $1,063,122 0.02%
Los Angeles CA CCD $11,185,000 $11,185,000 0.16%
Microsoft Corp $10,000,000 $10,000,000 0.15%
Morgan Stanley $35,280,000 $35,280,000 0.52%
MUFG Bank $50,000,000 $50,000,000 0.73%
National Australia BK/NY $16,780,000 $16,780,000 0.25%
National Rural Util Coop $19,565,000 $19,565,000 0.29%
Natixis NY Branch $17,000,000 $21,000,000 $38,000,000 0.56%
Nestle Holdings Inc  $17,275,000 $17,275,000 0.25%
Northern Trust   $12,311,000 $12,311,000 0.18%
Nvidia Corp  $5,000,000 $5,000,000 0.07%
Old Line Funding LLC  $50,000,000 $50,000,000 0.73%
Paccar Financial Group $35,045,000 $35,045,000 0.51%
PNC Financial Services $15,000,000 $15,000,000 0.22%
Roche Holdings Inc.  $23,620,000 $23,620,000 0.35%
Royal Bank of Canada NY $25,000,000 $75,000,000 $100,000,000 1.46%
State Street Corp $37,695,000 $37,695,000 0.55%
Suntrust Banks Inc  $10,000,000 $10,000,000 0.15%
Svenska Handelsbanken NY $26,800,000 $26,800,000 0.39%
Target Corp $15,470,000 $15,470,000 0.23%
Texas Instrument Inc $21,805,000 $21,805,000 0.32%
Toronto Dominion Bk NY  $49,000,000  $49,000,000 0.72%
Toyota $40,315,000 $40,315,000 0.59%
Truist Financial Corp $10,000,000 $10,000,000 0.15%
Unilever Capital Corp $12,320,000 $12,320,000 0.18%
United Health Group Inc. $5,300,000 $5,300,000 0.08%
United Parcel Service $10,000,000 $10,000,000 0.15%
University of California  $4,950,000 $4,950,000 0.07%
US Bank $10,000,000 $10,000,000 0.15%
Volkswagen $1,937,330  $1,937,330 0.03%
Walmart Inc $18,000,000 $18,000,000 0.26%
Walt Disney Co. $9,115,000 $9,115,000 0.13%
World Omni $1,940,830 $1,940,830 0.03%
Grand Total $30,706,018 $303,800,000 $307,000,000 $1,105,192,000 $17,995,000 $1,746,508,018 25.53%

DIVERSIFICATION BY ISSUER

20









San Mateo County MVCD 
Board of Trustees Meeting of 

May 8, 2024

Agenda Item 7C.0 

SUBJECT:    Status of FY 24-25 Draft Budget and Update on FY 23-24 
Revenue and Expenditures 

Status of FY 23-24 Revenue and Expenditure and Estimated Fund Balance: 

District staff, including the District Manager, Finance Director, and departmental managers, review revenue 
and expenditure patterns by comparing the approved budget to actual results of each account category to 
determine how estimated year-end results will appear.  The below table gives a summary of revenue and 
expense totals anticipated by June 30, 2024 as compared to June 30, 2023: 

San Mateo County Mosquito and Vector
Control District and Vector

Revenue and Expense Comparisons %
Change

FY 22-23 FY 23-24
  Program Revenue: 2,410,575$      2,506,718$      4.0%
  Property Tax Revenue: 3,409,441$      3,725,196$      9.3%
  Other Tax Revenue: 828,713$           920,582$           11.1%
  Other Revenue: 205,563$           403,254$           96.2%
Total Resources; 6,854,293$      7,555,750$      10.2%

EXPENDITURES: FY 22-23 FY 23-24
  Salaries & Wages 3,046,506$      3,262,006$      7.1%
  Employee Benefits 959,929$           1,324,721$      38.0%
  Training - Board & Staff 62,786$              80,000$              27.4%
  Administration 411,509$           412,686$           0.3%
  Insurance 138,306$           178,059$           28.7%
  Computer Hardware & Software 57,451$              72,923$              26.9%
  Facilites Maintenance 51,851$              54,640$              5.4%
  Utilities 65,042$           68,964$           6.0%
  Fleet Maintenance 46,542$              51,151$              9.9%
  Operations 259,442$           246,332$           -5.1%
  Laboratory 66,186$           95,653$           44.5%
  Public Outreach 121,187$           123,369$           1.8%
  Debt Service 83,934$              318,094$           279.0%
  Capital Improvements 305,247$           374,674$           22.7%
Tota Expenditures 5,675,918$      6,663,272$      17.4%



At year end, it is anticipated that fund balances remaining in the General Fund will be $670,611, Capital 
Improvement Fund (221,867) with combined totals of $892,478 as depicted in the below table: 

$544,010 
$15,700 

$20,252 

$(6,989)
$10,457 

$29,893 

$(4,700)

$13,499 $38,489 $10,000 

Components of Fund Balance
General Fund FYE 23-24

$670,611

  Over Realized Revenue:   Salary and Wage Savings:

  Employee Benefit Savings:   Conference & Training Savings:

 Insurance Savings:   Computer & Haredware Savings:

  Utilitity Savings:   Fleet Maintenance Savings:

  Operations Savings:   Pubic Outreach

$(2,003,086)
$2,224,953 

Components of Fund Balance
Capital Improvement Fund FYE 23-24

$221,867

  Use of R.E. Reserve less than budgeted:   Capital Budget Savings:



In the table attached to this staff report, each revenue and expenditure account contains FY 22-23 actual 
activity, FY 23-24 approved budget, the estimate for actual revenue and expenditures for FY 23-24, and the 
budget request for FY 24-25. 

The following budget revenue  highlights for FY 24-25 are described below: 

 Anticipated Program Revenue to increase  by 17.2% from FY 23-24.
 Ad Valorum Property Taxes are expected to increase by 8.7  from FY 23-24.
 Excess ERAF is expected to decrease from $648,000 to $600,000 in FY 25-25..
 Other Revenues are expected to significantly increase from $115,848 to $399,000 due to increased

interest earnings anticipated by CalCLASS and to a lesser extent the County Treasury.
 The Real Property Acquisition Reserve was not used in the amount of $ 2,003,086 as originally

budgeted in FY 23-24.
The following expenditure highlights from FY 24-25 are described below: 

 5000 Salaries & Wages categories is expected to increase by 6.% due to collective bargaining
agreements.

 5100 Employee Benefits categories is expected to increase by 12.4% due to increased costs
including a significant increase to the SamCERA increase in employer contributions.

 5200 Training – Board & Staff  is expected to increase by 24.1% due to increased conference and
training opportunities afforded to both Board and Staff members..

 5450 Computer Hardware & Software savings  of are expected of 26.1% in part due to savings
from the IT Consultant (Compu-Data) and software purchase required.

 5550 Utilities increased costs of 15.1%, principally from PG&E charges and mobile devices from
Verizon.

 5700 Operations savings are expected to decrease by 10.9%, principally from the helicopter and
safety equipment and apparel accounts.

 6000 Capital Improvements decreased budget requirements from the prior year has to do with the

Components of Surplus (FY 23-24)
General Fund:

  Over Realized Revenue: 544,010$           
  Salary and Wage Savings: 15,700$              
  Employee Benefit Savings: 20,252$              
  Conference & Training Savings: (6,989)$               
  Insurance Savings: 10,457$              
  Computer & Haredware Savings: 29,893$              
  Utilitity Savings: (4,700)$               
  Fleet Maintenance Savings: 13,499$              
  Operations Savings: 38,489$              
  Pubic Outreach 10,000$              
  Total: 670,611$           

Capital Fund:
  Use of R.E. Reserve less than budgeted: (2,003,086)$    
  Capital Budget Savings: 2,224,953$      
  Total: 221,867$           
Total (All Funds): 892,478$           



timing of anticipated construction costs relative to District property at North Carolan Ave. 
Initial Presentation of FY 24-25 Budget 

In preparing the proposed FY 24-25 budget, the Finance Director collaborated with the District Manager and 
operational department heads in the last several months to present the Board with a balanced budget. This  
would not have been possible without the cooperative efforts and expertise of staff and the support of our 
District manager. 

The following Capital Improvements are also included in the proposed FY 24-25 
 budget: 

The following chart describes the major components of the proposed FY 24-25 budget: 

             Components of Capital Budget FY 24-25 FY 23-24 %
Budget Budget Change

Improvements to North Carolan: 1,128,504$      2,435,699       115.8%
Equipment Operations & Admin. 40,775$              14,000             -65.7%
Mapvision Software: 80,000$              80,000             0.0%
Vehicle Leases: 70,310$              69,928             -0.5%
Total: 1,319,589$      2,599,627$      97.0%

San Mateo County Mosquito and Vector
Control District and Vector %

Major Components  Of The Proposed Budget Change

RESOURCES: FY 24-25 FY 23-24
  Program Revenue: 2,935,053$      2,504,538$      17.2%
  Property Tax Revenue: 3,904,537$      3,591,855$      8.7%
  Other Tax Revenue: 850,000$           799,499$           6.3%
  Other Revenue: 399,000$           115,848$           244.4%
 Use Of Reserves -$  2,003,086$      NA
Total Resources; 8,088,589$      9,014,826$      -10.3%

EXPENDITURES: FY 24-25 FY 23-24
  Salaries & Wages 3,499,547$      3,277,706$      6.8%
  Employee Benefits 1,511,867$      1,344,973$      12.4%
  Training - Board & Staff 90,586$              73,011$              24.1%
  Administration 414,650$           412,686$           0.5%
  Insurance 190,812$           188,516$           1.2%
  Computer Hardware & Software 75,969$              102,816$           -26.1%
  Facilites Maintenance 54,640$              54,640$              0.0%
  Utilities 73,963$           64,264$           15.1%
  Fleet Maintenance 52,686$              64,650$              -18.5%
  Operations 253,722$           284,821$           -10.9%
  Laboratory 105,394$        95,653$           10.2%
  Public Outreach 127,070$           133,369$           -4.7%
  Debt Service 318,095$           318,094$           0.0%
  Capital Improvements 1,319,589$      2,599,627$      -49.2%
Tota Expenditures 8,088,589$      9,014,826$      -10.3%



A discussion of the recommended reserve levels will be discussed when the final FY 24-25 budget staff 
report will is presented at the June Board of Trustees meeting. 

This report is a “snapshot” to date and the best estimate of where we will end this fiscal year. If any 
developments materially change these projections, we will bring them to your committee and the Board at 
the time they occur. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Staff recommends the Board approve the FY 24-25 draft budget and FY 23-24 spending plan.             

Attachments: 
FY 24-25 Budget Worksheet 
Analytical Graphs and Charts 

cc:  Brian Weber, District Manager 

       San Mateo County Mosquito and Vector
Control District and Vector %

  Major Components  Of The Proposed Budget Change

RESOURCES: FY 24-25 FY 23-24
  Program Revenue: 2,935,053$      2,504,538$      -14.7%
  Property Tax Revenue: 3,904,537$      3,591,855$      -8.0%
  Other Tax Revenue: 850,000$           799,499$           -5.9%
  Other Revenue: 399,000$           115,848$           -71.0%
 Use Of Reserves -$                      2,003,086$      NA
Total Resources; 8,088,589$      9,014,826$      11.5%

EXPENDITURES: FY 24-25 FY 23-24
  Salaries & Wages 3,499,547$      3,277,706$      -6.3%
  Employee Benefits 1,511,867$      1,344,973$      -11.0%
  Training - Board & Staff 90,586$              73,011$              -19.4%
  Administration 414,650$           412,686$           -0.5%
  Insurance 190,812$           188,516$           -1.2%
  Computer Hardware & Software 75,969$              102,816$           35.3%
  Facilites Maintenance 54,640$              54,640$              0.0%
  Utilities 73,963$           64,264$           -13.1%
  Fleet Maintenance 52,686$              64,650$              22.7%
  Operations 253,722$           284,821$           12.3%
  Laboratory 105,394$        95,653$           -9.2%
  Public Outreach 127,070$           133,369$           5.0%
  Debt Service 318,095$           318,094$           0.0%
  Capital Improvements 1,319,589$      2,599,627$      97.0%
Tota Expenditures 8,088,589$      9,014,826$      11.5%



San Mateo County Mosquito & Vector Control District
Statement of Revenues, Expenses & Changes- Budget vs. Actual
July 2022 through June 2024

Actual FY 23-24 FY 23-24 FY 23-24 Over (Under) FY 24-25
Jul '22 - Jun 23 Budget To Date Estimate Budget Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4000 · PROGRAM REVENUES
4010 · Service Abatement Revenue -2451 196,867            205,358            148,752            205,358            -                     211,519            
4020 · Special Benefit Assessmnt-2031 1,724,614         1,813,036         1,082,830         1,815,036         2,000                 2,237,210         
4030 · Special Mosquito Tax - 2439 489,095            486,144            289,829            486,324            180                    486,324            

Total 4000 · PROGRAM REVENUES 2,410,575 2,504,538         1,521,412         2,506,718         2,180                 2,935,053         
4100 · PROPERTY TAX REVENUES

4105 · Current - Secured - 1021 3,164,694         3,324,365         1,909,625         3,477,570         153,205            3,651,449         
4110 · Current - Unsecured - 1031 109,557            129,990            110,156            141,045            11,055               148,097            
4115 · Prior Year - Unsecured - 1033 832                    1,000                 400                    400                    (600)                   400                    
4120 · Current -Secured  SB813-1041 120,397            124,000            47,947               91,328               (32,672)             90,000               
4130 · Prior Y. Unsecured SB813-1042 1,407                 700                    403                    403                    (297)                   400                    
4140 · State Homeowner Prop-1831 10,175               11,800               4,924                 11,691               (109)                   11,691               
4160 · Prior Year - 1043, 1045 2,380                 -                     2,759                 2,759                 2,759                 2,500                 

Total 4100 · PROPERTY TAX REVENUES 3,409,441 3,591,855         2,076,212         3,725,196         133,341            3,904,537         
4200 · OTHER TAX REVENUES

4210 · ERAF Rebate-1046 574,499            574,499            648,090            648,090            73,591               600,000            
4220 · Redevelop Passthrough-1024,2647 254,122            225,000            146,212            272,492            47,492               250,000            
4230 · Other In-Lieu Tax Distribution 93                       -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Total 4200 · OTHER TAX REVENUES 828,713 799,499            794,302            920,582            121,083            850,000            
4300 · OTHER REVENUES

4310 · Interest Earned (Cnty GF+VCJPA) 161,804            85,517               121,428            221,150            135,633            175,000            
4311 · Interest Earned (Cnty Cap Fund) 18,533               14,000               12,493               24,946               10,946               24,000               
4312 · Interest (Cal CLASS) 6,434                 80,303               131,361            131,361            200,000            
4340 · VCJPA / Misc. Income -2658 18,791               16,331               25,797               25,797               9,466                 -                     

Total 4300 · OTHER REVENUES 205,563 115,848            240,022            403,254            287,406            399,000            
4800 · GRANT REVENUE

4810 · Operating Grants
Total 4800 · GRANT REVENUE

Total Income 6,854,293 7,011,740         4,631,947         7,555,750         544,010            8,088,589         
Expense

5000 · SALARIES & WAGES
5010 · Permanent Employees 2,633,600         2,871,641         1,969,835         2,855,947         (15,694)             3,053,492         
5015 · Limited Term Employees 199,117            210,257            145,562            210,251            (6)                       219,929            
5020 · Seasonal Employees 143,164            170,608            122,000            170,608            -                     175,726            
5040 · Board  Trustees Meeting Stipend 17,200               25,200               11,600               25,200               -                     25,200               
5045 · Board  Trustees Health Allowance -                     25,200               
5060 · Compensated Absences Expense 53,426               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Total 5000 · SALARIES & WAGES 3,046,506 3,277,706         2,248,997         3,262,006         (15,700)             3,499,547         
5100 · EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

5110 · Retirement - Employer Contribut 373,290            719,633            526,919            692,903            (26,730)             855,893            
5115 · Retirement - Employee Contribut -                     -                     
5116 · Alternate Retire-Employee Contr -                     -                     
5125 · Actives - Medical Insurance 339,948            355,172            272,353            367,576            12,404               385,955            
5130 · Actives - HRA Health Reimb Acct 14,861               14,276               13,656               14,276               -                     
5135 · Actives - Dental Insurance 30,713               31,942               24,788               33,050               1,108                 34,703               
5140 · Actives - Dental Reimbursement 574                    419                    2,098                 4,098                 3,679                 4,303                 
5145 · Actives - Vision Insurance 5,414                 5,876                 4,338                 5,784                 (92)                     6,073                 
5150 · Group Life Insurance 1,359                 1,414                 941                    1,253                 (161)                   1,316                 
5155 · Retirees - HRA & Prescrip Reimb 4,659                 -                     -                     
5160 · Retirees - HRA & Medical Reimb 28,234               -                     -                     -                     
5165 · Long Term Disability - Standard 16,780               17,451               13,129               17,506               55                       18,381               
5170 · Actives - Other Benefits 3,338                 -                     -                     -                     
5175 · Social Security & Medicare Tax 53,007               57,360               42,477               47,973               (9,387)               51,215               
5180 · CA Unemployment/Disability Tax 14,479               16,389               12,090               16,389               -                     17,208               
5182 · Workers Compensation 109,506            125,041            123,913            123,913            (1,128)               136,820            
5185 · Actives - Deferred Compensation -                     -                     

Total 5100 · EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 959,929 1,344,973         1,072,931         1,324,721         (20,252)             1,511,867         
5200 · TRAINING - BOARD & STAFF -                     



5205 · Coastal Regional Continuing Ed. 2,447                 3,644                 5,094                 5,094                 1,450                 5,349                 
5210 · Conferences / Workshops Board 18,846               21,200               19,425               22,425               1,225                 25,132               
5215 · Conferences / Workshops Staff 39,683               44,520               50,522               50,522               6,002                 58,048               
5220 · Staff Training 1,811                 3,647                 265                    1,959                 (1,688)               2,057                 

Total 5200 · TRAINING - BOARD & STAFF 62,786 73,011               75,306               80,000               6,989                 90,586               
5300 · ADMINISTRATION

5305 · Board Meeting Expenses 9,030                 6,360                 12,495               14,095               7,735                 14,941               
5310 · Background / drug screening 1,805                 1,060                 337                    1,060                 -                     1,060                 
5315 · County Accounting Service Chgs 148,431            162,385            -                     162,385            -                     170,504            
5325 · HR & Finance Consultant 3,733                 4,240                 8,373                 9,327                 5,087                 5,000                 
5330 · Memberships & Subscriptions 33,238               31,800               26,809               31,300               (500)                   33,800               
5335 · Office Expense 13,210               13,869               7,288                 13,869               -                     14,562               
5340 · Janitorial/Household Expense 28,149               29,232               22,765               30,353               1,121                 32,174               
5345 · Prof. Services - Engineer Rpt 22,461               24,210               25,163               25,163               953                    26,170               
5350 · Legal Services 32,469               40,000               24,005               30,125               (9,875)               31,330               
5355 · Property Tax Stormwater Assess 3,360                 5,671                 3,426                 3,426                 (2,245)               3,563                 
5360 · Permits 4,544                 7,950                 5,962                 5,962                 (1,988)               6,000                 
5365 · CEQA / PEIR 25,000               -                     25,000               -                     12,500               
5375 · Audit 24,820               31,280               31,895               31,895               615                    33,171               
5380 · Copier and postage 6,041                 6,467                 4,519                 5,906                 (561)                   6,142                 
5385 · Security and fire alarm 10,588               12,518               8,988                 11,096               (1,422)               11,540               
5390 · Payroll Service 9,140                 9,121                 7,608                 10,144               1,023                 10,550               
5395 · Bank Fees (County General Fund) 865                    1,276                 581                    885                    (391)                   920                    
5396 · Bank Fees (County Capital Fund) 312                    247                    463                    695                    448                    723                    
5399 · Facility Lease 59,312               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Total 5300 · ADMINISTRATION 411,509 412,686            190,677            412,686            -                     414,650            
5400 · INSURANCE

5410 · Liability Insurance - VCJPA 98,808               120,591            117,407            117,407            (3,184)               130,355            
5415 · Auto Physical Damage 2,401                 3,909                 3,907                 3,907                 (2)                       7,444                 
5420 · Group Property Program 19,768               41,730               39,448               39,448               (2,282)               34,388               
5425 · VCJPA - General Fund Allocation 3,737                 1,984                 3,529                 3,529                 1,545                 2,894                 
5430 · Group Fidelity 6,014                 7,016                 5,714                 5,714                 (1,302)               6,570                 
5435 · Non-owned Aircraft 4,625                 5,088                 4,625                 4,625                 (463)                   5,319                 
5436 · Cyber Liability 2,953                 8,198                 2,951                 2,951                 (5,247)               3,394                 
5445 · Business Travel Accident Ins 0 478                    478                    478                    449                    

Total 5400 · INSURANCE 138,306 188,516            178,059            178,059            (10,457)             190,812            
5450 · COMPUTER HARDWARE & SOFTWARE

5455 · IT Consulting - Compu-Data 6,502                 7,000                 290                    500                    (6,500)               2,500                 
5460 · Computer Hardware 17,095               25,000               9,528                 23,278               (1,722)               10,000               
5465 · Computer Software 15,575               35,000               17,629               25,829               (9,171)               27,329               
5470 · Database & Mapping - License 7,700                 25,000               12,500               12,500               (12,500)             25,000               
5475 · Website Hosting / Microsoft 10,579               10,816               8,891                 10,816               -                     11,140               

Total 5450 · COMPUTER HARDWARE & SOFTWARE 57,451 102,816            48,838               72,923               (29,893)             75,969               
5500 · FACILITIES MAINTENANCE

5505 · Facility - Repairs & Maint 51,851               54,640               21,934               31,934               (22,706)             54,640               
Total 5500 · FACILITIES MAINTENANCE 51,851 54,640               21,934               54,640               -                     54,640               
5550 · UTILITIES -                     

5560 · Gas & Electricity - PG&E 25,748               23,501               23,732               29,299               5,798                 33,108               
5565 · Water 5,903                 6,710                 4,370                 6,154                 (556)                   6,339                 
5570 · Phone - VOIP - Fusion/MegaPath 6,298                 6,721                 4,763                 6,386                 (335)                   6,578                 
5575 · Phone - Land Line-AT&T/Comcast 4,123                 4,548                 3,408                 4,341                 (207)                   4,471                 
5580 · Phone - Mobile Devices-Verizon 22,970               22,784               17,256               22,784               -                     23,468               

Total 5550 · UTILITIES 65,042 64,264               53,529               68,964               4,700                 73,963               
5600 · FLEET MAINTENANCE

5610 · Garage Tools 8,456                 9,010                 3,531                 9,010                 -                     9,280                 
5615 · Garage Repairs Outside 4,188                 8,500                 6,591                 8,500                 -                     8,755                 
5620 · Auto, Hotsy, Plug, Boat, Traile 20,422               20,140               10,707               20,140               -                     20,744               
5630 · Ops Equipment & Repairs 13,476               16,000               3,732                 13,501               (2,499)               13,906               
5635 · Vehicle Accident Insur Claims 11,000               -                     (11,000)             -                     

Total 5600 · FLEET MAINTENANCE 46,542 64,650               24,561               51,151               (13,499)             52,686               
5700 · OPERATIONS

5705 · Pesticides 151,002            140,000            74,200               142,200            2,200                 146,466            
5715 · Helicopter 17,267               45,000               8,600                 10,400               (34,600)             10,712               
5720 · Safety Equipment 6,967                 8,283                 3,389                 6,000                 (2,283)               6,180                 
5725 · Apparel - Uniforms & Boots 12,269               15,298               8,417                 12,298               (3,000)               12,667               



5730 · Mosquito Fish 3,434                 4,240                 2,137                 3,434                 (806)                   3,537                 
5735 · Fuel 68,503               72,000               47,548               72,000               -                     74,160               

Total 5700 · OPERATIONS 259,442 284,821            144,291            246,332            (38,489)             253,722            
5800 · LABORATORY

5805 · Disease Surveillance 7,945                 11,342               2,893                 11,342               -                     11,682               
5810 · Sentinel Chicken Flocks/Supply 3,357                 3,180                 339                    3,180                 -                     3,275                 
5815 · Mosquito Blood 4,001                 4,533                 3,185                 4,533                 -                     4,669                 
5820 · Dry Ice 11,559               13,000               8,492                 13,000               -                     13,390               
5825 · Lab Supplies 7,081                 9,540                 3,560                 9,540                 -                     9,826                 
5830 · Lab Biowaste Disposal 1,268                 1,378                 952                    1,378                 -                     1,419                 
5835 · Lab Equip. Repair 948                    2,000                 6,735                 6,734                 4,734                 6,936                 
5840 · Lab Equip. Maintenance 2,225                 3,000                 3,626                 6,485                 3,485                 6,680                 
5845 · Lab PCR Supplies 27,803               29,680               25,843               29,627               (53)                     30,516               
5850 · Lab PCR Maintenance 18,000               12,770               9,834                 (8,166)               17,000               

Total 5800 · LABORATORY 66,186 95,653               68,395               95,653               -                     105,394            
5900 · PUBLIC OUTREACH

5910 · Media and Network 107,392            121,213            68,285               111,213            (10,000)             114,549            
5920 · Promotion & Printing 13,795               12,156               11,875               12,156               -                     12,521               

Total 5900 · PUBLIC OUTREACH 121,187 133,369            80,160               123,369            (10,000)             127,070            
6000 · CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

6005 · Real Estate Acquisition 240,674            
6010 · Building Improvements 1,000                 2,435,699         17,796               207,580            (2,228,119)       1,128,504         
6020 · Equipment - Operations & Admin (0)                       14,000               30,344               30,344               16,344               40,775               
6025 · Software -                     80,000               -                     80,000               -                     80,000               
6030 · Vehicle Leases 40,933               69,928               35,423               56,750               (13,178)             70,310               
6035 · Vehicle Purchases 22,641               -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

Total 6000 · CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 305,247 2,599,627         83,562               374,674            (2,224,953)       1,319,589         
6500 · DEBT SERVICE

6510 · Principal Payments (26,991)             213,177            213,177            213,177            0                         219,360            
6520 · Interest Payments 110,925            104,917            104,917            104,917            0                         98,735               

Total 6500 · DEBT SERVICE 83,934 318,094            318,094            318,094            0                         318,095            
Total Expense 5,675,918 9,014,826         4,609,334         6,663,272         (2,351,554)       8,088,589

Net Ordinary Income 1,178,375 (2,003,086)       22,613              892,478            2,895,564         0                         
Other Income/Expense

Other Income
Use of Reserves 0 2,003,086         -                     (2,003,086)       -                     

Total Other Income 0 2,003,086         -                     -                     (2,003,086)       -                     
Net Other Income 0 2,003,086         -                     -                     (2,003,086)       -                     

Net Income 1,178,375 -                     22,613              892,478            892,478            0                         





San Mateo County MVCD 

Board of Trustees Meeting 

May 8, 2024 

 

        Agenda Item 7D  

SUBJECT: New District Policy 2181 Workplace Violence 
Prevention Plan 

 
BACKGROUND AND STATUS 

 
Legislation SB 553, signed into law on September 30, 2023, with enforcement commencing on 
July 1, 2024, mandates that covered employers must establish, implement, and maintain a 
comprehensive written Workplace Violence Prevention Plan (WVPP). This plan is designed to 
ensure the safety and security of employees within the workplace. 
 
The WVPP serves to identify, evaluate, and establish procedures to address potential instances of 
workplace violence and mitigating violence related hazards specific to SMCMVCD and its 
various occupations. The intent is to tailor procedures and processes within the plan to counter 
workplace violence risks effectively. 
 
To comply with SB 553, the adoption of District Policy 2181 is required. District Policy 2181 
has been reviewed by District counsel and the district’s insurance administrator to ensure all 
aspects of this legislation are met. On April 29, 2024, the Policy Committee unanimously 
recommended this policy to the Board with one addition. That management would report any 
workplace violence incidents to the Board of Trustees.  
 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approve District Policy 2180 Workplace Violence Prevention Plan in compliance with SB 553 

 
REFERENCE MATERIALS ATTACHED: 

1. District Policy 2181 Workplace Violence Prevention Plan 
 
REFERENCE MATERIALS AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST: 
 

1. SB 553 (Cortese) 



 
 
 
 
 

San Mateo County Mosquito and Vector 
Control District 

Workplace Violence Prevention Plan 
 

5/8/2024





TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 
Policy ............................................................................................................................... 1 

Prohibited Acts ................................................................................................................ 1 

Responsibility and Authority ............................................................................................ 2 

Compliance ..................................................................................................................... 3 

Communication and Training .......................................................................................... 3 

Procedures ...................................................................................................................... 4 

Hazard Assessment ........................................................................................................ 5 

Hazard Correction ........................................................................................................... 6 

Post Incident Response and Investigation ...................................................................... 6 

Recordkeeping ................................................................................................................ 7 

Annual Review ................................................................................................................ 7 

 
Appendices 

A. Workplace Violent Incident Log  
B. Workplace Violence Prevention Environmental Hazard Assessment & Control 

Checklist 
 



 

1 

Policy 
 
San Mateo County Mosquito and Vector Control District (SMCMVCD) is committed to providing 
a work environment free of disruptive, threatening, or violent behavior involving any employee, 
appointed or elected official, volunteer, contractor, client, and/or visitor. Our policy is to establish, 
implement, and maintain an effective plan as required by SB 533. The regulation requires us to 
establish, implement, and maintain, at all times in all our facilities, a workplace violence 
prevention plan to protect employees and other personnel from aggressive and violent behavior 
at the workplace. 
 
Our Workplace Violence Prevention (WVP) plan is available upon request for examination and 
copying to our employees, their representatives, the Chief of Cal/OSHA, or their designee.  
 
Prohibited Acts 
 
SMCMVCD will not ignore, condone, or tolerate threats of violence or workplace violence by any 
employee, appointed or elected official, volunteer, contractor, client, or visitor.  
 

• Threats of violence include both verbal and non-verbal conduct that causes a person to 
fear for his or her safety because there is a reasonable possibility he or she might be 
physically injured, and that serves no legitimate work-related purpose. 

 
• Workplace violence means any act of violence or threat of violence that occurs at the 

work site. The term workplace violence shall not include lawful acts of self-defense or 
defense of others. Workplace violence consists of the following: 

– The threat or use of physical force against an employee that results in, or has a 
high likelihood of resulting in, injury, psychological trauma, or stress, regardless 
of whether the employee sustains an injury 

– An incident involving the threat or use of a firearm or other dangerous weapon, 
including the use of common objects as weapons, regardless of whether or not 
the employee sustains an injury 
 

Workplace violence can be categorized into four types: 
 

Type 1: Workplace violence committed by a person who has no legitimate business 
at the work site - includes violent acts by anyone who enters the workplace with the 
intent to commit a crime 

Type 2: Workplace violence directed at employees by customers, clients, patients, 
students, inmates, or visitors 

Type 3: Workplace violence against an employee by a present or former employee, 
supervisor, or manager 

Type 4: Workplace violence committed in the workplace by someone who does not 
work there but has or is known to have had a personal relationship with an employee 



 

2 
 

In addition, SMCMVCD prohibits all dangerous weapons not used for fire suppression, accident 
and incident response, emergency medical services, the service of law enforcement, or security 
duties on all SMCMVCD property. Any employee or appointed or elected official possessing 
prohibited dangerous weapons on SMCMVCD property is in violation of this policy and may be 
subject to disciplinary action up to and including dismissal. Any volunteer, contractor, client, or 
visitor possessing prohibited dangerous weapons will be banned from the premises. Dangerous 
weapons include any instrument capable of inflicting death or serious bodily injury.  
 
Responsibility and Authority  
 

Workplace Violence Prevention Plan Administrator 
The Operations Director, or an assigned designee, is the designated WVP Plan Administrator 
(Administrator) and has the authority and responsibility for developing, implementing, and 
maintaining this plan and conducting or overseeing any investigations of workplace violence 
reports. The Operations Director will also be able to answer employee questions concerning 
this plan.  
 
The Operations Director, or an assigned designee, shall solicit feedback and input from 
employees and their authorized representatives in developing and implementing the WVP 
plan.  Active involvement of employees could include, but is not limited to, their participation 
in identifying, evaluating, and correcting workplace violence hazards; in designing and 
implementing training; and in reporting and investigating workplace violence incidents. 
 
The Operations Director, or an assigned designee, shall coordinate the implementation of the 
workplace violence prevention plan with other employers (ex., contracted security staff and 
other employers on site), when applicable, to ensure those employers and their employees 
understand their respective roles as provided in the plan. These other employers and their 
staff shall be provided with training on the SMCMVCD WPV plan. 

 
Managers and Supervisors 
Responsibilities include:  

• Implementing the plan in their work areas; 

• Providing input to the Administrator regarding the plan; 

• Participating in investigations of workplace violence reports; and  

• Answering employee questions concerning this plan.  
 

Employees 
Responsibilities include:  

• Complying with the plan; 

• Maintaining a violence-free work environment; 

• Attending all training;  



 

3 
 

• Following all directives, policies, and procedures; and  

• Reporting suspicious persons in the area and alerting the proper authorities when 
necessary. 

 
Compliance 
 
The Administrator is responsible for ensuring the plan is clearly communicated and understood 
by all employees. The following techniques are used to ensure all employees understand and 
comply with the plan: 

• Informing all employees of the plan during new employee safety orientation training and 
ongoing workplace violence prevention training; 

• Ensuring all employees, including managers, and supervisors receive training on this plan; 

• Providing comprehensive workplace violence prevention training to managers and 
supervisors concerning their roles and responsibilities for plan implementation; 

• Evaluating employees to ensure their compliance with the plan;  

• Disciplining employees, appointed or elected officials, and volunteers who engage in 
threats of violent behaviors up to and including dismissal and  

• Ensuring training of this plan is conducted annually or as needed.  
 

Communication and Training 
 
Managers and supervisors are responsible for communicating with employees about workplace 
violence in a form readily understandable by all employees.  
 
Employees are encouraged to inform their supervisors about any threats or workplace violence. 
Employees may use the Workplace Violent Incident Log (Appendix A) to assist in reporting 
incidents. No employee will be disciplined for reporting any threats of violence or workplace 
violence. 
 
After the employee has reported their concerns about any threats of violence or workplace 
violence to their supervisor, the supervisor will report this information to the Administrator who will 
investigate the incident.  The Administrator will then inform the employee of the results of their 
investigation and any corrective actions to be taken as part of the SMCMVCD's responsibility in 
complying with hazard correction measures outlined in the WVP plan. 
 
 
 
 
 
Any employee who believes he or she has the potential for violent behavior is encouraged to use 
SMCMVD’s confidential Employee Assistance Program: 



 

4 
 

 
 
Halcyon Employee Assistance Program 
Main Phone Number: 1-888-425-4800   
Website: halcyoneap.com   
 
Employee training on workplace violence will include: 

• This plan; 

• Workplace violence risks that employees may encounter in their jobs; 

• How to recognize the potential for violence and escalating behavior; 

• Strategies to de-escalate behaviors and to avoid physical harm; 

• SMCMVCD alerts, alarms, or systems that are in place to warn of emergencies; 

• How to report incidents to law enforcement; and 

• Halcyon EAP 
 
Employees assigned to respond to alerts, alarms, or systems that are in place to warn others will 
receive additional training that includes: 

• General and personal safety measures; 

• Aggression and violence predicting factors; 

• The assault cycle;  

• Characteristics of aggressive and violent persons;  

• Verbal intervention and de-escalation techniques and physical maneuvers to defuse and 
prevent violent behavior; 

• Strategies to prevent physical harm; 
Training will occur: 

• When the plan is first established;  

• At time of hire; 

• Annually for employees assigned to respond to internal alerts, alarms, or systems; 

• When new equipment or work practices are introduced; and 

• When a new or previously unrecognized workplace violence hazard has been identified 
 
Employees who receive training in a form other than live will have the opportunity to meet with a 
person knowledgeable on the plan within one business day of the training for interactive questions 
to be answered. 
 
Procedures 
 
Responding to Actual or Potential Workplace Violence Emergencies 



 

5 
 

In the event of an actual or potential workplace violence emergency, the Operations Director and 
all staff on site will alert employees of the presence, location, and nature of the workplace 
violence through the following methods:  

1. Text Message 
2. Verbal Notification 
3. Activate the alarm 
4. Remote Door Access will be installed on the front door, and the program administrator 

will grant the public access to the building. 
When any employee becomes aware of an actual or potential workplace violence emergency, 
they shall notify the Operations Director. 
 
Employees shall implement the run, hide, and fight protocols where appropriate.  Evacuation 
routes and sheltering locations will be communicated to affected staff.  If employees cannot 
evacuate or shelter in place, they are authorized to take all reasonable actions necessary to fight 
or subdue an active shooter or assailant. 
 
Employees can obtain help from staff assigned to respond to workplace violence emergencies 
by calling their immediate supervisor or calling the following number: 650-344-8592. If you can’t 
reach a supervisor employees shall call 911 to report the incident and request assistance from 
law enforcement. 
 
Emergencies and Reporting a Crime 
For immediate assistance in an emergency not associated with a service call, contact 
emergency services or law enforcement by calling 911. For immediate assistance in an 
emergency associated with a service call in progress, follow internal procedures for requesting 
immediate backup assistance by notifying local law enforcement.  Employees should also notify 
their supervisor, manager, and the Administrator as soon as possible.  
 
Reporting Workplace Violence Concerns 
Employees who witness or experience threats of violence or workplace violence can report the 
incident through their chain of command or directly to Human Resources. Employees may report 
anonymously and without fear of reprisal by submitting the incident in writing through interoffice 
mail. 
 
Restraining Orders 
Employees or other personnel affiliated with SMCMVCD who have an active restraining order 
issued against another person that includes the workplace are encouraged to provide a copy of 
the restraining order to their supervisor and the Administrator. Supervisors who receive 
notification of a restraining order that includes the workplace will meet with the Administrator to 
decide what actions, if any, need to be initiated.  
 
Hazard Assessment 
 
Workplace hazard assessments will include: 



 

6 
 

• An annual review of the past year’s workplace violence incidents; and 
• Periodic physical security assessments. 

 
The Workplace Violence Prevention Environmental Hazard Assessment & Control Checklist 
(Appendix B) can be used to assist with the security assessment. Inspections are performed 
according to the following schedule: 

• Once a year; 

• When the plan is implemented; 

• When new, previously unidentified workplace violence/security hazards are recognized; 
and 

• When workplace violence injuries or threats of injury occur. 

 
Hazard Correction 
 
Work practice controls will be used to correct unsafe work conditions, practices, or procedures 
that threaten the security of employees.  
 
Work practice controls are defined as procedures, rules, and staffing that are used to effectively 
reduce workplace violence hazards. Work practice controls may include, but are not limited to:  

− Appropriate staffing levels;  

− Remote access doors can only be opened by staff and the public will have to utilize the 
video call button to receive permission to enter the building. 

− Employee training on workplace violence prevention methods; and  

− Employee training on procedures to follow in the event of a workplace violence incident. 
 

Corrective actions will be implemented in a timely manner based on the severity of the hazard, 
documented and dated.  
 
Post Incident Response and Investigation 
 
Managers and supervisors will use the Workplace Violent Incident Log (Attachment A) to assist 
in documenting incidents and investigations.  
 
These procedures will occur following an incident: 

• Provide immediate medical care or first aid; 

• Identify all employees involved in the incident; 

• Offer staff individual trauma counseling resources; 

• Conduct a debriefing with all affected staff; 

• Determine if corrective measures developed under this plan were effectively 



 

7 
 

implemented; solicit feedback from all personnel involved in the incident as to the cause 
of this incident and if injuries occurred, how injury could have been prevented; and 

• Record the incident in the Workplace Violent Incident Log. 

• All incidents recorded in the Workplace Violence Incident Log will be reported to the 
Board of Trustees in a timely manner 
 

Recordkeeping 
 

• Records of workplace violence hazard identification, evaluation, and correction will be 
maintained for three years in accordance with the recordkeeping requirements of the 
SMCMVCD’s Injury and Illness Prevention Program.  

• Training for each employee, including the employee’s name, training dates, type of 
training, and training provider will be maintained for a minimum of three years.  

• Records of violent incidents (Workplace Violent Incident Log) will be maintained for a 
minimum of five years at 1351 Rollins Road in Burlingame, CA.  
 

Annual Review 
 
SMCMVCD’s Workplace Violence Prevention Plan will be reviewed annually and updated as 
needed considering the following criteria: 

• Staffing; 

• Sufficiency of security systems; 

• Job, equipment, and facility design and risks; 

• Modifications or additions to tasks and procedures that affect plan implementation; 

• Newly identified hazards; 

• Prior year incidents; 

• Identified deficiencies; and 

• Feedback provided by employees and their authorized representatives. 

 



 

1 

Appendix A 
WORKPLACE VIOLENT INCIDENT LOG 

This form must be completed for every record of violence in the workplace 
 

Incident ID #*: Date and Time of Incident: Department: 

Specific Location of Incident: 

* Do not identify employees by name, employee #, or SSI. The Incident ID must not reflect the employee’s identity) 
 

Describe the Incident (Include additional pages if needed): 
 

 

Assailant information: 
 Patient   Client  Customer 
 Family or Friend of the Patient    Family or Friend of Client  Family or Friend of Customer 
 Partner/Spouse of Victim   Parent/Relative of Victim   Co-Worker/Supervisor/Manager 
 Former Partner/Spouse of Victim  Animal   Person In Custody 
 Robber/Burglar  Passenger  Stranger 
 Student  Other: 

 

Circumstances at time of incident: 
 Employee Performing Normal Duties   Poor Lighting  Employee Rushed 

 Employee Isolated or Alone    High Crime Area  Low Staffing Level   

 Unable to Get Help or Assistance   Working in a Community Setting   Unfamiliar or New Location 

 Other:  
 

Location of Incident: 
 Patient or Client Room   Emergency or Urgent Care  Hallway 

 Waiting Room    Restroom or Bathroom  Parking Lot or Outside Building 

 Personal Residence   Breakroom   Cafeteria  

 Other: 
 

Type of Incident (check as many apply): 
 Robbery    Grabbed  Pushed 
 Verbal Threat or Harassment    Kicked  Scratched 
 Sexual Threat, Harassment, or Assault    Hit with an Object    Bitten 
 Animal Attack  Shot (or Attempted)    Slapped 
 Threat of Physical Force    Bomb Threat  Hit with Fist 
 Threat of Use of Weapon or Object      Vandalism (of Victim’s Property)  Knifed (or Attempted) 
 Assault With A Weapon or Object  Vandalism (of Employer’s Property)     Arson 
 Robbery  Other: 

 

Consequences of incident: 

Medical care provided?  Yes  No  Law enforcement called?  Yes  No Security contacted?  Yes  No  

Did anyone provide assistance to conclude the event?  Yes  No Days lost from work (if any)  

Actions taken by employer to protect employees from a continuing threat?  Yes  No 
 

Completed by: 

Name: Title: Date: 

Telephone: Email: 

Signature: Telephone: 













San Mateo County MVCD 

Board of Trustees Meeting 

May 8, 2024 

Agenda Item 7E 

SUBJECT: REVIEW EDITS TO POLICY 4030 REMUNERATION 
AND REIMBURSEMENT 

BACKGROUND 

During the past month, the Finance Committee thoroughly deliberated on the potential 
enhancement of compensation and benefits for District Board members. After extensive 
consultations with staff and legal counsel, it has been determined that augmenting fringe benefit 
allocations would be permissible by allocating funds towards a Health Reimbursement 
Arrangement (HRA) designated for active Trustees. 

STATUS 

At their April 1, 2024 Finance Committee Meeting, staff was directed to present a policy that 
encompassed the following: 

• Increase trustee compensation by an additional $100 monthly, assuming one meeting is
attended during that month.

• The additional $100 per month would be placed into a Health Reimbursement Arrangement
or HRA

• Any unused balance remaining in the HRA account at the end of the trustee's tenure would
be returned to the District but be allowed to accumulate as long as they stay on the Board.

Edits to Policy 4030 have been reviewed by district counsel and recommended by the 
Finance Committee. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Review District Policy 4030 Remuneration and Reimbursement for discussion and approval. 

ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Policy 4030 Remuneration and Reimbursement DRAFT
2. Policy 4030 Remuneration and Reimbursement ORIGINAL



 

 
 
 

                    
 
 

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 
 
 
TITLE:  Remuneration and Reimbursement 
 

NUMBER:  4030 
 
 
 4030.10 Members of the Board of Trustees may receive their actual and necessary 
traveling and incidental expenses incurred while on official business pursuant to Policy 1120. 
 
 4030.20 In accordance with Health and Safety Code §2030, the Board of Trustees 
shall serve without compensation.  In lieu of paying for actual expenses, the Board of Trustees 
may, by resolution, provide for the allowance and payment to each Trustee a sum not to exceed 
one hundred dollars ($100.00) per month for expenses incurred while on official business and one 
hundred dollars ($100.00) per month for eligible medical expenses. 
 
  4030.201 On March 8, 2006, the Board of Trustees approved paying one 
hundred dollars ($100.00) per month, in lieu of actual expenses, for expenses incurred while on 
official business.  The official business must constitute one of the following: 
 
   4030.2011 A meeting of the District Board within the meaning of 
Government Code §54952.2(a). 
 
   4030.2012 A meeting of a District Committee within the meaning of 
Government Code §54952(b). 
 
   4030.2013 An advisory body meeting within the meaning of 
Government Code §54952(b). 
 
   4030.2014 A conference within the meaning of Government Code 
§54952.2(c)(2) of the following organizations: 
 
    4030.20141  California Special District Association 
    4030.20142 Mosquito and Vector Control Association of 
California 
    4030.20143 American Mosquito Control Association 
 



   4030.2015 A meeting of any multi-jurisdictional governmental body on 
which the District Board of Trustee President or District Board of Trustees Officers serves as the 
District’s designated representative. 
 
   4030.2016 Any meeting attended or service provided on a given day at 
the formal request of the District Board of Trustees and for which the District Board of Trustees 
approves payment of “in lieu of allowance” stipend, not to exceed one hundred dollars ($100) per 
month. 
 
   4030.2017 A Trustee may elect not to receive a portion or any of the 
authorized compensation.  A written acknowledgement acknowledgment of this election will be 
provided to the Board Secretary and the District Finance Director. 
 
   4030.21 On [DATE], the Board of Trustees approved paying an 
additional one hundred dollars ($100.00) per month for eligible medical expenses. This payment 
mayThe two hundred dollars ($200) per month will be allocated to Board members either as: (a) a 
monthly check, or (b) a deposit to a district sponsored Health Reimbursement Arrangement 
(HRA).  as follows: 
 
A check paid at one hundred dollars ($100) 
A deposit to a Health Reimbursement Arrangement (HRA) of one hundred dollars ($100) 
 

4030.22 The Board may increase the HRA depositspayment for 
eligible medical expenses from time to time.  

 
4030.23 The Trustee’s HRA account shall be allowed to accumulate 

a balance as long as the Trustee is serving on the Board. Any unused balance remaining in the 
HRA account at the end of the Ttrustee's tenure wouldshall be returned to the District. but be 
allowed to accumulate as long as the Trustee is serving on the Board. 

 
 4030.30 The Board Secretary, in accordance with the Health and Safety Code 
§2030(c), may be compensated in an amount determined by the Board of Trustees for completing 
board meeting administration.  The Board Secretary is responsible for completing the 
administration requirements of setting up, recording, and completing the administrative 
requirements for all regular and special board meetings.  Compensation is negotiated between the 
Board Secretary and the Board of Trustees.  
 
  4030.301 As of January 14, 2015September 13, 2023 The Board of Trustees 
has approved one , The Board of Trustees has approved two hundred dollars ($100200) per month 
for compensation to the Board Secretary for completing Board meeting administration. 
 
  4030.302 As of September 13, 2023, January 14 2015, the Board of Trustees 
has also approved one two hundred dollars ($100200) per month for compensation to the Assistant 
Board Secretary for completing Board meeting administration if the Board Secretary is unable to 
complete the duties for a given month. 
  



Issued:  November 13, 2002 
Revised:  March 29, 2012 

Counsel Review:   March 21, 2012 

Board Review and Resolution confirming policy January 14, 2015 

Board Review & Approval April 2016 

 



 

 
 
 
                    
 
 

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 
 
 
TITLE:  Remuneration and Reimbursement 
 

NUMBER:  4030 
 
 
 4030.10 Members of the Board of Trustees may receive their actual and necessary 
traveling and incidental expenses incurred while on official business pursuant to Policy 1120. 
 
 4030.20 In accordance with Health and Safety Code §2030, the Board of Trustees 
shall serve without compensation.  In lieu of paying for actual expenses, the Board of Trustees 
may, by resolution, provide for the allowance and payment to each Trustee a sum not to exceed 
one hundred dollars ($100.00) per month for expenses incurred while on official business. 
 
  4030.201 On March 8, 2006, the Board of Trustees approved paying one 
hundred dollars ($100.00) per month, in lieu of actual expenses, for expenses incurred while on 
official business.  The official business must constitute one of the following: 
 
   4030.2011 A meeting of the District Board within the meaning of 
Government Code §54952.2(a). 
 
   4030.2012 A meeting of a District Committee within the meaning of 
Government Code §54952(b). 
 
   4030.2013 An advisory body meeting within the meaning of 
Government Code §54952(b). 
 
   4030.2014 A conference within the meaning of Government Code 
§54952.2(c)(2) of the following organizations: 
 
    4030.20141  California Special District Association 
    4030.20142 Mosquito and Vector Control Association of 
California 
    4030.20143 American Mosquito Control Association 
 
   4030.2015 A meeting of any multi-jurisdictional governmental body on 
which the District Board of Trustee President or District Board of Trustees Officers serves as the 
District’s designated representative. 



 
   4030.2016 Any meeting attended or service provided on a given day at 
the formal request of the District Board of Trustees and for which the District Board of Trustees 
approves payment of “in lieu of allowance” stipend, not to exceed one hundred dollars ($100) per 
month. 
 
   4030.2017 A Trustee may elect not to receive a portion or any of the 
authorized compensation.  A written acknowledgement of this election will be provided to the 
Board Secretary and the District Finance Director. 
 
 4030.30 The Board Secretary, in accordance with the Health and Safety Code 
§2030(c), may be compensated in an amount determined by the Board of Trustees for completing 
board meeting administration.  The Board Secretary is responsible for completing the 
administration requirements of setting up, recording and completing the administrative 
requirements for all regular and special board meetings.  Compensation is negotiated between the 
Board Secretary and Board of Trustees.  
 
  4030.301 As of January 14, 2015 The Board of Trustees has approved one 
hundred dollars ($100) per month for compensation to the Board Secretary for completing Board 
meeting administration. 
 
  4030.302 As of January 14 2015, the Board of Trustees has also approved one 
hundred dollars ($100) per month for compensation to the Assistant Board Secretary for 
completing Board meeting administration if the Board Secretary is unable to complete the duties 
for a given month. 
  
Issued:  November 13, 2002 
Revised:  March 29, 2012 
Counsel Review:   March 21, 2012 
Board Review and Resolution confirming policy January 14, 2015 
Board Review & Approval April 2016 

 



Agenda Item 8.A. - Operations 
Staff Program Reports 

 

 

Field Operations May 2024 
Underground Mosquito Control 
 

 

 
In mosquito control, water and weather are critical factors in mosquito development, but another 
important consideration is the type of mosquito breeding environment. Different mosquito species have 
different larval habitat requirements. Where we find mosquito larvae often determines what type of 
mosquito we are dealing with and if they are potential carriers of West Nile virus (WNV).  The District 
takes a proactive approach to managing mosquitoes and relies on historical data and science to help 
drive our control decisions.   In San Mateo County, three cities have been built on areas of historical tidal 
marshland: Foster City, Redwood Shores, and the Shoreview and Parkside neighborhoods of San Mateo 
east of Highway 101.  Our District pays close attention to these neighborhoods because the substrate 
shifting over time has caused sags in the lateral underground pipes, which create prime breeding 
locations for the local mosquito vector of WNV, Culex pipiens. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Historical image of tidal marsh in San Mateo County that was eventually developed and became Foster 
City, Redwood Shores and the eastern part of the City of San Mateo.  Map from the San Francisco 
Estuary institute: https://www.sfei.org/sites/default/files/biblio_files/05SOE_historical_sideB_MedRes.pdf 



Agenda Item 8.A. - Operations 
Staff Program Reports 

 

 

Fortunately, in San Mateo County, the temperatures are relatively mild year-round, and mosquitoes do 
not develop as quickly as they do in warmer regions of California. Our county's peak months for WNV 
detections are between late July and October, but the work begins well before then. In late April, our 
seasonal catch basin drivers are deployed to inspect and treat storm drains, or “catch basins,” that 
breed mosquitoes throughout San Mateo County. A single catch basin holding water can produce 
thousands of mosquitoes if untreated, and getting an early season start prevents the emergence of a 
large adult population of potential disease vectors.   

Also in April, vector control technicians began their 
storm drain misting program, which targets 
mosquitoes resting and breeding underground 
between storm drains. This larvicide application 
system aerosolizes a liquid mosquito treatment, which 
can travel up to 528 feet down underground lateral 
pipes to reach hidden pockets of stagnant water. 
With the combination of these two seasonal 
programs and all the work our technicians do to 
manage mosquitoes year-round, District staff work 
across the county to protect residents from disease-
carrying mosquitoes. 

 

          
 

District staff use an underground mister to apply a liquid larvicide to help control mosquitoes breeding 
underground. The white dots represent the aerosolized liquid larvicide as it travels through the sagging 
drain line, depositing into the stagnant water where the mosquitoes live. 
 







Agenda Item 8.B. – Laboratory 

Staff Program Reports 

Lab Activities in April 2024 

Shoo Fly, Don’t Bother Me 
As one of the free services the District offers, the laboratory identifies 

insects found by residents. Recently, there has been an increase in 

submissions of seasonal flies, including dance flies and march flies. 

Dance flies from the families Empididae and Hybotidae thrive in damp 

habitats, particularly along streams. These non-biting flies primarily 

hunt small insects. Their name originates from their graceful, dance-

like flight pattern above the water's surface. Due to their elongated 

mouthparts, some residents mistakenly identify them as mosquitoes. 

The white-winged march fly, from the family Bibionidae, is a moderate-

sized dark-colored fly, distinguished by light-colored wings with a dark 

spot on the leading edge. They commonly inhabit wooded areas and 

moist environments, with certain species adapting even to irrigated 

lawns and gardens. Active mainly during late spring, they occasionally 

gather in conspicuous mating swarms.  As people often find them in 

mating pairs, they are sometimes called “love bugs.”  Like dance flies, 

these flies do not pose a biting threat, nor do they transmit diseases.  

 

Sentinel Chickens 
 

West Nile virus season begins in California in mid-April. One 

method of surveillance is sentinel chickens. The District 

maintains two sentinel chicken flocks of seven chickens 

each in the cities of East Palo Alto and San Mateo. These 

chickens were transferred from a farm in Turlock to their 

District coops on April 25. Laboratory staff take blood 

samples from each chicken every two weeks from May 

through October. The blood samples are sent to the 

California Department of Public Health where they are 

tested for antibodies to West Nile virus, Saint Louis 

encephalitis and Western equine encephalitis. 

West Nile Virus Dead Bird Hotline 

Dance fly, Male.  

https://docs.taxonworks.org/ 

Sentinel chickens at the San Mateo coop. 

Male white-winged march fly 

submitted to the District by a 

San Mateo County resident 









Agenda Item 8.B. – Laboratory 

Staff Program Reports 

Larval Surveillance 
During April, larval surveillance focused on monitoring seasonal natural sources, such as freshwater 

impounds and marshes, while continuing to check backyard sources. Occasional rainy days in April 

kept water sources abundant throughout the county. District staff collected 181 larval samples in April. 

Technicians use a dipper to take a water sample and visually inspect it for mosquito larvae. If larvae are 

present, the sample is taken back to the District laboratory for species identification.  

In 78% of samples, the most frequently occurring species was Culiseta incidens. This mosquito is found 

year-round in San Mateo County in many urban sources, especially fountains and fishponds. Another 

commonly collected species was Culex pipiens (11% of samples), which breeds in sources similar to Cs. 

incidens. Culex tarsalis was found in 14% of samples and breeds in a variety of freshwater sources such 

as marshes, ponds, and ditches. Culiseta species are not known to transmit human diseases in this area. 

In contrast, Culex species are an important vector of West Nile virus. Controlling mosquitoes in the larval 

stage is the best way to prevent disease during summer.  

 

Number and percent of larval samples containing each mosquito species from water samples 

collected in April 2024. Larval samples commonly contain multiple species.  



Agenda Item 8.C. 

Staff Program Reports 

Public Health Education & Outreach, May 2024 

Outreach and Website Analytics 

Outreach 
• Rachel presented at Monte Verde Elementary in San Bruno, Buri Buri

Elementary in South San Francisco, Arundel Elementary in San Carlos,

Las Lomitas Elementary in Atherton, and Woodrow Wilson Elementary in

Daly City. In addition, she was a special guest at a ‘Bugs for Littles’

event for preschool-aged children and their families hosted by the City

of San Mateo.

• Rachel visited Assemblymember Berman’s office in Palo Alto to share

information about the District with staffers.

• Ryan, Eric, and Rachel conducted door-to-door outreach about

flooding and water under homes in San Bruno in collaboration with

One Shoreline.

• Three District tours were offered in April, with a total of about 15

attendees. Attendees enjoyed learning about the District, the District’s

history, current mosquito control methods, visiting the mosquito colony,

and seeing the District’s specialized equipment.

• Rachel gave two ‘tick talks’ to scouts in April. One to a group of

second grade Cub Scouts at Heather Elementary in San Carlos, and

one to a group of kidnergarten/first grade Girl Scouts at Laurelwood

Park in San Mateo. Scouts and parents were educated

about preventing tick bites.

• Rachel tabled at Earth Day events hosted by the City of

Belmont, ReThink Waste, and CuriOdyssey. Evan tabled at

an Earth Day event hosted by the Town of Atherton.

Website Analytics 
• In March and April 2024, there were approximately 6,160

and 6,142 visits to the website*, which were both greater

than the visits during February 2024 (5,519 visits) and

greater than the number of visits for March 2023 (3,581

visits) and April 2023 (4,901 visits). *There were approximately

1,700 visits on March 31st and April 1st (2024), as well as approximately 900

visits on April 30th that are not included in the above numbers – it is

unclear if these were anomalies, but they were primarily visits to the

mosquito-like insect page.

• Top pages for March and April 2024 included: mosquito-like insects, the District homepage, the

service request page, rodent identification, biting mites, preventing tick bites, midges, rabies, District

contact page, and yellowjacket identification.

Rachel describes how a 

mosquito trap is used during a 

District tour. 

The giant tweezers - for demonstrating how 

to properly remove a tick – are always a hit 

with ‘tick talk’ audiences. 



Agenda Item 8.D. – Information Technology 
Staff Program Reports 

Information Technology May 2024 

Phishing continues to be a persistent issue. 

Summary 
 Phishing awareness refresher 

Phishing volume continues to increase. 
 
Phishing is a topic that has come up a lot for the District, but it's always good to refresh our minds on 
what we want to look for. The district has implemented filters and new security protocols to reduce the 
number of phishing attacks that get through, but it continues to be an ongoing battle. The board has 
done a great job of helping the IT department stay aware of the types of attacks that have made it 
through our walls. Here are some common attacks we have seen and what you should look for. 

 Spoofing a known name. 
 Email from a valid source, but unprompted or uninitiated. 
 A Dropbox link redirects to a file asking you to sign in to a faux credentials page. 
 SMS phishing attempts 
 Fear-induced language to initiate a panic response. 

One thing to keep in mind when dealing with phishing attacks is you must ask yourself some questions 
about the email received. Did you do anything that would have prompted you to receive this email? 
For example, emails about that subscription might make sense if you signed up for a new subscription. A 
good rule of thumb is to ignore it if you don’t recognize it or if it doesn’t make sense to receive it. It is 
better to be cautious than to interface with it, even if it is legitimate. The district has seen several times 
that a valid source will send an account sign-up request. The end user did not initiate this request, so 
even though the source was valid, there is no point in interfacing with the email and its prompts 
because the end user did not request it. This topic often arises, so refreshing ourselves on what to look 
for never hurts. 



San Mateo County MVCD 

Board of Trustees Meeting 

May 8, 2024 

1 | P a g e  
 

 

Agenda Item 9 

MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

 

Upcoming Meetings 

CSDA’s Special District Leadership Academy, required for all new Board members and those 
who have never attended, will hold their second of three 2024 Leadership conferences in San 
Rafael November 3-6.  

Please contact Devina Walker at dwalker@smcmvcd.org or 650-344-8592 if you want to attend 
either meeting. 

Legislative 

U.S. Supreme Court Clarifies Personal Social Media Account Rules for Public Officials 

Under a new ruling from the United States Supreme Court, officials may now “block” 
commenters on their purely personal social media accounts according to the unanimous ruling on 
Friday in the case of Lindke v. Freed. Ultimately, this means that a local official's social media 
accounts are considered personal unless the author of the account is speaking on the public 
agency’s behalf.  

One suggestion made by the Court in this ruling is that a social media account carries a label 
stating it is the personal page of the public official or a disclaimer such as “the views expressed 
are strictly my own.”  

Local officials should continue to follow the issue because the factual portion of these cases has 
not yet been decided. Still, it's important to note that this Supreme Court decision confirms the 
First Amendment rights of local officials when they use social media for personal purposes. 
Despite this ruling, Board members should discuss the use of their social media accounts with 
legal counsel. 

H.R. 7525 – Special District Grant Accessibility Act  

A significant milestone for special districts this month was the U.S. House Oversight and 
Accountability Committee's approval of the Special District Grant Accessibility Act. H.R. 7525 
received substantial support from a subcommittee and was passed by a 38-2 vote. The Special 
District Grant Accessibility Act represents the National Special District Coalition’s (NSDC’s) 



San Mateo County MVCD 

Board of Trustees Meeting 

May 8, 2024 

2 | P a g e  
 

longstanding objective of codifying a formal “special district” definition in federal law. In 
addition, H.R. 7525 would ensure that districts are eligible to receive forms of federal assistance, 
including funding and resources through grant programs. The full House will consider the 
legislation this spring. 

Manager Weber sent letters requesting support from representatives Mullin and Eshoo’s office. 
You can read the letter that was sent attached as Agenda Item 9.1. 

Mosquito District Meeting  

Manager Weber attended the quarterly meeting of MVCAC Coastal Region District Managers on 
April 17, 2024. Nine of the ten mosquito districts in the Coastal Region were represented at the 
meeting.  

The primary discussion revolved around the coastal region PEIR template. As previously 
mentioned, the Coastal Region districts need to modify their programs to include new 
equipment, technology, and active ingredients introduced to the mosquito control industry after 
2018. Such program modifications are considered a program change under the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), which directs agencies to analyze and determine if 
implementing such changes presents an environmental impact beyond those specified in the 
original PEIR.  

Since the participating districts have similar environmental and programmatic characteristics, an 
opportunity exists to share the cost of updating these environmental documents. A similar 
agreement was used to create the original PEIR template in 2015. The 2015 agreement 
successfully reduced costs and staff time invested during template creation.  

While this agreement delivers the CEQA-compliant edits needed by all participating districts, the 
template will require additional work to meet some needs specific to San Mateo County.   

Additional items discussed were the MVCAC budget, regional issues with US Fish and Wildlife 
properties throughout the Bay Area, and how floating solar arrays are causing mosquito 
breeding. 

Real Estate Update 

See attachment Agenda Item 9.2 





Agenda Item 9.2 

1415 N. Carolan Ave. Project Management Report 

Reporting date 

4/1/2024 – 4/29/2024 

Project objective(s) 

1. Eliminate the need for leased property
2. Meet District staff, parking, and equipment storage space short and long-term needs
3. Develop a financial strategy that pays for construction and associated costs
4. Prioritize building projects based on need and cost

Work completed in April 

1. Met with Aetypic and CPM regarding the project and received a revised estimate of 7.2 million dollars for
     a completed project.       

Work planned to be completed in May 

1. Meet with CPM and Aetypic twice monthly to ensure the construction drawings stay on
schedule.

Outlook for the remainder of 2024 

1. Work with Aetypic and CPM to get construction drawings completed
2. Work with the Real Estate/Finance Committee and Aetypic to ensure accurate project

costs.
3. Create and present a financial plan with implementation and funding options to the

Committees and Board.

Budget status and outlook 

Total budget approved for Phase 2: $555,923 

Budget spent for Phase 2 (construction plans): $ 21,626 

Total budget spent since property purchase: $178,876 * 

• See attached detail Agenda Item 9.2.1



San Mateo County Mosquito & Vector Control District
Transaction Detail By Account
July 2021 through June 2024

Type Date Num Name Memo Class Clr Split Amount

6000 ꞏ CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

6010 ꞏ Building Improvements

Bill 08/12/2021 18823561-1st half Dp Bay Alarm 1415 N. Carolan-Alarm Installation-1st Half Deposit 2000 ꞏ Accounts Payable 1,889.00

Bill 08/27/2021 74937 All Fence Company, Inc. Repair & replace chain link fence @ 1415 N Carolan 2000 ꞏ Accounts Payable 1,685.00

Bill 09/08/2021 18989742-2nd half Dp Bay Alarm 1415 N. Carolan-Alarm Installation-2nd Half Deposit 2000 ꞏ Accounts Payable 1,889.00

Bill 12/11/2021 C57-406 Bay Area Paving Co. Inc. Replaced cracked driveway and sidewalk (1415 N. Carolan) PO#02706-1767 2000 ꞏ Accounts Payable 7,865.50

General Journal 05/17/2022 05172022A RMT Landscape Contractors, Inc. Re-code 1415 N Carolan Ground Mulch Cover Refresh 5505 ꞏ Facility - Repairs & Maint 3,090.00

General Journal 05/17/2022 05172022A Loral Landscaping, Inc. Re-code 1415 N Carolan Landscape Improvements 5505 ꞏ Facility - Repairs & Maint 4,878.00

General Journal 06/24/2022 06242022A Bay Alarm Re-code to 6010-1415 N Carolan Intrusion Alarm Install-1st 1/2 Dep 5385 ꞏ Security and fire alarm 325.00

General Journal 06/24/2022 06242022A Bay Alarm Re-code to 6010-1415 N Carolan Intrusion Alarm Install-2nd 1/2 Dep 5385 ꞏ Security and fire alarm 325.00

Bill 11/03/2022 AET-2022-I007 Aetypic, Inc. Geotechnical Services: 1415 N. Carolan Ave Improvement Project 2000 ꞏ Accounts Payable 11,351.98

Bill 12/08/2022 AET-2022-K003 Aetypic, Inc. Professional Services thru 11/25/22: 1415 N. Carolan Improv Project 2000 ꞏ Accounts Payable 96,421.10

Bill 04/12/2023 AET-2023-C003 Aetypic, Inc. Professional Services thru 03/31/2023: 1415 N. Carolan Improv Project 2000 ꞏ Accounts Payable 12,946.50

Bill 06/30/2023 AET-2023-F007 Aetypic, Inc. Professional Services thru 06/30/2023: 1415 N. Carolan Improv Project 2000 ꞏ Accounts Payable 14,585.00

Bill 12/08/2023 23-15-01 Capital Program Management, Inc. Construction Mgmt Services thru 11/30/2023; Proj No. 23-15 (1415 N Carolan) 2000 ꞏ Accounts Payable 388.50

Bill 01/08/2024 23-15-02 Capital Program Management, Inc. Construction Mgmt Services thru 12/31/2023; Proj No. 23-15 (1415 N Carolan) 2000 ꞏ Accounts Payable 2,719.50

Bill 02/06/2024 AET-2024-A004 Aetypic, Inc. Professional Services thru 01/26/2024 (1415 N. Carolan Improv Project) 2000 ꞏ Accounts Payable 400.00

Bill 02/06/2024 AET-2023-J008 Aetypic, Inc. Professional Services thru 10/27/2023 (1415 N. Carolan Improv Project) 2000 ꞏ Accounts Payable 5,796.00

Bill 02/09/2024 23-15-03 Capital Program Management, Inc. Construction Mgmt Services thru 01/31/2024; Proj No. 23-15 (1415 N Carolan) 2000 ꞏ Accounts Payable 4,662.00

Bill 03/08/2024 23-15-04 Capital Program Management, Inc. Construction Mgmt Services thru 02/29/2024; Proj No. 23-15 (1415 N Carolan) 2000 ꞏ Accounts Payable 3,829.50

Bill 04/08/2024 23-15-05 Capital Program Management, Inc. Construction Mgmt Services thru 03/31/2024; Proj No. 23-15 (1415 N Carolan) 2000 ꞏ Accounts Payable 3,829.50

Total 6010 ꞏ Building Improvements 178,876.08

Total 6000 ꞏ CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 178,876.08
TOTAL 178,876.08

 Page 1 of 1




